—

el
Ty

Bl

b 1




ALl LA L]

sssssssew
[(EIE TR T ]

sSssassEsSRS

lt.l!l..tl.
[(ETTET TR Y]

e -
-e .f.l.ﬁl.‘l.
- Tesssemew
- sssesssew
& GEEBBEEE S

sssssasne
. sesessens

T GEsEEEESS sEsssEEBERS
FABEBIEEE BIEBEEASERS
LIEE TR Y] LA LR LR L]

BEESSEEBEES
sassssssanes .Cbllbll¢I0¢I
TREEERERE AR

LR R L R R E LR
araseRsEER sEssRERERD
TeEATERENSY LR L R R R LR sReERARERRRER
sessssEnsssaaes sesseEnsEEaes FRstssassranses
- - - - -

sssasssnS

GaRsEASERERBEE
FERSEBBIERDERE

ssn




CONTENTS

LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS ..o 1

STOCK PERFORMAMNCE ... .3
INVESTMEMNT SUMMARY ... B

FINANCIAL INFORMATION ..o F1

CORPORATE DATA ..., Insicle Back Cover



Cansn sLaements in the Annual Flapom constiule forwand-lookng Slaternants within the rmeaning of the Friae Secunties Ligsuon Reform Act of 1985,
inchuding stataments regardng ous business, product and marketing strategies, new senice offarings, revenus grewth s OVC, Ine | the expacted bansfits
and syneeges from the acousstion of zulily. the recoverabiliy of our goodwill and ot her kong-lved ssseis. our projected sources and uses of cash. and

the antcpated impact of cenan comngent lishilties relsted 1o lagal and tax procesdings and olhes matless arsing n 1he cedinary coufse of business. In
pamicidan stEemants in ur “Lattar 1o Sharehciders” and under “Managemaent's Dmscusson and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuhs of Oparmions”
and “Cuantitative and Cualitative Declosures About Market Risk” contain forward-leoking staternerts. Whess, in sny forward-looking statement, we.
expreas an expedation of bebef as to fulure results or events, such epectation or belief is mpressed n good fanh and beleved to have a reascnable bass,
BT Eheie Car D Mo BSSIHENGE That The Expectation of belal wil resull of be scheeved of accomplished. The Tollowing inchude somme b not o8 of the tacnors

that could causa actual resuks or svents 1o difter rmasesilly from those anticipated

= custarmer demand for aur products and senices and cur sbilry 1o adapt
o changes in demand

* COFFPALEOT IEspenues 1o our prodiscts and serces,

= ncraased digital TV paneteation and the impact on channal positioning
al cur progranrs,

= tha vals o onling traffic 1o cur businesses’ websites ard our abdity 1o
COMWVEM VLGS INEG COMBAUIINS of conttbutons,

* uncartaintes inhanent n the devalsprant and integration of naw
business lines and businass strategies,

= o futire fnancal parformancae, including availabiley, terms and
deployrrant of capial,

= QU abilty 10 5y ¥ and mcognize
afficiencies and banetits from the busmesses wa acquira,

* 1t sbity of supplin and vendons 10 d8lver products, sguprment,
sofveare and sarvices,

Nl SULCOFTHE O Aty PEREING oF thiaslaned Mgaton,
* geadability of qualhed personnel.

= changes i, of Tadute of inabilty te comply with, governrrent
regulaticns, inchuding, without brndateon, regulations of the Federal
Comfrunacations Commssion, and advarss outoofmes Trom rgulitory
procesdngs,

+ charges in tha nature of key strategic relationships with partnars,
distributons, supphems and vandors,

. and sconomic and conditions and

sy treds,

* consurmar spending valy, inchsding the svailabity and amount of
ndnadisal consurmar debt,

* charges in datribution and viewing of televmeon prograrmming,
mncluding 1he expanded daployment of parsanal vides recordars,
wideo on derrard and IF televsion and ther impact on home
Shoppng progranmiming:

* raped technological changes;

* the regulatory and compatitive anvircnmant of the industres in which
wa cparate;

 failure 10 pectsct the sacurity of parsoral nformation about our
custormams, subecting us to potentialy costly govammant anforcarmant
aclions of private figation and réputastonal damage.

* thrmatenad ieroisi atiacks, poliical ursest i international markets and
angoing rrillany action arownd The world,

* our abibiy 10 complete the proposed spin-aff of CommerceHub, Inc and
split-oH of Liberty Expedia Holdings, Inc., and

* fluctuations in foreign currency mchangs raies.

Thesa forsardkcoking siatements and such msks, uncerianies and other facion speak only a3 of the date of ths Annual Regon. and we epressly declim
afry obligalion of undenaking 1o desaminals any uRAalEs of eviaons b any fohward-keoking sTA1SMent contained hedsan, 10 188 afry change in o
EpRCTAniong with regasd Thareto, of any other change in avents, condiions of CIrCUMaTENcEs of which any such Matement i basad. Whon corsadenng
such fonard-keoking statemants, you should keep in rrind any sk factors identifiad and cther cautionary staterrents contaimed in our publicly filsd
documents, including our most recent Forms 10-K and 10-0. Such risk facton. and slaternents describe cicurmstances which could causs actual resuls to
diffes ratenally from o containad in any Fonwand-ooking s1atemant

Thes Anrvual Regon includes information conceming pubiic companies in which we have non-controlbng nteresis that file repars and other sdormatcn with
the SEC o acoordance with 1he Securmes BExchangs Act of 1964, s armanded. Infommation comaned in This Annual Repan concarming 1hoss cormpanss has
bean derived from tha repoms and other information filed by tham with the SEC. I you would lios further information sbout these cormpanies, the reports
and ather wilcirraticn they file with the SEC can be sccessad on the [ntemet webaite rrsntamnaed by the SEC a1 www sec gov. Thosa reponms and other
indcrrmation are nod ncorporated by reterence in ihe Annual Report
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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

Drear Fellow Sharshokdars,

While we didn't have any "major” strectural changes this
wear at Liberty Intaractive, the leval of activity was still quite
high. W did our first major acquisition to complement
QVC, investad the magority of the available cash of Liberty
Ventures and announced the separations of CommerceHub
and Libarty Expadia Holdings. All of these major actions,
along with smaller ones, were taken with the goal of
providing clanty and driving value over the long-term

QVC GROUP

2015 and the beginning of 2016 have proven to be a very
urven retail environmant. Despite this challenging macro-
sconomic averlay, VT continues to deliver, by sticking
teits strategy of providing a differentiated shopping
axpanience built on tha pillars of discovery, stories, people
and service. Ovar the past year, Mike George and his
teams have continued to evolve and grow the business. In
04 of 2015, both eCommerce revanug and mobile order
penatration exceadad 50% for the first time in the US. On
the tachnology front, the QVC app on Apple TV has been
hailed as an innevative example of the future of Interactive
television and eCommerce.

In many ways, 2015 was a year of meaningful,
transformative investments for OVC, keeping Mike and his
team incradibly busy whils satting the stage for an exciting
road ahead. The One  transformation was activated,
keveraging the best of QVC's worldwide capabilities and
sharing these practices across markets. zulily joinad the
QVC family, a5 we will discuss in more detal below. QVC's
shipping and handling approach was revampsad with new
policies introduced in the US and the anncunced launch of
tha first West Coast distribution centar to open later this
wear. The taam announced the planned startup of a Global
Business Services center in Krakew Poland, and the launch
of France axtends QVC's reach to its seventh markat.
Suffice it to say—it was a busy year in Wast Chester, P4
Perhaps most imprassive of all, QVC saw local currency
revenue growth in every one of its countries in 2015,

The QVC team did a fantastic job of addressing the
perceived risks to the QVC busingss at its investor meeting
in May, and wa think they deserve retalling hera:

= Customar growth—new custoners are harder to get or
of lower value
¥ Reality—new customer acquisition and value are stable
and impraving
* Waak promotional environmaent undermings growth
and profitabality
} Reality—QVC has a proven record of growth in both

good times AND bad; we can adjust our business mix
more nimbly than other retailers; product and profit
MarginG ane iINCreasing

* Shipping pressures from customers demanding free

and fast

¥ Reality—less pressure if total value is seen as
compelling, customers factor in QVC's honest pricing
and fair shipping rates; exclusivity creates reasons to
busy; same or next day shipping matters less when
purchases are unplanned; new US shipping policies
introduced in 2015 targeted at new customers

* Custorners will migrate to Amazon
} Reality—our customers are already Amazon
customers, and it offers a complementary service;
we still have significant share to take from brick and
martar retailers

# Cord cutting will pressure QVC's business
¥ Reality—unlikely to be matenal for many years and

cord cutting is dene by younger, male demographic;
viewership is increasing; overthe-top (OTT) likely
provides more opportunity than risk

QVEC truly is a differentiated shopping experience, and we

will continue to exploit the advantages provided by our

unique model.

We were pleased to complete the acquisition of zulily

in October of 2015, The zulily team built an impressive
business which grew to gver $1 billion in revenue in less
than five years, with over 5 million active customerns

and very attractive free cash flow characteristics. The
customer value propasitions, engagement models and
cultures of QWC and zulily are remarkably similar, and we
couldn’'t be more pleased with zulily’s recent results and
how well the teams are working together. While the two
companies offer similar value propositions, the customer
overlap is very small at just 8%, which offers a large
cross-selling opportunity. We've already begun to address
the lew-hanging fruit, such as featuring QWVC's TSV on
zulity or sharing QVIC hosts’ zulily experiences on-air, and
are seeing positive results. zulily sends over 20 million
emails per day, offering 100 largely boutigue events

to its loyal user base. |ts best-in-class personalization
technology and ability to make real time adjustments

to the website are remarkable, and we look forward to
extending these capabilities to the QVC platform. Darrell
Cavens continues to lead the charge at zulily, and we
added the expertise of co-founder, Mark Vadon, to the
Liberty Interactive board.

In 2015, we returned $785 million to shareholders through
share repurchases and raised QVC, Inc.'s leverage to 2.8x
by using cash for a portion of the zulily acquisition, We
feel very comfortable in cur ability to maintain share

continued on page 2
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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS, CONTINUED

repurchases at a level approximately equal to free cash
flow and naturally de-lever wath business growth.

LIBERTY VENTURES GROUP

For Liberty Ventures, change is a constant. As planned,
we previously accumulated a significant amouwnt of cash
and were waiting for that transformational deal. We were
pleased to find it with cur investment in Libesty Broadband
as part of Chartar’s merger wath Time Warnar Cable
completed in May 2016. The structure of this transaction
also demonstrated our abdity 1o raisa additional capstal
with strong partners in order 1o wiite a large check, a key
ditferentiator for us in today’s deakmaking landscapa. We
ara happy 1o ba players in cabla consolidation and backers
of Tom Rutledge and the team at Charter—early retums
are promising.

We confinue to execute on our strategy, and in the past
year, we sold Backeountry cam and announced tha spin-
off of CommerceHub and the split-off of Liberty Expedia
Holdengs. Wi think this wall further rationalize the structure
and reduce rading discounts with the added upside

of providing additional cash for Liberty in the form of a
dividand from Liberty Expedia. Although our cash posation
was reduced by our aforementioned investment in Libarty
Broadband, we have tha ability to raise significant capital
aganst our vast public portfolio of secunties to bolster our
cash position should we need o do so.

We've long maintained that CommerceHub was a special
company with graat potential. Recent disclosure of
CommesceHub financials substantiates these claims.

Ohwer tha past few years, Frank Poore has built
CommerceHub into a powerful eCommarce fulfillment
platform serving approximataly 9,500 trading partners.
This powerful network of retailers, distributors, brands and
marketplaces facilitated an estimatad $11.6 billion of gross
merchandise value in 2015, CommerceHub's core solution
allows retalers to radically increase online asscriment
through so-called “vinual inventony ™, while avoiding the
onerous capital costs of carrying physical inventory and
building warehouses. With the winds of eCommerce
growth at its back and one of the deepest competitive
moats wa've observed, CommercaHub is wall positioned
for lite as a newly public company.

Unfortunately, tha discount 1o nat asset value parsists

and has actuslly widened. W get questions on this often
and, honastly, wa are scratching our heads as well. Libarty
Vantures has always been one of our more complicated
equities, but we feel it's probably in the simplest form

it's ever been and on the path 1o further simplification.

We will work to decrease this discount; our intarests are

aligned through our equity ewnership and compensation;
we maintain the shared, fecused goal of maximiang
shareholdar valus.

LOOKING AHEAD

We are pleased with the progress we made over the last
yeaar but understand we still have work to do for the market
to understand and appreciate the QVC model and to reduce
the complesaty and trading discount at Liberty Ventures.
We are grateful for your continued trust in us as we evolve
the structure of Libarty Interactive.

W look forward 1o seaing many af you at this year's
annual investor meaeting, which will take place on
Mavember 10th at the TimesCanter at 242 West 415t
Street in New York City.

We appreciate your ongoing support.

Wary truly yours,
Gregory B. Maffei John C. Malone

President & Chief Executive Officer Chairman of the Board



STOCK PERFORMANCE

The following graph compares the percentage change
in the cumulative total shareholder retum on the Series
A and Series B QVC Group commen stock (formerky
referred to as the Senes A and Series B Liberty
Interactive common stock) from December 31, 2010
through December 21, 2015, to the percentage change

in the cumulative total return on the S&P 500 Index and

the S&P Retail Index. The Series A and Series B QVC

Group stock performance includes (i the performance of
the pro rata poertion of the shares of the Liberty Ventures

Groug, which began trading on August 10, 2012, (i} the
impact of the Liberty Ventures Group nghts offering, (i}
the spin-off of Liberty TripAdvisor Holdings, Inc., which
was completed on August 27, 2014, assuming a sale
of the resulting Liberty TripAdvisor shares on the one-
year anniversary of the spin-off and reinvestment of the
proceeds in Liberty Vientures commeon stock and (iv)

the distribution of Series A and Series B Liberty

Wentures shares to OVC Group shareholders as part
of the reattribution transaction (ex-dividend date of
October 15, 2014}

QOVC GROUR COMMON STOCK v 5&P 500 AND RETAIL INDICES
WRAOTORINS
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===== SERIES & OVC GROUR SERES B OVC GROUP ==+ SR 500 INDEX — SAP RETAL |MDEX,

12/31/20010  12/31/20M 12/31/2012  12/31/2013  12/31/2014  12/31/2005

Series A QVC Group £100.00 £102.85 514960 $234.04 $271.30 271N
Series B QVC Group $100.00 5104.50 515074 | $237.05 | $276.63 $274.32
S&F 500 Index $100.00 $100.00 11240 £148.97 £184.71 §16252
S&FP Retail Index $100.00 £96.31 £100.89 | $120.40 | $144 53 $125.78

Mote Trading data for all Senes B shares is imded as they ara thnly tracked




STOCK PERFORMANCE

The following graph compares the percentage change Index, Liberty Ventures Group performance includes

in the cumulative tatal shareholder retum on the Series the spin-off of Liberty TripAdvisor Holdings, Inc., which
A and Series B Liberty Ventures commen stock from was completed on August 27, 2014, assuming a sale
August 10, 2012 through December 21, 2015, to the of the resulting Liberty TripAdvisor shares on the one-
percentage change in the cumulative total retum on the year anniversary of the spin-off and reinvestment of the
S&P 500 Index and the S&P 500 Information Technalogy proceeds in Liberty Ventures common stock.

LIBERTY VENTURES COMMON STOCK wa. S&P 500 AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY INDICES
&8N0/ TO /IS

e85 EERBEE

A2 Mol Fab13 May-1) 0 Aug1d Mol Fabid My Augele Meld Feb-15 Mey-I5 Aug1S Nowls

== SAD SO0 INDEX ‘SDRICS & LIBCHTY YENTURES s SCRICS B LBLRTY VENTURES s SAP S00 INFORMATION TECHMNOLOGY INDEX

B/10/2072  12/31/20012  12/31/2013  12/31/2014  12/31/2015

Series A Liberty Ventures $100.00 $150.59 $272.42 $287.20 £32784
Series B Liberty Ventures £100.00 $144.12 I $266.43 £272.15 $309.71
S&P 500 Index $100.00 $101.45 513147 $146.45 514539
S&P 500 Information Technaology Index $100.00 $96.24 | §121.49 514358 §14871

Rote: LYNTA began trading on 8100 2, LVMTE first pnced on 81512 Liberty TnpAdvisor Senaes A and B shares Degan trading " regular
wiy™ on B/2614. Trading data for all Senes B shares 1s imiied as they are thinty traded
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STOCK PERFORMANCE

The following graph compares the percentage change in
the cumulative total shareholder return on Series A and
Series B QVC Group commen stock (formerly referred to
a3 the Series A and Series B Liberty Interactive comman
stock) from August 10, 2012 {the day following the
creation of the Libarty Ventures tracking stock) through

December 31, 2015, to the percentage change in

the cumulative total return on the S&P 500 Index and
the S&F 500 Retail Index. QVC Group performance
includes the distribution of Series A and Series B Liberty
entures shares to QVC Group shareholders as part of
the reattribution transaction (ex-dividend date of October
15, 2014}

GVC GROUD COMMON STOCK w. S4P 500 AND RETAIL INDICES
anomroRmns

w T T T T T
Aug12 Mowl2  Feb13  Mmp13 AUg1E Newtd

Febetd Mot Augtd

Mowld  Feb18  May8  AugiS  Nowls

=== SAPSO0NDEX ‘SERICS & OVC CROUR e SLRICS B OWC CROUR s SAP RETAL INDEX
8/10/2012 12/31/2012 12/31/2013 12/31/2014 12/31/2015
Series A QVC Group © swo00| | smzaa|  siers2|  sisesa|  siezsd)
Series B QVC Group $100.00 $112.04 $170.38 20219 $19479
S&P 500 Index £100.00 £101.45 £5121.47 £145 .45 £145.39
S&P Retail Index $100.00 $91.43 $108.10 s12097 | st12ge

Mote Trading data for all Senes B shares is imited as they are thinly traded
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INVESTMENT SUMMARY
Based on publicly available information as of May 31, 2016 — libertyinteractive comfasset-list aspx

Liberty Interactive Corporation operates and awns
interests in a broad range of digital commerce
businesses. Those interests are currently attributed to
two tracking stock groups: the QVC Group and Liberty
Ventures Group.

The following tables set forth some of Liberty Interactive
Comporation’s assets that are held directly and indirectly

investments andfor instruments convertible into
comman stock. Ownership percentages in the tables
are approximate and, where applicable, assume
conversion to common stock by Liberty Interactive
Corporation and, to the extent known by Libarty
Interactive Corporation, other holders. In some cases,
Liberty Interactive Corporation’s interest may be subject

through partnerships, joint ventures, commion stock

to buy/sell procedures, repurchase rights or dilution.

HEM, Inc.
(NASDA: HSNI)

An interactive entertainment and lifestyle retailer
oftering an assortment of products through television
home shopping pregramming on HSN television
networks and HSM.com, amaong other channels and
mediums.

9%

Qve, Inc.

One of the world’s leading video and digital commerce
retailers, offering a curated collection of brands to
millions of customers around the globe each day
through broadcast, Internet, and mobile sales outlsts.

N/A

100%

zulity, lic

A leading pure-play online retailer focused on delivering
a boutique experience every day—all at incredible
prices. zulily offers a highly personalized experience
thraugh its innovative technology and alwvays-fresh
curated collection of products for the whele family,
including clathing, home décor, toys, gifts and more.

NA

100%

AMNMUAL RERPORT 2015



INVESTMENT SUMMARY

LIBERTY VENTURES GROUP

DESCRIFTION OF OPERATING BUSINESS

Bodybuilding.com, LLC

An internat retailer of sports, fithess and dietary
supplements and other health and weliness
preducts. Alse hosts an online site where visitors
can network and exchange information related to
bodybuilding.

A

Ent Media, Inc.
{Brit + Cal

Cnline lifestyle platform offering content, e-classes
and eCommerce to millennial women,

NiA

7%

Charter
Communications, Inc.
{NYSE: CHTR}

One of the largest providers of cable services

in the United States, offering a variety of
entertainment, information and communications
solutions to residential and commercial customers.

54

2%

Commerce
Technologies, Inc.
{CommerceHub}

Cloud-based e-commerce fulfillment and

marketing channels, as well as consumer
brands, manufacturers, distributers and other

market participants.

)

99%

Evite, Inc.

Leading enline invitation and social event planning
service on the web.

NiA

100%

Expedia, Inc.
{NASDAQ: EXPE)

Empowers business and leisure travelers with
the tools and information needed to research,
plan, book and experience travel It also provides
whelesale travel to offline retail travel agents.
Expedia’s main brands include: Expedia coni®,
Hotels.com®, Travelocity®, Hotwire.com™, Classic
Vacations®, trivage, HomeAway and Orbitz
Worldwide,

2267

FTD Companies, Inc.
(NASDAQ: FTDY

A premier floral and gifting company with a
presence in the United States, Canada, the United
Kingdom and the Republic of Ireland,

102

3%

giggle, Inc.

A trusted resource for today’s design-conscious
new parent with retail stores around the United
States, an extensive e-commerce business, a
licensed products business, and a signature line of
giggle baby products.

N/A,

2%

Interval Leisure Group,
Inc. (NASDAQ: IILG)

Leading global provider of non-traditional lodging,
encompassing a portfolio of leisure businesses
from vacation exchange and rental to vacation
ewnership,

166

13%

AN
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INVESTMENT SUMMARY

SHARE ATTRIBUTED
ENTITY DESCRIPTION OF OPERATING BUSINESS COUNT ™ OWNERSHIP#
fin milianst
Liberty Broadband Liberty Broadband Corporation holds ewnership
Corperation (NASDAQ: interests in Charter Communications, Inc. and 427 24%
LBRDK) TreePosition, Inc.
. An online lending and real estate business

LendingTree, Inc.
{NASDAQ: TREE) ﬂ‘:rt.mm consumers with lenders and 28 23%
Liberty Israel Venture Investment fund fecused on Israeli technology A 80%
Fund II, LLC COMPAanies.

Software company that combines natural language
Quld Ine. processing and visualization techniques to make A 18%

. it easy to analyze very large amounts of data in a

relatively short amount of time.

One of the largest media companies in the
Tirmne Inc. world, with influential brands such as TIME, 0.5 <1%
{NYSE: TIME} PEOFPLE, Sports lllustrated, InStyle, Real Simple, '

Wallpaper®, Travel + Leisure and Food & Wine.

Media and entertainment company whaose

businesses include cable networks and digital
Time Warner Inc. media properties, premium pay, streaming and a3 <1%
{NYSE: TWX) basic tier television services and television, feature

film, home video and video game production

and distrbution.

1} Applicable only for publch-traded entities
2) Reprasents undiluted ownership interast
3 Libarty Intaractive Corporabion has grantad to Libarty Broadband Corportion & proxy and @ nght of irst refusal with respect o s

Charter sharas

4) Includes 12 Bm Senss B sharas
5 Liberty Interactive Corporation owns spproximataly 16% of Expedia common stock reprasenting an approximate 52% voting interast
The Chairman of Expedia currently has the suthority 10 vole these shams
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Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity
Securities.

Muarket Information

In order to bring Liberty into compliance with a Nasdag hsting requirement regarding the minimum number of publicly
held shares of the Series B Liberty Ventures common stock, on April 11, 2014, a two for one stock split of Series A and
Series B Liberty Ventures commeon stock was effected by means of a dividend that was paid on Apnl 11, 2014 of one share
of Series A or Series B Liberty Ventures common stock 1o holders of each share of Series A or Series B Liberty Ventures
common stock, respectively, held by them as of 5:00 pm, New York City time, on April 4, 20014, Accordingly, the high and
low sales prices of LVNTA and LVNTE common stock have been retroactively restated in the table below. On October 3,
2014, Liberty reattributed from the Interactive Group to the Ventures Group approximately $1 billion in cash and its Digital
Commerce companies. Subsequent to the reatiribution, the Interactive Group 15 now referred 1o as the QVC Growp. In
connection with the reattribution, the Liberty Interactive tracking stock trading symbol “LINTA™ was changed to "QVCA"
and the "LINTB" trading symbol to "QVCB," effective Ociober 7, 2014, Effective June 4, 2015, the name of the “Liberty
Interactive common stock™ was changed to the “QVC Group common stock.” Each series of our comnvon stock trades on
the Nasdaq Global Select Market. The following table sets forth the range of high amd low sales prices of shares of our
common stock for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014,

OVC Group

Series A (QVCA) Series B (QVCB)

High Low High Low
2014
Firstquarter (1) ... ..o 5 3012 2558 30000 2501
Second guarter (1), £ 3068 2776 31.10 27.70
Thirdquarter {1} ................... £ 3023 26.95 30,17 27.04
Fourthguarter (1) ......ovoviiiiiniiinciiiaaiinnnssanas § 30,60 2237 31.40 23,73
2015
First quarter .. ... i 5 2273 27.03 30,10 27.45
Second guarter . .. £ 2970 27.m 30,06 27.91
Third quarter . ... $ 3162 24.72 30.75 25.80
Fourth quarter ... ... ... . e £ BN 2501 28.26 26.02

F-1



Liberty Veniures
Series A (LVNTA)  Series B (LVNTB)

High Low  High Low
2014

T T g 74.21 5563 7466 60,65
Second guarer (Apnl 1 - April 11) . ... & 6E.00 S606 0 7193 5802
Second quarter (April 12 - June 30) (2). § 7306 5467 6703 5624

Third quarter (uly 1-August 2T (30 .. oovvviinin e § 7595 6845 B0.02 71.72
Third quarter { August 28 - September 300 (3. . . oo ovvvvnn... cee. 53995 3640 4266 39.50
TR GUBFEET. . ... oo e e dmic ns e nimin e m e o min e n e e n e 5 3832 2512 3980 29.12
2015

FIFstQUamer .. ..o et i i $ 4230 3501 40.63 3604
Second quarter. . ....... s s § 4543 88T 4357 36,92
Third quarter . ... cae. 8 43,78 3549 4365 38.03

Fourih quarter 5 4539 3979 4531 40.27

(1) Previously reflected under the LINTA or LINTB ficker symbaol, respectively, for the respective period through
Oclober 6, 2014,

(2} As discussed above and in the accompanying consolidated financial statements in Pant I of this report, Liberty
completed a two for one stock split on April 11, 2014 on iis Series A and Series B Liberty Veniures common
stock.

(3) Asdiscussed in Part [ of this report, the TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-Off was effected on Augusi 27, 2014 as a
pro-rata dividend of shares of TripAdvisor Holdmgs to the stockholders of Liberty's Senies A and Series B
Liberty Ventures common stock.

Holders

As of January 31, 2016, there were 2,173 and 104 record holders of our Series A and Series B QVC Group common
stock, respectively, and 1,653 and 83 record holders of our Series A and Series B Liberty Ventures common stock,
respectively. The foregoing numbers of record holders do not include the number of stockholders whose shares are held
nominally by banks, brokerage houses or other institutions, but include each such institution as one sharcholder.

Dividends

We have not paid any cash dividends on our common stock, and we have no present intention of 50 dong.  Payment
of cash dividends, if any, in the future will be determined by our board of directors in light of cur eamings, financial
condition and other relevant considerations.

Fecurities Awthorized for Isswance Under Equity Compensation Plans

Information required by this item will be included in an amendment to this Form 10-K that will be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on or before April 29, 2016.

Parchases of Eguity Secarities by ife Issuer
Shee Repurchase Prograns

On several occasions our board of directors has authorized a share repurchase program for our Series A and Series B
QVC Group common stock. On each of May 3, 2006, November 3, 2006 and October 30, 2007 our board authorized the
repurchase of $1 billion of Series Aand Series B Liberty Interactive common stock for a total of 83 billion. These previous
authorizations remained effective following the LMC Split-Oif, notwithstanding the fact that the Liberty Inferactive
common stock ceased (o be & tracking stock during the period following the LMC Split-CHT and prior to the creation of our
Liberty Ventures common stock in August 2002, On February 22, 2012 the board authorized the repurchase of an
additional $700 million of Series A and Series B Liberty Interactive common. Additionally, on each of October 30, 2012
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and February 27, 2014, the board authorized the repurchase of an additional $1 billion of Senies A and Series B Liberty
Interactive common stock. In connection with the TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-Off during August 2004, the board
authorized £350 million for the repurchase of either the Liberty Interactive or Liberty Ventures tracking stocks. In October
2014, the board authorized the repurchase of an additional £650 million of Series A and Senes B Liberty Ventures common
stock, In August 2015, the board authorized the repurchase of an additional $1 billion of Series A or Series B QVC Group
common stock,

A summary of the repurchase activity for the three months ended December 31, 2015 15 as follows;

Serbes A QVC Group Common Stock (VCA)

() Maximum Number
{or Approximate Dollar
(€} Total Namber of Valug) of Shares that
{n) Total Number b} Average Shares Purchased as Part May Vet Be parchinsed

of Shares Price Paid per  of Publicly Announced Unaler the Plans or
Periad Purchased Share Plans ar Programs Programs
Ootober 1-31,2005 ... ....... 2665212 % 2744 2665212 8 1,130 million
November 1 - 30,2005, .. ...... 2660832 8 2657 2,669,832 § 1,059 million
December 1 -31,2015 .. ....... 40923000 S 2679 4092300 S 249 million
Total oo oo 9,427,344 9427344

21,049 shares of Series A QVC Group common stock and 4,633 shares of Series A Liberty Ventures common
stock were surrendered by certain of our officers and employees to pay withholding taxes and other deductions in
connection with the vesiing of their resiricted stock during the three months ended December 31, 2005,
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Selected Financial Data,

The following tables present selected historical information relating to our financial condition and results of operations
for the past five years. Cerlain prior period amounts have been reclassified for comparability with the current yvear
presentation. The following data should be read in conjunciion with our consolidated financial stalements.

December 31,
s 204 2013 2012 2
amounts in milliomns
Summmary Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and cash equivalents ..........ovviiiinenions £ 1449 2,306 902 2,29 R
Investments in available-for-sale securities and other cost
investments. . ........ e § 1,353 1,224 1313 1,720 1,168
Invesiment i affiliates .. ... ... oo i 5 1adl 1,633 1,237 851 951
Intangibles not subject o amoization ... ... 5 9485 7.893 8183 8,424 8,450
Agsets of discontinued operations (1) (2) . .. 8 — — 7095 T 428 349
Total A8Se1S (2N, vt $ 21,180 18,508 24642 26,223 17,300
LONEET EBE . .+ v et eee et ettt e e s 7481 7062 6072 5873 4,818
Deferred income fax liabilities ... ... oooooinen .. § 3502 2,821 2926 2935 2,897
Liabilities of discontinued aperations (1) (2) s = — 1432 1,748 19
BQUItY (20 o s S 6875 5780 11435 12,051 6,627
Nomcontrolling interest (1) ... ... s 88 107 4499 4,489 134
Years ended December 31,
BT TR TT¥ TR 1T N TR T

amwunts in millions,
except per share smounts

remmry Si (9"@',.— Drara;
Reveme . Caa 5 0080 10409 0219 9888 9461
Opnm:r..g:rmmel;luss! .................. 5 L6 1,188 LI36  1LI63 1,033
Interest expemise. . .. ... £ (3 387) (3800 (266)  (426)
Share of eamings (losseshofaffiliates ... o0 e 0000 L 111 39 33 47 139
Realized and unrealized gains (Josses) on financial instruments, net . ... ..., .. 51 (57} (22) (350 8
Gaims (losses) on imnsseons. Be. ..o ooveve e aa s 00 cHa0o 00 oo oan e 5 o T4 i1 443 —
Gains (losses) on dilation of mvestmertsin affiliates . ... .. ... oL L. 5 34 {2y 1 i5) 9

Earrirgs (loss) from continuing operations (3):
Liberty Capital common Sck ... 0 vv e v anaa s annr s ianannnaiaaneinr NA MNA MA MNA 1]

Liberty Interactive Corpomation commean stock | A NA Na 33 576
OVIC Giroup commaon stock, . . g 674 575 =00 . MA
Libverty Vernames cOmman S106k . ..o voeoviiiaiani i e iiianneniiias 237 3 54 281 NA

T 578 554 [ Sh6

Basic eamirgs (loss) from comtinuing operations atiribatable to Liberty Interactive Comporation
stockholders per commson share (4):
Beries Aacd Senes B Liberty Cipatal common stock . DoCDOnoOaoa0oano0 00 NA NA MNA NA 0.12

Series A ard Senies B Liberiy Inferactive Cm'[:u:ilhur COTNAE slm'.lc HNA A NA .88
Series Aard Senies B QVC Group commson stock . . . .. % 133 1.10 088 0A4% NA
Series Aard Series B Liberty Venhares common smel: .............................. 5 16l 003 0.74 426 NA

Diluted earmangs (loss) from contimun g operalions atinibalable o Liberty Interactive

Carpomtion stockholders per comman share (£);

Senes Aard Series B Liberty Cipital commaon stock . e NA NA MA NA 0.12
Senies A arnd Series B Liberty Internctive CO‘I‘HIFII'IGI' COTTAE slul:lc ...... . A NA NA —_ 087
Series Aacd Senes B QVC Groap commwor stock | P 133 109 86 047 MA
Semes Aard Series B Liberty Ventures common glmk Ll [YiEY 073 4.19 NA

o

(1) On December 11, 2012, we acquired approximately 4.8 million additional shares of common stock of TripAdvisor,
Inc. {"TripAdvisor”) (an additional 4%% equity ownership mterest), for $300 million, along with the right to conirol the
vite of the shares of TripAdvisor's commeon stock and class B common stock we own. Following the transaction we
owned approximately 22% of the equity and 57% of the todal votes of all classes of TripAdvisor common siock. On
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2)

3)

)

Auvgusi 27, 2014, we completed the TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-Off, TnpAdvisor Holdings is comprised of Liberty’s
former interest in TripAdvisor as well as BuySeasons, Inc., Liberty’s former wholly-owned subsidiary, and corporate
level debi. Following the completion of the TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-Off, Liberty and TripAdvisor Holdings operaie
as separate, publicly traded companies, and neither has any stock ownership, beneficial or otherwise, in the other. The
consolidated financial statements of Liberty have been prepared to reflect TripAdvisor Holdings as discontinued
operations, However, noncontrolling inferest attributable to our former ownership inferest in TripAdvisor is included
iin the noncontrolling interest line item in the consolidated balance sheet from the date of acquisition until the date of
completion of the TnpAdvisor Holdings Spin-Oif. See note 6 of the accompanying consolidated financial stalements
for further details on the TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-Oif.

Om September 23, 2011, Liberty completed the LMC Split-Off. At the time of the LMC Spla-Off, LMC owned all
the assets, businesses and liabilities previously attributed to the Capital and Starz tracking stock groups. The LMC
Split-0if was effected by means of 2 redemption of all of the Liberty Capital common stock and Liberty Starz common
stock of Likerty in exchange for the common stock of LMC.

Includes eamings (losses) from continuing operations attributable to the noncontrolling interests of $42 million, 540
million, $45 million, $63 million and $53 million for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2014, 2013, 2012, and 2011,
respectively,

Basic and diluted eamings per share have been calculated for Liberty Capifal and Liberty Starz common stock for the
period subsequent to March 3, 2008 through September 23, 2011, Basic and diluted EPS have been calculated for
Liberty Interactive Corporation common stock for the periods from May 9, 2006 to August 9, 2002, Basic and diluted
EPS have been calculated for QVC Group common stock and Liberty Ventures common stock subsequent 1o August
9, 2012,



Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis provides information concerning our resulis of operations and financial
condition. This discussion should be read in conjunction with our accompanying consolidated financial statements and the
notes thereto.

Overview

We own controlling and non-controlling interests in a broad range of video and on-line commerce companies. Our
largest business and reporiable segment, 18 QVC, Inc. (“QVC™)L QVC markeis and sells a wide variety of consumer
products in the United States and several foreign countries, primanly by means of its televised shopping programs and via
the Internet through ils domestic and international websites and mobile applications. On October 1, 2015, we acquired
aulily, ing., (“zulily™) (now known as zulily, lc), an online retailer offering customers & fun and entertaining shopping
experience with a fresh selection of new product styles launched every day. See note 5 of the accompanying consolidated
financial stalemenis for further deiails on the acquisition of zulily.

Our “Corporate and Other” category includes entire or majority interests in consohdated subsidianes, which operate
on-line commerce businesses in a broad range of retail categories, ownership interests in unconsolidated businesses and
corporaie expenses, These consolidated subsidianes include Bodybuilding com, LLC ("Bodybuilding™), CommerceHub,
Ewite, Inc. (“Evite™), Provide Commerce, Inc. (“Provide™) (through December 31, 2014, see note 9 of the accompanying
consolidated financial statements), and Backeountry.com, Inc. ("Backcountry™ ) (through June 30, 2015, see note 6 of the
accompanying consolidated financial statements), (collectively, the “Digital Commerce™ businesses). Backcountry
operates websites offering sports gear and clothing for outdoor and active individuals in a variety of categories.
Bodybuilding manages websites related 1o sports nutrition, body building and finess, CommerceHub provides a cloud-
based platform for online retaslers and their suppliers (manufacturers, and distributors) to sell products to consumers
without physically owning inventory, or managing the fulfillment of those products. Evile is an online mvitation and social
event planning service on the Web., Provide operates an e-commerce marketplace of websites for perishable poods,
including flowers, fruits and desseris, as well as upscale personalized gifis. We also hold ownership interesis in
Expedia, Inc., FTD Companies, Inc. (“"FTD"), HSN, Inc., Interval Leisure Group, Ine. and Lending Tree, which we account
for as equity method investments; and we continue to maintam investments and related financial instruments in public
companies such as Time Wamer Inc. and Time Warner Cable Inc., which are accounied for at their respective fair market
values,

On August 9, 2012, Liberty completed the approved recapitalization of its common stock through the creation of the
Liberty Interactive common stock and Liberty Ventures common stock as tracking stocks, In the recapitalization, each
holder of Liberty Interactive Corporation common stock remained a holder of the same amount and series of Liberty
Interactive common stock and received 0.05 of & share of the corresponding series of Liberty Ventures common stock, by
means of a dividend, with cash 1ssued in liew of fractional shares of Libenty Ventures common sitock.

On October 3, 2014, Liberty reaftributed from the QVC Group to the Ventures Group its Digital Commerce
businesses which were valued at $1.5 billion, and approximately £1 billion in cash. In connection with the reattribution,
cach holder of Liberty Interactive common stock recerved 0.14217 of a share of the corresponding series of Liberty
Wentures common stock for each share of Liberty Interactive common stock held as of the record date, with cash paid in
liew of fractional shares. The distribution date for the dividend was on October 20, 2014, and the Liberty Interactive
common stock began trading ex-dividend on October 15, 2014 which resulted in an aggregate of 67.7 million shares of
Series A and Series B Liberty Ventures common stock being issued. The reattribution of the Digital Commerce companies
is presented on a prospective basis from the date of the reattribution in Liberty's consolidated financial statements and
attributed financial information, with October 1, 2014 used as a proxy for the date of the reattribution. Other than the
issuance of Liberty Ventures shares in the fourth quarter of 2014, the reattribution had no consolidated impact on Liberty,
Effective June 4, 2015, the name of the “Liberty Interactive common stock”™ was changed fo the “QVC Group common
stock.”

The term "Ventures Group" does not represent a separate legal entity, rather it represents those businesses, assets and

liabilities that have been atinbuted to that group. Following the reatiribution, the Veniures Group is comprised primarily
of our interests m Bodybuilding, CommerceHub, Evite, Provide (through December 31, 2014), Backeountry (through June
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30, 2015), Expedia, Inc., FTD, Interval Leisure Group, Inc., LendingTree, investments in Time Warner Inc. and Time
Warner Cable Inc., as well as cash in the amount of approximately 32,023 million (at December 31, 2015), including
subsidiary cash. The Ventures Group also has attributed to it cenain liabilities related to our Exchangeable Debentures and
certain deferred tax Liabilities. The Ventures Group is primarly focused on the maximization of the value of thess
investments and investing in new business opportunities.

The term "QVC Group” does not represent a separate legal entity, rather it represents those businesses, assets and
liabilities that have been attnbuted to that group, The QVC Group is primarly focused on our video operating businesses,
Following the reattribution, the OV Group has attributed to it the remainder of our businesses and assets, including our
wholly-owned subsidiaries QVC and zulily (as of October 1, 2015), and our 38%0 inferest in HSN, Inc. as well as cash in
the amount of approximately S426 million (at December 31, 2015), including subsidiary cash.

Disposals

Om August 27, 2014, Liberty completed the TnpAdvisor Holdings Spin-Oif. TnpAdvisor Holdings 15 comprised of
Liberty's former 22% economic and 57% voting interest in TripAdvisor as well as BuySeasons, Liberty's former whally-
owned subsidiary, and a corporate level net debt balance of $350 million. In connection with the TripAdvisor Holdings
Spin-OF during August 2014, TripAdvisor Holdings drew down $400 million in margin loans and distributed
approximately S350 million to Liberty. Concurrently with the margin loans, Liberty and TripAdvisor Holdings entered into
a promissory note whereby TrpAdvisor Holdings may request, if the closing price per share of TripAdvisor common stock
were to fall below certain minimum values, up to 5200 million in funds from Liberty. The TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-Off
has been recorded at historical cost due to the pro rata nature of the distribution. Following the completion of the
TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-Off, Libenty and TripAdvisor Holdings operate as separate, publicly traded companies, and
neither has any stock ownership, beneficial or otherwise, in the odher. The consolidated financial statemenis of Liberty
have been prepared to reflect TripAdvisor Holdings as discontinued operations. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities,
revenue, costs and expenses, and cash flows of the businesses, assets and Labilities owned by TripAdvisor Holdings at the
time of the TnpAdvisor Holdings Spin-O4F have been excluded from the respective captions in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets, statements of operations, comprehensive eamings and cash flows in such consolidated
financial statements,

On December 31, 2004, Liberty sold Provide fo FTD. Under the terms of the iransaction, Liberty received
approcamately 10,2 million shares of FTD common stock representing approximately 35% of the combmed company and
approximately 5145 million in cash, We recognized a gain of 75 million as a result of this transaction, which is included
in the Gains (losses) on fransactions, net line item in the consolidated statements of operations. Given our significant
continuing involvement with FTD, Provide is not presented as a discontinued operation in the consolidated financial
statements of Liberty.

On June 30, 2015, Liberty sold Backcountry for aggregate consideration, including assumption of debt, amounts held
in escrow, and a noncontrolling mterest, of approximately $350 million. The sale resulted in a 105 million gain, which
is imchided in “Gains (losses) on  transactions, net™ in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations. Backcouniry is included in the Digital Commerce companies through June 30, 2005 and is not presented as a
discontinued operation as the sale did not represent a strategic shift that has a major effect on Liberty™s operations and
financial results.

Straregies and Challenges

Ve QVC's goal is to become the preeminent global multimedia shopping community for people who love to shop,
and 1o offer a shopping experience that is as much aboui entertainment and enrichment as it is aboul buying. QVC's
objective is 1o provide an integrated shopping experience that utilizes all forms of media including television, the intemet
and mobile devices. QVC intends to employ several strategies to achieve these goals and objectives, Among these sirtegies
are to (1) extend the breadih, relevance and exposure of the QVC bwand; (i1) source products that represent unigue quality
and value; (iil) create engaging presentation content in televised programming, mobile and online; (iv) leverage customer
loyalty and continue multi-platform expansion; and (v) create a compelling and differentiated customer experience. In
addition, QVC expects to expand globally by leveraging ils existing systems, infrastructure and skills in other countries
around the world.



QVCs future net revenue growth will primarily depend on infernational expansion, sales growth from e-commerce and
mobile platforms, additions of new customers from households already receiving QVC's television programming and
increased spending from existing customers. QVC's fulure nei revenue may also be affected by (1) the willingness of cable
television and direct-to-home satellite system operators to continue camrying QVC's programming service; (i) QVC's
ability to maintain favorable channel positioning, which may become more difficuli due 1o governmental action or from
distributors converling analog customers to digital; (1) changes in television viewing habils because of personal video
recorders, video-on-demand and intemet video services: and (iv) general economic conditions.

The prolonged economic uncertainty in various regions of the world in which our subsidiaries and affiliates operate
could adversely affect demand for QVC's products and services since a substantial portion of QVC's revenue is derived
from discretionary spending by individuals, which typically falls during times of economic instability. Global financial
markets continue to experience disruptions, inchuding inereased volatility and diminished liquidity and credit availability.
If ecomomic and financial market conditions in the 1.8, or other key markets, including Japan and Europe, remain
uncertain, persist, or deteriorate further, QVC’s customers may respond by suspending, delaying, or reducing their
discretionary spending. A suspension, delay or reduction in discretionary spending could adversely affect revenue.
Accordingly, QVC's ability to increase or mamtain revenue and eamings could be adversely affected to the extent that
relevant economic environments reman weak or decling, Such weak economic conditons may also mhibit QVC's
expansion into new Buropean and other markets, QVC 15 currently unable to predict the extent of any of these potential
adverse effects,

zulily. wulily's objective is to be the leading onling retail destination for moms. zulily's goal is to be part of its customers”
daily routing, allowing them to visit zulily sites and discover a selection of fresh, new and affordable merchandise curated
fior them every moming. zulily intends to employ the following strategies to achieve these goals and objectives (i) acquire
new customers; (ii) merease customer loyalty and repeat purchasing; (iii) add new vendors and sirengthen existing vendor
relationships; and (iv) nvest in mobile platform, [n addition, zulily expects to invest in and develop international markets,

zulily has limited contractual assurances of continued supply, pricing or access to new products, and vendors could
change the terms upon which they sell to zulily or discontinue selling to zulily for future sales at any fime. As mulily grows,
continuing to wentify a sufficient number of new emerging brands and smaller bouique vendors may become more and
maore of a challenge, If zulily is not able to identify and effectively promote these new brands, it may lose customers to
competitors, Even if zulily identifies new vendors, it may not be able io purchase desired merchandise in sulficient
quantifies on acceplable terms in the futere, and products from altemative sources, if any, may be of a lesser quality or
more expensive than those from existing vendors. In addition, larger national brands may offer products that are less
unigue, and it may be easier for wulily’s competitors to offier such products at prices or upon terms that may be compelling
to consumers. An inability to purchase suitable merchandise on acceptable terms or o source new vendors could have an
adverse effect on zulily’s business,

To support its large and diverse base of vendors and its flash sales model that requires constantly changing products,
zulily must incur costs related to its merchandising team, photography studios and creative personnel. As zulily grows, it
may not be able to continue to expand its product offerings in a cost-gifective manner. In addition, the variety m size and
sophistication of zulily's vendors presents different challenges to its infrastructure and operations. zulily's emerging bramnds
and smaller boutique vendors may be less experienced in manufaciuring and shipping, which in the past has led o
ineonsistencies in quality, delays in the delivery of merchandise or additional fulfillment cost. zulily's larger national
brands may impose addiional requiremenis or offer less favorable terms than smaller vendors related fo margins and
inventory ownership and risk and may also be unable to ship products timely. If zulily is unable 1o maintain and effectively
manage its relationships with emerging brands and smaller boutique vendors or larger national brands, zulily’s business

could be adversely affected,
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Results of Operations— Consolidated

General,  We provide in the fables below information regarding our Consolidated Operating Resulis and Other
Income and Expense, as well as mformation regarding the contribution to those stems from our principal reportable
segments. The "Corporate and other” category consists of those assets or businesses which we do not disclose separately,
ingluding our Digital Commerce busmesses, which are included in the QVC Group results through the date of reatinbution
and in the Ventures Group thereafter. For a more detailed discussion and analysis of the financial results of the principal
reporiing segment, see "Resulis of Operations - Businesses™ below.

Operating Results
Years ended December 31,
s 24 203
amonnts in milllons
Revenne
OVC Group
ove 5 8743 #,801 8,623
aulily 426 NA NA
Comporate and other - 1,227 1,596
Total QVC Group 9,169 10028 10219
Venbures Group
Corporate and GIET ... ...covinenrnrnsnaconnnssansnitensnssansnnesnsnsins 820 471
Total Ventures Group . ..........0 300 B 471 -
Consolidated Liberty $ 9989 10499 10219
Adinsted OIBDA
QVC Group
L 5 1,894 1910 1,841
A e 21 NA NA
Corporate and ofher ... ... ... 0oi ot i e (28) 29 83
TOLAL EIVIE GO, « ovovos win s o m omim i 5 om0 0t &8 i o mim e  a mt mm n 1,887 1,939 1924
Ventures Group
Corporate and 0fhEr ... ... oo et e 59 26 {11)
Total Ventures Group . 59 26 (11)
Consolidated LIDEry . .. .. ..o ie i e 1,946 1,963 1913
Operaiing Income {Loss)
QVC Group
L £ 1,275 1,279 1,245
Y L . (53) NA NA
Corporate and other (32) ()] (94
Total VO GIOUP . ..o ee v i ar et a s ses ea v ns st s ia s a s arnee e 1,170 1,206 1,135
Ventures Group
Corporate and 0ther ... ... oo e (54) (18] (19
Total Ventures GIOUD .. ...t ce et s n e s as e sa s ananan e anas (54) (18) (19

Consolidated Liberty ... . . o 5 1116 1,188 1.136

Revenne.  Our consolidated revenue decreased 4.9% and increased 2.7% for the years ended December 31, 2015 and
2014, respectively, as compared 1o the comesponding prior year periods. QVC's revenue decreased $58 million and
inereased 178 million for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, as compared to the comesponding
prior yvear periods, zulily’s revenue for the period October 1, 2015 {date of acquisition) through December 31, 2015 was
5426 million. Ignoring the reattribution, total Corporate and other revenue decreased S878 million for the year ended
December 31, 2013, as compared to the corresponding prior year period, primanly due to the sale of Provide in December
2014 (5666 million) and sale of Backoountry m June 2015 (8244 million), partially offset by an increase of $23 mallion at



CommerceHub and increase of $8 million at Bodybuilding. CommerceHub revenue growth was driven by an acquisition
during the first quarter of 2015 and growth in active customers (vendors and suppliers), which increased the number of
aggregate transactions processed through the CommerceHub platform. The increase in Bodybuilding revenue for the year
ended December 31, 2015 was primanily due 10 increased order volume, driven by increased unigque websile visitors, on
slightly decreased average order values,

Ignoring the reattribution, todal Corporate and other revenue increased $102 million for the year ended December 31,
2014, primarily due fo increases of $37 million ai Backcouniry, 534 million ai Bodybuilding and $15 million at
CommerceHub. Backcountry revenue increased as a resull of increased order volume and an increase in average onder
value. The increase in Bodybuilding revenue was primarily due to mereased order volume on flat average order values.
CommerceHub revenue growth was primarily attributed to growth in active customers who pay a license and setup fee and
an inerease in the number of aggregate transactions processed for which CommerceHub eams a per transaction fee. See
“Results of Operations - Busmesses” below for a more complete discussion of the results of operations of QVC and zulily,

Adinsted (HBDA,  We define Adjusied OIBDA as revenue less cost of sales, operating expenses and selling, general
and administrative ("SG&A") expenses (excluding stock compensation). Our chief operating decision maker and
management team use this measure of performance in conjunciion with other measures o evaluate our businesses and
make decisions about allocating resources among our businesses. We believe this is an important indicator of the
operational strength and performance of our businesses, including each business's ability to service debt and fund capital
expenditures. In addition, this measure allows vs to view operafing results, perform analytical comparisons and
benchmarking between businesses and identify strategies to improve performance. This measure of performance excludes
such costs as depreciation and amontizaiion, siock-based compensaiion and restructuring and impairment charges that are
ineluded in the measurement of operating income pursuant o GAAP. Accordingly, Adjusted OIBDA should be considered
in addition to, but not as a substifule for, operating income, net income, cash flow provided by operating activities and
other measures of financial performance prepared m accordance with GAAP. See nole 19 to the accompanying
consolidated financial statements for a reconciliation of Adjusted OIBDA to camings (loss) from contimsing operations
before income faxes.

Consolidated Adjusted OIBDA decreased 519 million and increased 552 million for the years ended December 31,
2015 and 2014, respectively, as compared to the corresponding prior year periods, QVC's Adjusted OIBDA decreased $16
million for the year ended December 31, 2015 and increased $69 million for the vear ended December 31, 2014, as
compared to the corresponding prior vear periods, zulily’s Adjusted OIBDA for the period Ociober 1, 2015 (date of
acquisition) through December 31, 2005 was 521 million, excluding certain purchase accounting adjustments. Ignoring
the reaftnibution, total Corporaie and other Adjusied OIBDA decreased 523 million for the year ended December 31, 2013,
as compared to the comesponding prior year period, primarily due to the sale of Provide in December 2014 (58 million)
and the sale of Backeountry in June 2013 ($15 million). Ignoring the reafinbution, fotal Corporaie and other Adjusted
OIBDA decreased £17 million for the year ended December 31, 2014, as compared 1o the comesponding prior year period.
The decrease was primarily due to decreases of $22 million at Provide, resulting from slower revenue growth and the
impact of shipping issues related to a storm in the first quarter of 2014, partially offset by increases m Adjusted OIBDA at
Backcountry, Bodybuilding and Commerce Hub. See "Results of Operations - Businesses" below for a more complete
discussion of the resulis of operations of QVC and zulily.

Stock-based compensation.  Stock-based compensation includes compensation related 1o (1) options and stock
appreciation rights ("SARs") for shares of our common stock that are granted to certam of our officers and employees,
{2) phantom stock appreciation rights ("PSARs" ) granted to officers and employees of cenain of our subsidianes pursuant
o private equity plans and (3) amortization of restricted siock granis,

We recorded $127 million, S108 mallion and $118 million of stock compensaiion expense for the years ended
December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2013, respectively. The increase of $19 million in stock-based compensation during 2015
was primarily attributable to an increase in stock-based compensation at a few subsidiaries due to the growth m the fair
value of those entities and due to options granted to zulily emplovees upon acquisition. The decrease of $10 mallion in
stock-based compensation during 2014 was primarily attributable to slightly fewer options being granted in recent years
which resulied in less stock-based compensation expense being recognized. As of December 31, 2015, the iotal
unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested Liberty equity awards was approximately $113 million. Such amount
will be recognized in our consolidated statements of operations over a weighted average period of approximately 2.4 years.



Operating income.  Our consolidated operating mcome decreased £72 million and increased $52 million for the
years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, as compared to the corresponding prior vear periods. QVC's
operating income was relatively flai for the year ended December 31, 2015 and increased $34 million for the vear ended
December 31, 2014, as compared to the comesponding prior year periods. zulily's operating losses for the period October
1, 2015 (date of acquisition) through December 31, 2015 were $54 million, [gnoring the reatinibution, operating losses for
Corporate and other mereased 13 million for the year ended December 31, 20135, as compared to the corresponding prior
year period, primarily due to §28 million of decreases in operating income at CommerceHub, 87 million of decreases at
Backcouniry, and $6 million of deercases at Bodybuilding, partially offset by improvements of $13 million at Evite and
11 million at Provide. Operating losses improved 518 million for the vear ended December 31, 2014, as compared to the
corresponding prior year period, primarily due o 521 million improvemenis in operating resulis ai Provide. See "Resulis
of Operations - Businesses" below for a more complete discussion of the results of operations of QVC and zulily.

Other Income and Expense

Components of Other Income (Expense) are presented m the table below,

Years ended December 31,
20 014 23
amounts in millions

Ttevest expense
L S % (283)
Ventures Group .

Consolidated Liberty

(312)  (200)
75 90
SO 08 08

E

Share of earnings (lasses) of affiliates

L £ 55 51 48
BT 1 115) (12) (15)
Consolidated Liberty ... ... e g (60 19 33
Realized and wvealized gains (losses) on financial instruments, nef
L S 5 42 (22) (12
Ventures Group 72 (35) {10y
Consolidated Liberty £ 114 57 {22)
Grering (losses) on fransactions, net
OVCGIOUP. .. coovvniinaaiencansns R (1)
Ventures Group .. .....ooooiia.. 110 74 —
Consolidated Liberty 5 110 74 (1
Gering (losses) on dilution of ivestments in affiliates
Lo el o R e e R R i SRS R S ) i S A S R SR e e e 5 - (2) 4
PURTTEDEE MM L. ¢ e o o im0 8 bumit i & 8k mi ek B i B Bl B e B B B 818 314 — (3)
Consolidated Liberly . ... ... e § 314 (2 1
Other, et
[0 B T e SR e O S e i A A AR B SR A A SO B S B0 B AR A S A OA SR B o 5 (6) (41) {58)
B T = T e e s ey R (ST B0 (0 O OB B A N D e O O Be B0 25 22 28
Consolidated Liberly . ... ... i e e $ 19 {1 30)

Imterest expense.  Interest expense decreased $27 million and mcreased $7 million for the vears ended December
31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, as compared to the corresponding prior year periods. The decrease in interest expense for
the vear ended December 31, 2015 is attributable to QVC's refinancing activities resulting in a lower average interest rate.
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The increase in interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2014 was due to increased wiilization of the QVC credit
facility during the year.

Share of earnings (Tosses) of affiliates. The following table presents our share of eamings (losses) of affiliates:

Years ended December 31,
205 2014 2013
amonnis in millions
QVC Group
3 [ b [ 6l 6l
[ e {9) (13
Total QVC Group 55 51 43
Ventures Group
Expedia, Inc. ............... 118 58 31
FTD MG ©ooveeieeeienns (83) -
CHher. ..o (150) (70} i46)
Total Ventures Group . ...... {115) [ {15)
Consolidated Liberty ... ... ... ... ... ... £ {60) 30 33

The increase in Liberty's share of Expedia’s carnings between December 31, 2015 and 2014 is primarily due to a
significant gain Expedia recognized on the sale of a business during the year ended December 31, 2015, On December 31,
2014, Liberty acquired an approximate 35% interest in FTD, Inc, ("FTD"), Liberty’s share of FTI's losses was $83 million
for the year ended December 31, 2015, The carrying value of Liberty’s invesiment in FTD was impaired to the fair value
as of December 31, 2015. The share of eamings (losses) of affiliates for the vear ended December 31, 2014 was relatively
flat based on the operating resulis of the equity affiliates. The Other category for the Ventures Group is comprised of
investments m Lending Tree, Interval Leisure Group, altemative energy investments and other investments. The alternative
energy investments generally operate at a loss but provide favorable tax attnibutes recorded through the income tax
(expense) benefit line item in the consolidated statements of operations, Duning the year ended December 31, 2015, Liberty
recorded an impairment of approximately 398 million related to one of its alternative energy investments which has
underperformed operationally.

Reafized and unrealized gains (fosses) on financial instruments. Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on financial
instruments are comprised of changes in the fair value of the following:

Years ended December 31,
215 4 3
amaunts in millions
Fair value oplion securities. ... ... ... ool 5 &4 173 514
Exchangeable senior debentares .. ... ool 30 {230) (553)
Othear derivatives. ... .covuvniciiiiasci s i a s - - 17
& 114 (57) {22)

The changes in these accounts are due primarnily to market factors and changes in the fair valee of the underlying
stocks or financial instruments 1o which these relate,

Gains (losses) on transactions, met. . The gain on transactions for the yvear ended December 31, 2015 primarily relaies
to the sale of Backcountry on June 30, 2015, which resulted in a $105 million gain. The gain on transactions during the
year ended December 31, 2014 is due to the sale of Provide 1o FTD.

Gains (losses) on dilution of investments in affiliates, Liberty recognized gains on dilution of invesmments in affiliates
of $314 million during the year ended December 31, 20135, losses of $2 million during the year ended December 31, 2014
and gains of §1 million during the year ended December 31, 20013, The significant dilufion gain in 2015 is due 1o an
acquisition by Expedia that was executed through the issuance of stock. This diluted Liberty’s ownership percentage at a
price greater than our cost basis,
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Income faxes.  Our effective tax rate for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013 was 27,3%, 30.9% and
24.8%, respectively. The effective tax rate is less than the ULS. federal tax rate of 35% during all years presented primarily
due to wx credits derived from our altemative energy invesiments. In addition, in 2013, Liberty recognized tax benefits
related o the receipt of taxable dividends that are subject to dividends recerved deductions. The effective tax rate during
2014 and 2013 was further impacted by a change in the corporate effective state rate for outstanding deferred tax liabilies
and assets at Liberty due to a change in the apportionment of income to vanous stales,

Net earnings.  We had net eamings of $911 million, $626 million and $580 million for the years ended December
31, 2015, 2004 and 2013, respectively. The change in net earnings was the result of the above-described fluctuations in
our revenue, expenses and ofher gains and losses.

Liguidity and Capital Resources

As of December 31, 2015 substantially all of our cash and cash equivalents are invested in U8, Treasury securities,
other government securitics or govemment guaranteed funds, AAA rated money market funds and other highly rated
financial and corporate debi instrumenis,

The following are podential sources of liquidity: available cash balances, cash generated by the operating activities of
our wholly-owned subsidiaries (to the extent such cash exceeds the working capital needs of the subsidiaries and is not
otherwise restricted), net proceeds from asset sales, monetization of our public mvestment portfolio, outstanding debt
facilities, debt and equity 1ssuances, and dividend and interesi receipis,

During the year, there were no changes (o our corporate debi credit ratings or our consolidated subsidiaries' debt credit
ratings. Liberty and QVC are in compliance with their debt covenants as of December 31, 2005,

As of December 31, 2015, Liberty's liquidity position consisted of the following:

Cashand eash  Marketable  Available-far-
equivalents securities  sabe securities
amonnts in millions

b 326 —_ —

56 — —

+4 12 4

426 4

Corporate and other. . ... ..., e e e e e e 2,023 898 1,349
Total Ventures Group 2023 B985 1,349
Consolidated Liberty 5 2449 910 1,353

To the extent that the Company recognizes any taxable gains from the sale of assets, we may incur tax expense and
be required to make tax payments, thereby reducing any cash proceeds. Additionally, we have 5434.8 million available
for borrowing under the QVC credit facility ot December 31, 2015, As of December 31, 2015, QVC had approximately
5195 million of cash and cash equivalents held in foreign subsidiaries.



Additionally, our operating businesses have generaled, on average, more than $1 billion in annual cash provided by
operating activities over the prior three vears and we do not anticipate any significant reductions in that amount in future
periods.

Years ended December 31,
s 2014 Pk

Cash Flow Information amonnts in millions
QVC Group cash provided (used) by operating activities ._... § 981 1,204 985
Ventures Group cash provided (used) by operaiing activities . . 65 436 42

Met cash provided (used) by operating activities ... ... 5 liMae 1,640 1,027
OVC Group cash provided (used) by investing activities. . ... . 5 (909) {281) (356)
Veniures Group cash provided (used) by investing activifies. . . 98 (177} 194

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities. . .......... § (811} (458) (162)
QVC Group cash provided (used) by financing activities ..... § {65)  (1,036) {686}
Venifures Group cash provided (used) by financing activities . . (24) a70 (1,522)

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities .. ......... § (84) (66)  {2,208)

OVC Group

During the year ended December 31, 2015, the QVC Group wses of cash were primarily acquisitions, net of cash
acquired, of 8824 million and the repurchase of Series A QVC Group common stock of $785 million. Additionally, the
QVC Group had approximately §223 million of capiial expenditures during the vear ended December 31, 2015, These
uses of cash were funded by cash provided by operating activities, additional net borrowings of debt of $725 million and
the receipt of approximately $200 million in cash from a special dividend declared by HSNi. Approximately 554 million
in cash from the special dividend received from HENi was passed through to the HENi exchangeable bondholders.

The projected uses of QVC Group cash are the cost to service outstanding debt, approximately $270 million in interest
payments on QVC and corporate level debt, anticipated capital improvement spending of approximately $240 million and
the continued buyback of QVC Group common stock under the approved share buyback program.

Ventures Group

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the Ventures Group uses of cash were primarily the repayment of certain
debi obligations of $567 million and invesimenis in and loans (o cost and equity investees of 3143 million. These uses of
cash for the Ventures Group were funded by proceeds from dispositions of 5271 million and the refinancing of certain debt
abligations of $389 million.

The projected uses of Ventures Group cash are approximately $52 million in interest payments (o service outstanding
debi, anficipated capital improvement spending of approximately $38 million and further investmenis in exisiing or new
businesses through continued investment activity. In addition, subject to the satisfaction of the applicable closing
conditions, cash from the Libery Ventures Group is expected to be used to fund Liberty’s $2.4 billion investment in Liberty
Broadband (see note 2 in the accompanying consolidated financial statements).

Cansolidated

During the vear ended December 31, 2015, Liberiy's primary uses of cash were 33,811 million of repayments on
outstanding debt, acquisitions, net of cash acquired, of 5844 million and repurchases of Series A QVC Group common
stock of §785 million. These uses of cash were funded primarily with borrowings of 4,558 million and cash provided by
operating activilies,

The projected uses of Liberty’s cash, outside of normal operafing expenses (inclusive of tax paymenis), are the costs
to service outstanding debt, approximately $322 million for interest paviments on outstanding debt, corporate level and
other subsidiary debi, anticipated capital improvemeni spending of approximately 5278 million, the repayment of ceriain
debt obligations and the potential buyback of common stock under the approved share buyback program and additional
investments in existing or new businesses. Subject to the satisfaction of the applicable closing conditions, we expect to
invest up to 524 billion in Liberty Broadband (see note 2 in the accompanying consolidated financial statements). We also
may be required to make net payments of income tax liabilities to settle items under discussion with tax authorities. We
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expect that cash on hand and cash provided by operating activities in future peniods and outstanding bormowing capacity
will be sufficient to fund projected uses of cash.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements and Ageregate Contractual Obligations

In comnection with agreements for the sale of assets by our company, we may retain liabilities that relate to events
oceurring prior to the sale, such as tax, environmental, litigation and employvment matters, We generally indemmify the
purchaser in the event that a third party asseris a claim against the purchaser thai relates to a liability retained by us, These
types of indemnification obligations may extend for a number of years. We are unable to estimate the maxitmam potential
liability for these types of indemnification obligations as the sale agreements may not specify a maximum amount and the
amounts are dependent upon the outcome of future contingent events, the nature and likelihood of which cannot be
determined at this time, Histoncally, we have not made any significant indemnification payments under such agreements
and no amount has been accreed in the accompanying consolidated financial stafements with respect o these
indemnification obligations.

We have contingent liabilities related o legal and tax proceedings and other matters arising in the ordinary course of
business. Although it 18 reasonably possible we may incur losses upon conclusion of such matiers, an estimate of any loss
or range of loss cannot be made. In the opimion of management, it 15 expected that amounts, if any, which may be required
to satisfy such contingencies will not be material in relation to the accompanying consolidated financial statements,

Information conceming the amount and timing of required pavments, both accrued and off-balance sheet, under our
contracieal obligations, excluding unceriain fax posifions as i is undeterminable when paymenis will be made, is
summarized below.

Fayvments dwe by period

Less than After

Total 1 vear 2-3vears d4-Svears 5 vears
amounts in millions

Consolidated contracheal obiigations

Leng-termdebt (1) ... ... £ 8685 390 36 2,265 5974
Interest payments (2). .. ...... - 6,030 322 04 576 4,488
Operating lease obligations, ... ............. 0 41 73 59 137
Build tosuit lease. .. ...oooviiiiiiiiiianan 96 - 11 12 73
Purchase orders and other obligations . ... ... 1576 1 488 9 29
Total......... Dosonpog DopCaogCnoog o 516,697 2241 843 2941 10,672

(1) Amounts are reflected in the table at the outstanding principal amount, assuming the debt instruments will remain
ouistanding until the stated maturity date, and may differ from the amounts stated in our consolidated balance
sheet to the extent debt instruments (i) were 1ssued at a discount or premium or (i) have elements which are
reported at fair value in our consolidated balance sheets, Amounts also include capital lease obligations. Amounts
do not assume additional borrowings or refinancings of existing debt,

(2) Amounis (i) are based on our outstanding debid at December 31, 2015, (i) assume the inferest rates on our variable
rate debt remain constant at the December 31, 2015 rates and (iii) assume that our existing debt is repaid at
maturity.

Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of our financial siatements in conformity with GAAP requires us fo make estimales and assumpiions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amwounts of
revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Listed below are the accounting estimates that we believe are enitical to
our financial statements due to the degree of uncertainty regarding the estimates or assumplions involved and the
magnitude of the asset, liability, revenue or expense being reported. All of these accounting estimates and assumptions,
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as well as the resuliing impact to our financial statements, have been discussed with the audit commitiee of our board of
directors.

Fair Value Measwrements

Financial Instrienents. We record a number of assets and liabilities in our consolidated balance sheets at fair value
on @ recurring basis, including available-for-sale ("AFS") securities, financial instruments and our exchangeable semior
debentures. GAAP provides a hierarchy that prioritizes inputs 1o valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three
broad levels, Level 1 inputs are quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting
entity has the ability o access at the measurement date, We use quoted market prices, or Level 1 inputs, to value all our
Fair Valee Option Securities. As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the carrying value of our Fair Value Option securities
was 51,294 million and 51,220 million, respectively.

Lewel 2 inputs, other than quoted market prices included within Level 1, are observable for the asset or liability, eifher
directly or indirectly. We use quoted market prices to determine the fair value of our exchangeable senior debentures.
However, these debentures are not traded on active markeis as defined in GAAP, so these habiliies fall in Level 2. As of
December 31, 2015, the principal amount and carrying value of our exchangeable debentures were 82,416 million and
2,480 million, respectively.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for an asset or liability, We currently have no Level 3 financial instrument
assels or liabilities.

Nem-Fimemeial Insfriments. Our non-financial instroment valuations are primarily comprised of our anm| assessment
of the recoverability of our goodwill and other nonamortizable intangibles, such as trademarks and our evaluation of the
recoverability of our other long-lived assels upon cerain triggening events. If the carrying value of our long-lived assets
exceeds their undiscounted cash flows, we are required to write the carrying value down to fair value. Any such writedown
i included in impairment of long-lived assets in our consolidated statements of operations, A high degree of judgment is
required to estimate the fair value of our long-lived assets, We may use quoted market prices, prices for similar assets,
present valee techniques and other valuation techniques to prepare these estimates. We may need to make estimates of
future cash flows and discount rates as well as other assumptions in order (0 implement ihese valuation techniques. Due to
the high degree of judgment involved in our estimation techniques, any value ultimately derived from our long-lived assets
may differ from our estimate of fair value. As each of our operaiing segmenis has long-lived assets, this erifical accounting
policy affects the financial position and resulls of operations of each segment.

As of December 31, 2015, the mtangible assets not subject to amortization for each of our significant reportable
segments were as follows:

Goodwill  Trademarks Total

amoants in millions

() B e B G G SRR DO AN COReMA B neE N eHD DO Nean CaNeEn TN Ao RN AR § 5,149 2428 7,577
1 TR A e e e A B A AR B RGC DA BRI B CA ABAR AR A BACA T 860 920 1,780
Corporate and other. . ... ... i 103 25 128

S 6,112 3373 9485

We perform our annual assessment of the recoverability of our goodwil] and other non-amortizable intangible assets
during the founth quanter of each year. We wtilize a qualitative assessment for determining whether step one of the goodwill
impairment analysis is necessary, The accounting guidance permiis entifies fo first assess qualitative factors fo defermine
whether it 15 more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amownt as a basis for
determining whether it is necessary fo perform the two-siep goodwill impairment iesi. In evaluating goodwill on a
qualitative basis the Company reviews the business performance of each reporting unit and evaluates other relevant factors
as identified in the relevant accounting guidance to determine whether it s more likely than not that an indicated
impairment exists for any of our reporting units. The Company considers whether there are any negative macroeconomie
conditions, industry specific conditions, market changes, increased competition, mcreased costs in doing business,
management challenges, the legal environments and how these factors might impact company specific performance in



future penods, As part of the analysis the Company also considers fair value determinations for certam reporting units that
have been made at various points throughout the current and prior vears for other purposes. There were no goodwill and
other infangible impairmenis in 2015, During the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 we recorded 57 million and
£30 million, respectively, in goodwill and other intangibles impaimments for certain of our Digital Commernce companies,
primanily Evite, Continued declining operating results as compared to budgeted results and certain trends required a Step
2 impairment fest and a determination of far value for these subsidiaries. Fair value for these subsidianes, mcluding
intangible assets and goodwill, was determined wsing the respective companies’ projections of futlure operating
performance and applying a combination of market multiples and a discounted cash flow caloulation (Level 3),

Carrying Value of Invesiments.  We peniodically evaluate our invesimenis o determine if decreases in fair value
below our cost bases are other than temporary. If a decline in fair value is determined to be other than temporary, we are
required to reflect such decline in our consolidated statements of operations. Ciher than temporary declines in fair value
of our cost investments are recognized on a separate line in our consolidated statements of operations, and other than
temporary declines in fair value of our equity method investments are included in share of camings (losses) of affiliates in
our consolidated statements of operations,

The primary factors we consider in our determination of whether declines in fair value are other than temporary are
the length of time that the fair value of the investment is below our carrying value; the severity of the decling; and the
financial condition, operating performance and near term prospecis of the investee, In addition, we consider the reason for
the decline in fair value, be it general market conditions, industry specific or investee specific; analysts’ ratings and
estimaies of 12 month share price targets for the invesiee; changes in stock price or valuation subsequent fo the balance
sheet date; and our intent and ability to hold the imvestment for a penod of time sufficient to allow for a recovery in fair
value, Fair value of our publicly traded cost and equity investments is based on the market prices of the investments at the
balance sheet date. We estimaie the fair value of our other cost and equity investmenis using a variety of methodologies,
including cash flow multiples, discounted cash flow, per subscriber valees, or values of comparable public or private
businesses. Impairments are calculated as the difference between our camrying value and our estimate of fair value. As our
assessment of the fair value of our investments and any resulting impairment losses and the timing of when 10 recognize
such charges requires a high degree of judgment and includes significant estimates and assumptions, achual results could
differ materially from our estimates and assumpiions,

Our evaluation of the fair value of our invesiments and any resulting impairmeni charges are made as of the most
recent balance shest date. Changes in fair value subsequent to the balance sheet date due to the factors described above are
possible. Subsequent decreases in fair value will be recognized in our consolidated statemenis of operations in the period
in which they oceur to the extent such decreases are deemed to be other than temporary. Subsequent increases in fair value
will be recognized in our consolidated statements of operations only upon our ultimate disposition of the investment.
During the year ended December 31, 2015, Liberty recorded an impairment of approximately $98 million related to one
of our alternative energy investments which has underperformed operationally. In addition, during the vear ended
December 31, 2015, Libeny recorded an impairment of our invesiment in FTD, as our carrying value per share was below
the trading price for a significant period of time.

Retail Related Adjnstments and Allowances.  QVC records adjustments and allowances for sales retums, mventory
obsolescence and uncollectible receivables. Each of these adjustments is estimated based on historical experience. Sales
refurns are calculaied as a percent of sales and are netted against revenue in our consolidated staiements of operations. For
the years ended December 31, 2015, 2004 and 2013, sales returns represented 19.1%, 19.4% and 19.8% of QVC's gross
product revenue, respectively. The inventory obsolescence reserve is caloulated as a percent of QVC's inventory af the end
of a reporting period based on, among other factors, the average inventory balance for the preceding 12 months and
historical experience with liquidated inventory. The change in the reserve is included in cost of retail sales in our
consolidated siatemenis of operations. At December 31, 2015, QVC's inventory was $929 million, which was net of the
obsolescence adjustment of 584 million. QVC's allowance for doubtful accounts is caleulated as a percent of accounts
receivable af the end of a reporting peniod, and the change in such allowanee 15 recorded as bad debi expense in our
consolidated statements of operations. At December 31, 2015, OVC's trade accounts receivable were 81,370 million, net
of the allowance for doubiful accounts of 386 million. Each of these estimates requires management judgment and may
not reflect actual results.



Income Taxes.  We are required fo estimate the amount of tax payable or refundable for the current year and the
deferred income tax liabilities and assets for the future tax consequences of events that have been reflected in our financial
statements or (ax refums for each taxing junsdiction n which we operate. This process reguires our management (o make
Judgments regarding the timing and probability of the ultimate tax impact of the various agreements and transactions that
wee enter info, Based on these judgments we may record tax reserves or adjustments to valuation allowances on deferred
tax assets to reflect the expected realizability of futere tax benefits, Actual income taxes could vary from these estimates
due to future changes in income tax law, significant changes in the jurisdictions in which we operate, our inability to
generate sufficient future taxable income or unpredicled results from the final determination of each year's hability by
taxing authorities. These changes could have a significant impact on our financial position.

Results af O ions_Busi
Qv

QWVC is a retailer of & wide range of consumer products, which are marketed and sold primarily by merchandise-
focused televised shopping programs, the Infemet and mobile applications. In the United States, QVC's live programming
is distributed via its nationally televised shopping program to approximately 107 million households for 24 hours per day,
364 days per vear, Intemationally, QVC's program services reach approximately 137 million  households based in
Germany, Austria, the UK., Republic of Ireland, [taly, Japan, and France. QVC- International distributes programming
live beiween eight and twenty-four hours per day, and an additional seven to sixteen hours per day of recorded
programming, depending on the market.

QVC's Japanese operations are conducted through a joint venture with Mitsui & Co, LTI ("Mitsui”™) for a television
and multimedia retailing service in Japan, QVC-Japan is owned 60% by OV and 40% by Mitsui. QVC and Mitsui share
in all profits and losses based on their respective ownership interests. During the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014
and 2013, QVC-Japan paid dividends to Mitsui of 536 million, 542 million and $435 million, respectively.

QW also has a joint venture with CNR Media Group, formerly known as China Broadeasting Corporation, & limited
liability company owned by China National Radio ("CNE™). The Company owns a 499 inferest ina CNE subsidiary, CNR
Home Shopping Co., Ltd. ("CNRS"). CNRS operates a retail business in China through a shopping television channel with
an associated website. Live programming is disinbuted for 17 hours per day and recorded programming for seven hours
per day. The CNES joint venture is accounted for as an equity method investment.

In June 2015, OVC expanded its global presence into France, launching its website on June 23, 2015 followed by
the launch of television programming on August 1, 2015, In addition, during the year ended December 31, 2015, QVC put
into action the One Q) Reorganization Plan which reorganized its department reporting structure, The purpose of the plan
is to reorganize the reporting strecture for a shared services arrangement to support the U8, and international operations.



QVC's operating resulis were as follows:

Years ended December 31,
Wis 2014 w11
amonnts in millions
BIELFEVEILIE . ... .ottt i e £ 8743 5,801 8,623
Cost of sales oo (5.528) (5.547) (5.465)
Gross profit 3,215 3,254 3,158
Operaling expenses . ... ... ... ..o {&607) {618) {6109
SG&A expenses (excluding stock-based compensation) .. ... .. (714) (726) (707)
Adjusted DIBDA . . ... ooun i iiien i nas 1,894 1,910 1,841
Stock-based compensation ... ......... SRCCOo00oLD00000s (31) (44) {38}
Depreciation and amornization e .. (588 (587) {558)
OPEraling MEOMS . .. ..ot v e et e cne e annnrnasanan $ 1,275 1,27% 1,245

Net revenue was generated from the following geographical areas:

Years ended December 31,
20 2014 2013

amonts in millians
L § 6257 6055 5844
OV CIMEMANOTEL L. 0o n s et e e e e e e s e 2486 2746 2779
S 8743  BE0I 8,623

QVC's consolidated net revenue decreased 0.7% and increased 2.1% for the years ended December 31, 2015 and
2014, respectively, as compared 1o the corresponding prior years. The 2015 decrease of $58 million in net revenue was
primanily comprised of $357 million of unfavorable forcign currency rate adjustments, a decrease in net shipping and
handling revenue of $81 million in the U.S,, a $74 million increase in estimated product retumns, and a $15 million decrease
in other revense primarily in the U.S. These decreases were offset by £330 million due 10 a 3.4% increase in units sold
both in the U5, and mntemationally and $139 million due toa 1.4% increase in the consolidated average selling price per
unit {ASF). The increase in estimated product returns was primanily in the U8, and Germany due to sales mixes and an
increase i uniis shipped, As expected, shipping and handling revenue decreased in the U.S. as a result of QVCs new
shipping and handling pricing which became effective Febroary 2, 2015 that provides for changes in standard shipping
rates and a change in QVC's shipping and handling refund policy.

The 2014 increase of 178 million in net revenue was primarily comprised of $225 million due o a 2.3%; increase in
units sold, partially offset by 549 million of unfaverable foreign currency rate adjustments, primarily in Japan. Additionally,
net revenue was positively impacted by a deerease in the return rate from 19.8% i 2013 10 19.4% in 2014. This was driven
by infernational improvements in home and beauty.

During the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, the changes in revenue and expenses were affected by changes
in the exchange rafes for the Japanese Yen, the Euro and the UK. Pound Sterling. In the event the U.S. Dollar continues
to strengthen agamst these foreign currencies in the future, QVCs revenue and operating cash flow will be negatively
affected.

The perceniage increase (decrease ) in net revenue for each of QWC's geographic areas in U.S, Dollars and in constant
currency was as follows:

Vear ended December 31, 2005 Year ended December 31, 20014
U8 dollars  Constant currency ULS. dollars  Constant eurreney

OVCUS. e et e e 3.3 % 33%  36% 3.6%
L T e (9.5)% 35%  (L.2)% 0.6 %



In 2015, QVC-U.5, net revenue growth was pnmarnly due o 4.0% increase m units shipped and a 1.2% increase
ASP offset by the increase in estimated product retumns and lower shipping and handling revenue as discussed in the above
paragraph. QWC-U.S. experienced shipped sales growth in all categories except jewelry and electronics. QVC-
International net revenue growth in constant currency was primarily due to a 2. 2% increase in units shipped, driven mainly
by the UK., and a 1.6% increase in ASP, mainly in Germany, offset by the increase in estimated product returns, QVC-
International experienced shipped sales growth in constant currency in all categories except electronics.

In 2004, QVC-U.S. net revenue growth was primarily due to a 4.7% increase in units shipped offset by a 0.9%
decrease in ASP. QVC-U.5. experienced shipped sales growih in all categories except electronics, QVC-International net
revenue growth in constant currency was primarily due to a 1.2% increase in ASP and a favorable impact on estimated
product refurns offset by a 1.7% decrease in units shipped.  QVC-Intemational experienced shipped sales growth in
constant currency in electronics, home, and beauty, which was offset by decreases in jewelry, appare], and accessories,

QVC's gross profit percentage was 36.8%, 37,09 and 36.6% for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. The slight decrease in gross profit percentage in 2015 was primanly due fo increased obsolescence and freight
costs in the U8 partially offset by mereased product margins in the U8, and internationally. The increase in gross profit
percentage in 2014 and 20013 was primarily due to improved product margins in the U8, and UK,

QVC's operating expenses are principally comprised of commissions, order processing and customer service
expenses, credit cand processing fees, and telecommunications expenses. Operating expenses decreased £11 million or
1.8% and increased 58 million or 1.3% for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2014, respectively.

The decrease in 2015 was primarily due fo favorable foreign currency exchange rates of $29 million, partially offset
by a 59 million increase in commissions expenses and an 58 million increase in credit card fees. The increase in
COMMISSIONS expenses was primarily due to increased sales in the U8, The increase in credit card fees was primarily due
o increased sales combined with a higher mix of purchases from customers using credit cards with higher rates charged
o merchants, primarily in the US,

The increase in 2014 was primarily due o a $5 million increase in each of cusiomer service, COmMMISSIONS expenses
and credit card processing fees, partially offset by favorable foreign currency exchange rates of $6 million and other
expenses, The increase in customer service expenses was primarily due to the launch of the new European sysiems platform
that created some short-term disruptions and resulted in additional talk times and an increase in the U8, due to volume
associated with the sales increase, The increase in commission expenses was primarily due to higher programming
distribution costs i Japan and sales increases in the U5, The increase i credit card fees was primanily due to the U8,
sales increase and lower usage of the 3 Card combined with a higher mix of purchases from customers using credit cards
with higher rates charged to merchanis.

QVCs 8G&A expenses include personnel, information technology, provision for doubtful accounts, credit cand
ingome, production costs and marketing and advenising expenses. Such expenses decreased $12 million, and remained
consistent as a percent of net revenue at 8.2% and increased $19 million, and remained consistent as a perceni of net
revenue at 8.2% for the year ended December 31, 2014

The decrease m 2015 was primarily related to 2 S48 million favorable impact of exchange rates, a$12 million increase
in eredit card income, and a $10 million decrease in bad debi expense, partially offset by a $53 million increase in personnel
expense. The increase in credit card income was due to favorable economics of the Q) card portfolio in the U.S. The decrease
in bad debt was mainly due (o a lower electronics Easy-Pay mix, higher vsage of the @ Card in the U.S. and lower write-
offs in Germany. The increase in personnel expenses was primarily due to severance costs related to the establishment of
the Global Business Service cenfer and One O, and also due to meni, bonus and benefils increases n the US. and
internationally, including the start-up i France.



The increase in 2014 was primarily related to a $12 million increase in the provision for doubtiul accounts, an $11
million increase in outside services expenses, and a $14 million increase in personnel expense, partially offset by a 17
million increase m credit card income and a $3 million favorable impact of exchange rates. The increase in the provision
for doubitful accounts was primarily due to the increased use of Easy-Pay in the U8, and Germany. The increase in outside
services expenses was primarily due to information technology and commerce platform projects and global market
expansion expenses, The merease in personnel expenses was primarily due to ment, benefits and severance increases in
the U.S. and the France start-up. The increase in programming and production costs was pnmarily due to increased
manpower costs m the U.S,, partially offset by declines in Germany. The increase in credit card income was primarily due
to the more favorable economics of the Q Card portfolio in the U.S. and higher bank reserve requirements associated with
the U.S. regulatory environment in the prior year. In 2014, QVC-ULS. amended and restated iis agreement with a large
consumer financial services company (the "Bank ") pursuant to which the Bank provides revolving credit direcily to QVC's
customers for the sole purpose of purchasing merchandise or services with a QVC branded credit card. The agreement
provides more favorable economic terms for QVC and was effective August 1, 2014,

Depreciation and amortization consisted of the following:

Years ended December 31
s 2004 23
amounis in millions
Affiliate AEPSSMERIS . . . .. .o vt i s 146 150 150
Customer relationships. .. .......000u e 170 173 172
Acquisition related amortization . 36 ik 322
Property and equipment. . ....cooov e, oo 134 135 127
Software amoriizalion ... ....cooie i o L] 93 78
Channel placement amortization and related expenses . ... ... 45 36 3l
Total depreciation and amortization . .. ......oovvenees $ 588 587 358

The increases in software amortization in 2015 and 2014 were primanly due 10 solutions to enhance customer service
and productivity.
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zndily.

Liberty acquired zulily on October 1, 2015, Prior to the acquisition, zulily wiilized a retail calendar, whereby each
fiscal year ended on the Sunday closest to December 31, Upon acquisition by Liberty, zulily changed its year end 1o
December 31 on a prospective basis, resulting in four additional days in the vear ended December 31, 2015 as compared
to the year ended December 28, 2014, Although zulily’s results are only incheded in Liberty’s resulis for the period October
1, 2015 through December 31, 2015, we believe a discussion of zulily's stand alone results, including cerain one-time
purchase accounting related adjustments detailed below, promotes a betier understanding of the overall results of its
business. zulily has reclassified centain costs between financial staternent line items to conform with Liberty’s reporting
struciure for ease of comparability For all reporiing periods. zulily's operating resulis for the last three years were as follows:

Years ended
December 31, December 25, December 29,
s 1014 2013
ameunts in mdlllons
INEITEVEIINE oo veveenevrnnrneans - 1,361 1,201 696
Cost of sales. . . 5 5 Soen (978) (B4 (512}
Grossprofit .......oooviiiinan Hoprnanenn0s DoeCoooncoooUnoaoatas 383 307 184
OPErRiing EXPEIEEE . . & o u ot vwe s ee aas i s s a e b e e b b e e {43) (40 {26)
SG&A expenses (excluding stock-based compensation and acquisition
Tl EXPETISEEN .+ 0 v\ v ettt v e e e e e {265 (223 {131)
Adjusted OIBDAL ..o i 71 44 27
Acquisition related expenses - . (30 — —
Stock-based compensation .. ..., .... . . (19 (15) (8)
Depreciation and amortization (83) (13) (6)
Deferred revenue adjustment ... ...... (17) -_ -
Operating meome (J055) . ... ..o et $ {T8) 16 13

Met revenue consists primarily of sales of women's, children's and men's apparel, children’s merchandise and other
product categories such as kitchen accessories and home décor, zulily recogmzes product sales at the fime all revenue
recognition criteria has been met, which is generally at delivery. Net revenue represents the sales of these items plus
shipping and handling charges to cusiomers, nef of estimaied returns and promotional discounts. Net revenue is primarily
driven by growth in zulily’s active customers, the frequency with which customers purchase and average order value.

#ulily's consolidated net revenue increased 13.3% and 72,626 for the vears ended December 31, 2015 and December
28, 2014, respectively, as compared to the corresponding prior years. The increase in net revenue for the year ended
December 21, 2010 5 was primarly atiributed fo an 11.6% increase in total orders placed. The increase in zulily's net revemse
for the year ended December 28, 2014 compared to the year ended December 29, 2013 was primarily driven by a 67%
inerease in total orders placed.

zulily's gross profit percentage was 28, 1%, 25.6% and 26.4% for the vears ended December 31, 2015, December 28,
2014 and December 29, 2013, respectively. The merease m gross profit for the vear ended December 31, 2015 was
primarily attributed to improved operational performance driven by investments in transportation and fulfillment center
avtomation. Gross profit percentage for the yvear ended December 28, 2014 was lower as compared o the year ended
December 29, 2013 as a result of additional incremental labor in its fulfillment centers to suppont higher unit volumes and
higher fulfillment costs as zulily began operating the new Nevada fulfillment center and automated its Ohio facility.

zulily's operating expenses are principally comprised of credit cand processing fees and customer service expenses,
Operating expenses increased $3 million, or 7.5%, and $14 million, or 53.8%, for the vears ended December 31, 2015 and
December 28, 2014, respectively. The increase in operating expenses was primarily anributed to an increase in credit card
processing fees which are driven by higher sales volume.

zulily’s SG&A expenses include personnel related costs for general corporaie functions, marketing and advertising
expenses, information technology, and the costs associated with the use by these functions of facilities and equipment,
ineluding rent. These expenses increased S46 million, and as a percentage of net revenue, increased from 18.6% 1o 19.8%
fior the vear ended December 31, 2015, The increase in SG&A expenses as compared to the year ended December 28, 2014
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was aliributable to higher personnel related costs, increased rent and facilities expenses as a result of an increase in square
footage occupied in order to support its business growth, and higher marketing-related expenses attributable to increased
subscriber acquisifion costs as zulily realigned ifs marketing strategy 1o focus on higher lifetime value customers.

aulily's SGaeA expenses increased 592 million but declined as a percentage of net revenue from 18.8% to 18.6%, for
the year ended December 28, 2014, The increase in SG&A expenses for the year ended December 28, 2014 compared to
the yvear ended December 29, 2013 was primarily due to increased personnel related costs, higher rent and other facilities
expenses, and increased marketing-related expenses as a result of increased spending on paid online marketing channels,
ineluding display advertising, keyword search campaigns, search engine optimization and social media.

zulily’s stock-based compensation expense increased $4 million, or 26.7%, for the yvear ended December 31, 2015,
The merease in stock-based compensation expense was the result of incremental increases in headeount during the year
ended December 31, 2005 as compared 1o the vear ended December 28, 2014, zulily’s stock-based compensation expense
ingreased 87 million, or 87.5%, for the vear ended December 28, 2014, The increase in stock-based compensation expense
for the vear ended December 28, 2014 as compared to the year ended December 29, 2013 was primarily atinbuted to
increases in headeount across functions to support busingss growith.

#ulily’s depreciation and amortization expense increased £70 million for the vear ended December 31, 2005, The
increase is primarily attributed 1o amortization of intangible assets as a result of purchase accounting. To a lesser extent,
ithe increase in depreciation and amortization was related to additional aviomation equipment and leaschold improvemenis
in its fulfillment centers. zulily's depreciation and amortization increased 87 million for the year ended December 28,
2014 as compared to the year ended December 29, 2013

zulily’s results for the year ended December 31, 2015, including cerfain one-time purchase accounting related
adjustments, were as follows (amounts m millions):

Past-Actuisition: Pri-Acquisition:
Dreferred

October 1, 2015 - Fevenue Decemlser 29, 2014 - 205

December 31, 2015 Adjustment | _September 30, 2005 Todal
INEE TEVEEIS & . 2 ox vsnsvsnsnsas tmanscsnsnansnsnssa g 426 17 918 1,361
COSE OEBALES . . oot cres i ks s s s s s s (318) e (660) _ (978)
Grossprofit ..o e 108 17 258 383
Operating expenses . . . {13} (30 {43)
SG&A expenses (excluding siock-based compensation
and acquisition related expenses). ... {74) — {1957 (269)
Adjusted OIBDA. . ... . c.ciiiiiiiiiiaaiiinaaans 21 17 33 71
Acquisition related expenses ... ... oo — -— (30 {30
Stock-based compensation ... (5) — (14) {19
Depreciation and amortization e (6 — {14) (83)
Deferred revenue adjustment ... ...... e - {173 - {17}
Operating meome (loss) ..o ... oL £ {(5%) e (25) {78)

The results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2015 include approcamately 530 million in costs associated
with the closing of the acquisition. The results of operations for the period October 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015
inglude approximately $63 million of depreciation and amorization as & resull of purchase accounting related to new
intangible assets and to a lesser extent stepped up valuation on assels existing prior to the date of the acquisition.
Additionally, as a result of our application of purchase accounting, zulily’s deferred revenue was adjusted 1o fair value,
based on a broader market margin, instead of a company specific margin. This adjustment had the one-time impact of
lowering revenue and Adjusted OIBDA in the posi-acquisition period.



Cuantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk.

We are exposed (o market risk in the normal course of business due (o our ongoing investing and financial activilies
and the conduct of operations by our subsidianies in different foreign countries. Market nsk refers to the nisk of loss arising
from adverse changes in stock prices, interest rates and foreign cumrency exchange rates, The nisk of loss can be assessed
from the perspective of adverse changes in fair values, cash flows and future carnings. We have established policies,
procedures and internal processes governing our management of market risks and the use of financial instruments to
manage our exposure to such risks,

We are exposed fo changes in inferest rafes primarily as a result of our borrowing and invesiment activities, which
include investments in fixed and floating rate debt instruments and borrowings used 1o maintain quidity and to fund
business operations. The nature and amount of our long-term and short-term debi are expected to vary as a result of future
requirements, market conditions and other factors, We manage our exposure to inferest rates by maintaining what we
believe is an appropriate mix of fixed and variable rate debt. We believe this best protects us from interest rate risk. We
have achieved this mix by (i) issuing fixed rate debt that we believe has a low stated inferest rate and significant term fo
maturity, (i) issuing variable rate debt with appropriate maturities and iterest rates and (iii) entering inlo nterest rate
swap arangements when we deem appropriate. As of December 31, 2013, our debt is compnised of the following amounts:

Variahle rate deht Fixed rate debi
Principal Wdghted avg Principal Weighted avg
amount inferest rate amount inferest rate
dollar amonnis in millions
QVC Group
OV s £ 1,815 170 % 8 3622 4.6 %
Corporate and other .. ... ........ b - MNA $ 1,137 6.1 T
Ventures Group
Corporate and other . ... ........... b 32 25% 8 2079 25%

We are exposed to changes in stock prices pnimarnly as a result of our significant holdings in publicly traded secuniies.
We continually monitor changes in stock markets, n general, and changes in the stock prices of our holdings, specifically.
We believe that changes in stock prices can be expected to vary as a result of general market conditions, technological
changes, specific industry changes and other factors. We periodically use equity collars and other financial instroments to
manage market risk associated with certain investment positions. Thess instruments, when utilized, are recorded ar fair
value based on oplion pricing models.

Al December 31, 2015, the fair value of our AFS equity securifies was 51,287 million. Had the market price of such
securities been 10% lower at December 31, 2015, the aggregate value of such securities would have been £129 million
lower. Our stock in Expedia and other equity method affiliates which are publicly traded securities are not reflected at fair
value in our balance sheets, These secunties are also subject to market sk that 15 not directly reflected in our statements
of operations. Additionally, our exchangeable senior debentures are also subject to market risk. Because we mark these
instrumenis to fair value each reporting date, increases i the price of the respective underlying security generally result in
higher liabilities and unrealized losses in our statements of operations.

Liberty is exposed to foreign exchange rate fluctuations related primarily to the monetary assets and Labilities and the
financial results of QVC's foreign subsidianies. Assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries for which the functional
currency Is the local currency are translated into U.S. dollars at period-end exchange rates, and ihe statements of operations
are generally translated at the average exchange rate for the period. Exchange rate fluctuations on translating foreign
currency financial staiemenis into U.S. dollars that result in unrealized gains or losses are referred (o as translation
adjustments. Cumulative translation adjustments are recorded m accurmulated other comprehensive eamings (loss) as a
separate component of stockholders' equity, Transactions denominated in currencies other than the functional curmency are
recorded based on exchange rates at the time such transactions anse. Subsequent changes in exchange rates result in
transaction gains and losses, which are reflected in income as unrealized (based on period-end translations) or realized
upon seftlement of the transactions. Cash flows from our operations in foreign countries are iranslated at the average rate
for the period. Accordingly, Liberty may experience economic loss and a negative impact on eamings and equity with
respect 1o our holdings solely as a result of foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations.
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We periodically assess the effectiveness of our denivative financial instruments. With regard to inferest rate swaps, we
momnitor the fair value of interest rate swaps as well as the effective interest rate the interest rate swap yields, in comparison
io historical inferest rafe trends. We believe that any losses incurred with regard fo imferest rate swaps would be largely
offset by the effects of interest rate movements on the underlying debt facilities. These measures allow our management
1o evaluate the success of our use of derivative mstruments and to determine when o enter into or exit from derpvative
instruments.

Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

The consolidated financial statements of Liberty Interactive Corporation are filed under this llem, beginning on page
F-31. The financial statement schedules required by Regulation 5-X are filed under Item 15 of this Annual Report on
Form 10-K.

Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure,
None

Controls and Procedures.
Disclosure Controls and Procedures

In accordance with Exchange Act Rules 132-15 and 15d-15, the Company carried out an evaluation, under the
supervision and with the participation of management, ineluding its chief executive officer and 1ts pnncipal accounting
and financial officer (the “Executives™), of the effectiveness of its disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the
period covered by this repor, Based on that evalvation, the Executives concluded that the Company's disclosure controls
and procedures were not effective as of December 31, 2015 because of the material weakness in our internal control over
financial reporting that is described below in “Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting.”

However, giving full consideration o the material weakness, the Company's management has concluded that the
consolidated financial statements included in this annual report present fairly, in all material respects, the Company’s
financial position, results of operations and cash flows for the periods disclosed in conformity with U.S, generally accepted
accounting principles, KPMG LLP has issued its report dated February 26, 2016, which expressed an unqualified opinion
on those consolidated financial statements,

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
See page F-27 for Management's Report on Intemnal Control Over Financial Reporting,

See page F-28 for KPMG LLP’s attestation report regarding the effectiveness of our infernal conirol over financial
reporting.
Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

During the fourth quarier of 20135, the Company continued to review the design of QVC's controls, made adjusiments
and continued to alleviate the noted control deficiencies. Other than these items, there was no change in the Company’s
infernal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Company's quarter ended December 31, 2015, that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to matenally affect, the Company's mternal control over financial reporting,.

Remediation Plan for Material Weakness in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

See “liem 9A., Controls and Procedures - Managemeni's Report on Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting” and
“Item 9A. Controls and Procedures — Remediation Plan for Material Weakness in Internal Control Over Financial
Reporiing™ contained in the Company’s report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004 for disclosure
of information about the materal weakness that was reported as a result of the Company's annoal assessment as of
December 31, 2014 and remediation plans for that material weakness, The Company has been implementing and executing
its previously disclosed remediation plans; however, based on the Company’s evaluation a5 of December 31, 2015, a
material weakness continues to exist at December 31, 2015,



In response to the material weakness identified in Management’s Report on [nternal Control Over Financial Reporting,
as of December 31, 2015, the Company and QVC have implemented a plan with oversight from the Audit Commuifiee of
the Board of Directors to remediate the material weakness. The remediation efforts identified and implemented nclude
the following:

* A monitoring control was established to wentify mappropriate user access and incompatible or condlicting
functions, The work of the identified individuals, with such duties, were then reviewed to determine whether
they mappropriately uiilized the meompatible or conflicting functions o perform any imappropriate activity.

«  Monitoring controls over manual and post-close joumal entries were enhanced to ensure that there is adequate
oversight over such entries.

+  Additionally, procedures were established 1o validate the completeness and accuracy of reports used in the
financial reporting process to support control activities,

The Company and QVC believe the foregoing efforts effectively remediated the material weakness described in
“Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting”™ after the assessmeni date and prior to the filing of
this Annual Report on Form 10-K. However, because the reliability of the internal control process requires repeatable
execution, the successful on-going remediation of this material weakness will regquire on-going review and evidence of
effectiveness,

Additionally, the Company and QVC intend 1o confinee to monitor the meompatible or conflicting roles and related
end user access to determine whether additional adjustments, to reduce or eliminate the ocourrences of segrepation of
duties issues, should be made to such roles. This could further reduce the reliance on the monitoring controls identified.

Other Information.

None,



MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Liberty Interactive Corporation’s {the “Company™) management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate
infernal control over the Company’s financial reporting, as such term is defined in Rule 132a-15(f) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, The Company’s intemal control over financial reporting 15 designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Because of inherent limitations,
internal control over financial reporting may nol prevent of detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to fufure periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies and procedures may deteriorate.

The Company s management assessed the effectivensss of intemal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2015, using the criteria in Internal Control-Integrated Framework (2013), issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission, Based on this assessment, management has concluded that, as of December
31, 2015, our internal control over financial reporting is not effective due to the material weakness described below. The
Company's assessment of internal control over financial reporting did not include the infernal controls of zulily, lle, which
the Company acquired m the fourth quanter of 2005, The amount of total assets and revenue of zulily, lle included in our
consolidated financizl statements as of and for the vear ended December 31, 2015 was $2.7 billion and $426 million,
respectively.

A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in infernal control over financial reporting, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a matenal misstatement of the Company's annual or interim financial statements will
not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Based on its evaluation of intemal confrol over financial reporting as
deseribed above, management concluded that it did not design and maintain effective intemal controls with respect to
information technology controls and the associated mformation produced by the Company s wholly-owned subsidiary,
QVC, Inc. Specifically, the following items were not designed and operating effectively:

+  Segregation of dufies to ensure that incompatible funciions did not overlap and that the activities of individuals with
incompatible functions or who have aceess to centain eritical transactions were appropriately monitored; and

+  Controls over the review of manual and posi-close jounal entries and the completeness and sccuracy of reports uiilized
in the financial reporting process to support control activities.,

While the control deficiency identified did not result in any material missiatements a reasonable possibility exisis that a
material misstatement to the annual or intenim consolidated financial statements and disclosures will not be prevented or
detected on a timely basis,

The Company's independent registered public accounting firm who audited the consolidated financial statements included
in the Annual Report on Form 10-K have issued an adverse report on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting. This antestation report appears on page F-28 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.



Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Liberty Interactive Corporation:

We have audited Liberty Interactive Corporation’s (the Company) infernal conirol over financial reporiing as of
December 31, 2015, based on critenia established in hwernal Conrral — Itegrated Framework (2003), issued by the
Commitiee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSCO). The Company’s management is
responsible for maintaining effective intermal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness
of mternal control over financial reporting, mcluded i the accompanyimg Management”s Report on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting on page F-27. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal control over
financial repornting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obiain reasonable assurance aboul whether effective
mternal control over financial reporting was maimtained i all material respects. Our andit mcluded obtaining an
understanding of infernal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that & material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectivencss of infernal control based on the assessed risk, Our audit also included
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.,

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed 1o provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes m accordance with
generally accepled accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reponting includes those policies
and procedures that {1) pertain fo the maintenance of records that, in n ble detail, 1y amd fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as pecessary 1o permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authonzations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauihorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company s asseis that could have a material effect on the financial
slatenents.

Because of its inherent limitations, intemal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect nisstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

A maienial weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over financial reporting, such thai
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company”s annual or interim financial statements will
not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. A material weakness relafed to the design and operating effectiveness of
mformation technology controls and the associated mformation produced by the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary,
QVC, Inc. has been identified and included in management’s assessment, We also have audited, in accordance with the
standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheeis of the
Company s of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive
eamings (loss), cash flows, and equity for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2015, This
material weakness was considered in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the
2015 consolidaied financial siatemenis, and this report does not affect our report dated February 26, 2016, which expressed
an ungualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, because of the effect of the aforementioned matenal weakness on the achievement of the objectives of the
control criteria, the Company has not maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2015, based on criteria established in fnternal Conirel—Integrated Framework (20131 issued by the Commitiee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COS0).

The Company acquired zulily, me. (“zulily™) during 2015, and management excluded from its assessment of the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2015, aulily’s internal control
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over financial reporting associated with total assets of 52.7 billion and total revenues of 2426 million included in the
consolidated financial statements of Liberty Interactive Corporation and subsidiaries as of and for the year ended

December 31, 2005, Our audit of internal control over financial reponting of the Company also excleded an evaluation of
internal conirol over financial reporting of zulily.

s/ KPMG LLP

Denver, Colorado
February 26, 20016



Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Liberty Inferactive Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Liberty Interactive Corporation and subsidiaries (the
Company) as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive
eamings (loss), cash Nlows, and equity for cach of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2015, These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company s management. Our responsibility is 10 express an
opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audiis.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement, An audit includes examining, on a fest basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An awdit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred (o above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for
each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2015, in conformity with U5, generally accepted accounting
principles.

As discussed in node 3 to the consolidated financial statements, in 2015 the Company adopted ASU 2015-17: fncome Taxves
{Tapic 740): Balance Sheet Classification of Deferred Taves,

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2015, based on criteria established in
Invernal Control ~ Integrated Framework (2013} 1ssued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COS0), and our report dated February 26, 2006 expressed an adverse opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company”s internal control over financial reporting.

s/ KPMCG LLP

Denver, Colorado
February 26, 2006



LIBERTY INTERACTIVE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 2015 and 2014

15 2004
7 e L s B B O 0 D BT B O b R G B O S0 G0 CH OB LO SO S Be e CHe e O S 0r e o ona0 ta amounts in millians
Currenl assets:
Cash and cash equivalents . ... ... ... o i i et e 5 2449 2306
Trade and other receivables, NEL .. ..o vu vt o ee i s i 1,443 1,232
Evenbory, Ted. . o oo cenins i i n i ey e e e R e Py eTcRevaY  YoTets 1, (K} 1,049
Shori-term marketable securifies SCon DoCoos 910 BEY
OMEAT CUTPAIE BBEBIE, . o ocucsruas bbms st s ossdnsnsssoned sssss s rassnsssssssns 73 72
Tolal CUPTEILIESEIS . . o v v vt e s et et een e et e e e e e ea e e e e et e e n e e e e 5875 5.548
Invesiments in available-for-sale securifies and other cost investmenis (note 8. 1,353 1,224
Investments in affiliates, accounted for vsing the equity method (note 9) ... .. ... 1,641 1,633
Property and equipment, 81 805L. ... ... 0. i s e 2124 2030
Accumulated depreCialion .. ... ...t s it inae st e i a s (984) (937)
1,140 1,083
Intangible assets not subject to amortization (note 10):
LA T 6,112 5404
i T T e RN SR A B S P SRR SR R G RO RS DL QoS R a e fa e R BAr S CH a0 oY 3,373 2489
9485 7,893
Intangible assets subject to amortization, net (note 10} 1.647 1,185
Other assets, af cosi, net of accumulated amoriization . . 39 22
Total assels, .. ......ooiennenns s e s $ 21,180 18,598
{continued)



LIBERTY INTERACTIVE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)

December 31, 2005 and 2014

1015 2014
amounds in millions
Liabilities and Equity
Current lizabiliies:
Accounts payable L. ... et 762 T35
Accrued liabilities T84 743
Curreni portion of debt (nofe 11) 1,226 46
Other current liabilities. ... ... oo i i i i 128 343
Total current Babilities . .. ..ot e e e e e 3,100 2767
Long-term debt, including $2,480 million and $2,574 million measured at fair value (note 11) . TARL 7,062
Deferred income tax labilities (note 12) 3,502 2,821
Other habilies ... ... ... ..., B - 22 168
Total liabilities. .. ............. e 001 6000 60 D600 00 Bo0G.00 DC00 000G HG 0000 G0 0 14,305 12,818
Equity
Stockholders’ equity (note 13):
Preferred stock, $.01 par value, Authonzed 50,000,000 shares; no shares issued ... — =

Series A QVC Group common stock, $.01 par value, Authorized 4,000,000,000 shares;
1ssued and outstanding 461,379 963 shares al December 31, 2015 and 447 451,702 shares at
| ool o, gt T 1) o (P 5 H
Series B QVC Group common stock, .01 par value, Authorized 150,000,000 shares; issued

and outstanding 29,218 527 shares at December 31, 2015 and 28,877,554 shares at

December 30, L. e — —_
Series A Liberty Ventures common stock, $.01 par value, Authorized 400,000,000 shares at

December 31, 2005 and 200,000,000 shares at December 31, 2014; issued and outstanding

134,961,466 shares at December 31, 2015 and 134,525,874 shares at December 31, 2014 .. 1 1
Series B Libenty Ventures commen stock, 5.01 par value. Authorized 15,000,000 shares at
December 31, 2015 and 7,500,000 shares at December 31, 2014; issued and outstanding
7092,111 shares al December 31, 2015 and 6,991,127 shares at December 31, 2014, .. . =
Additional paid-incapital . ... ... i e e e 370 4

Accumulated other comprehensive earnings (loss), net of TANES ... oo vve v e enens (215) (94
Retained earnings 5 5 6,626 5,757
Total stockholders’ equity , 6,787 5,673
Moncontrolling inferests in equity of subsidIANIEs. . ... ..o i e HE 107
Todal BQUIY + v ivonsrrianansransnsnssinsnn B D00 0N Do 0 a0 S G D0 Da 00 SO0 og 6,875 5,780
Commitments and contingencies (note 18)
Total habilities and QUITY. ... ... ..o i a i e e $ 21,180 18,598

See accompanymg notes o consolidated financial statements.
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LIBERTY INTERACTIVE CORFPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements Of Operations
Years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013

Tortal PeVeBE, BB . . . ..l iiiai i iiiieeiiaieeeeeniiiasesiiiiiesessaan
Oiperating costs and expenses:
Cost of retall sales {exclasive of depreciation shown separtely below) .
g e
Selhng,,:memlandad.nurnu-ansr; n:.:ludm,g;mck-‘naa&mwpmmmn{mw!)
Dq,?urtlallunxr_dmmnlmn
Tengabrnvent of miangibe A80018. . . . ... e

Ey R R e S A SN0 OaE S Ob CoOE o SO O0tna So En 00 00 H000 C 0o S0 0000
Oither incame {expense]):
Interest expense .
Share of earnings t]nue_\)nd':l'ﬁlm:s, ret [nulrﬂ]
Realized and unrealized gains (lossed) on finarcial msmumr:.l!. net(mu 'J
Guns (losses) on innsactions, wel. g
Gains {Imaes] on dilution of m\\osane in a!ﬁ.llaws{r.um 9]
Oither, pet - e

Earrirgs (boss) from contining m:mh&n InCOnye A%es .
Income tax {expense) benefit (rate 12) . .
Earrirgs (boss) from eontinuing ap-em:um ...................
Elmmgs {boss) from discortinzed operations, net of taxes (Bobe 6).

Less net earnangs (loss) attributable fo the noncoctrolling inleres! 5
Wet earrirgs (loss) attnbitable to Liberty Interactive Corparation shareholders. .. .. ... . oo ...
Met miny (boss) attrinutable 1o Liberty Interactive Co'q)uﬂlimlsl::rduubd:n:

QVC Group common #10eK, v e e s i e

Liberty Vertures commor stock

Basic rel earnings (o) from corlimuing eperations attniutable 1o Liberty Interactive Corporation
skareholders per common share {nate 3

Semes Aand Senies B QVC Group common siock.

Series Aand Series B Liberty Wmummmn s1u-l:l:
Diluted pel earnings (loss) From conlizumg o le to Libenty In ive Compomtion
skareholders per common share {nate 3

Semes Aand Series B QVC Group commaon stock. . e

Series A and Series B Liberty Ventures common s1u-c]: ....................................
Basic el earnings {loss) atmbutable to Liberly Interactive C\urpoﬂlmn.\}w:bolder:.ner commyon share
imoie 3]

Senes Aand Series B QVC Group common stock.

Series Aand Senies B Liverty Ventuares comenorn sm-:k 5
Diluted petl earnings (loss) attnbutable to Liberty !.r.lrra.ﬂwe Empnnlm ﬂmhnlder.\unc\u:munn ﬂm.l:
mole 3):
‘ Semes Aand Series B QVC Grovpeommonstock. .. ... .o . L

Series Aand Series B Liberty Ventares common 3102k . ... ..o

amounts in millions,
except per share amounts
9.9

s

id

013

10,490 10,219

6,393 6,684 6,533
699 756 732

1,078 1,202 1,159

03 i 629

- T 30

8873 9311 9083
LIlG 1188 1136
[360) (387) (380)

{600 30 33
114 57 22y
1o 74 (1

304 k] 1
19 {19 {300
137 [(352) [399)

1255 B36 737
(342 (2580 (183}

511 578 554

= 48 26

a1 626 S50

42 50 9
T 337 501
640 520 438

229 17 63

T 860 337 =01
$ 138 1.10 088
5 161 0,03 0,74
$ 133 1.00 086
5 160 0,03 0,73
$ 138 1.07 08s
3 1.51 0.1e 086
$ 13 1.06 083
£ 160 0.1e (L]

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial siatements.
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LIBERTY INTERACTIVE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements Of Comprehensive Earnings (Loss)

Years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013

w15 1004 1011
amounts in millions
Meteamings (088}, .. ... .o i 5 81 626 380
Other comprehensive eamings (loss), net of faxes:
Foreign currency translation adjstments . ... ... ... .. o i {101) {192) {73)
Share of other comprehensive eamings (loss) of equity affiliates. .. ............... (21) {18) 2
Other comprehensive eamings (loss) from discontineed operations, . .............. (1) 3)
Other comprehensive earnings (l0s5) ... ... . oL o (122 (211 (74
Comprehensive eamings (I085), . . ..o v e cnn s cnes i iis s raranaraiansians T8Y 415 506
Less comprehensive earnings (loss) attributable to the noncontrolling interests. .. ... 41 54
Comprehensive eamings (loss) attributable 1o Liberty Interactive Corporation
shareholders. ... ... oo e £ 748 338 452
Comprehensive eamings (loss) attributable 1o Liberty Interactive Corporation
shareholders:
QVC Group common SIock . . ... .o e it iii i ie s i ia st a i & 540 336 387
Liberty Ventures common stock . ... ..o ii it iiii i it i it ia i 208 2 65
S T48 338 452

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LIBERTY INTERACTIVE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements OF Cash Flows

Years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013

Cash flows from operating activities:
Met eamings (less) . 5

Adjustments to Nconnlc net CFI‘I’II"[SIOTI’:H cnsr' ;lmuld.cd ‘ur opmll.ngacnl-illﬁ A
(Eamings) loss from discomtipmed opemtioneg . ... ... oo i e e

Depreciatvon and amomtization . ... ..ooo a0
Stock-based compersation . B
Cash paymeents Eormck-lmad cmpcnmwn .....
Excess tax berefit from stock-based conpensation .
Nomeash interestexpense. . ... oiiiiiiiaan 2500000
Share uftexmlngl.j |osses of al'l'l.lmcl BEL o e e
Cash receipts from rerams on equity investments ..., ...
Realzed and unrealized {gairs) losses on financial instruments, ne
(Gains) losses on anssehons, Bel . . ..cov i iiaaia i ann
(Gains) losses on dilution of investmwents in. affiliates |
{Gains ) losses an eMmsuﬂm:nl:ufﬂzhl
Twpasrment of ictangible assets |
Deferred mcome 1ax expense ﬂ:rm:fllj

nthﬂnnrﬂs}phrggs[cu:lls},zgl...__......................._...................:::

Changes in operating asels and labalities

Lo T T T T

Payables ard other liabilities . -
Net cash provided {used) nyup-enhr.gaclwlll:s
Cash flows froma i m\'eﬂmg activities:

Cash (pmid) for pequisitions, net of cash sequired .. ... oo e

Cash proceeds from dispositiors of mvestments . . . .
Investment ir and loans to cost and equity investees .
Cash receipts from retums of equity investments, . . .
Capital expended for property and equipment . . . .. .
Purchases of short term investments and other marketable securifies
Sales of shart term investnsents and other marketable securities . .
Oher h'.u\c-.slmgmiuiriu, =

Net eash provided (used) by investing aelivities . ... ... .o iaenne i iaian i inenaian

Cash flows from financing activities:

Bomowingsoldebl. . ... vvven i r s srrr s sa i e e ma i n e

Repaymentsofdebl ..................
Fepurckases of QVC Group comman stock
Minimyam witkholding taxes on net share settlemerts of stock-based compensation
Excess tax benefil from stock-based compensation . .
Purchase of norcontrolling imberest. ... ..........
Other firancing activities, met. .. .. oo o

Net eash provided (used) by financing activities . . .

Ifﬁmo{forcipcmcyﬂwhmgcmmomssh....................................: ......

Net eask provided {used) by discontirued operations:

Cash provided (used) by operaling activilies - .. ... ... ..o

Cash provided (used) by investieg aelivities . ... ...
Cash provided (used) by Aranang actvilies ... ........
Change in available cash held by discontinaed operations .
et cash provided (used) by discontized operations . .
et inerease (decrease) m cash and cash equivalents
Caal ard ezsh equivalerts at beginning of perind. . .
Cash apd cash equivalents at end of period . ...

2015 4 013
amounis in millions
{See note 4)
3 M 616 550
— (48) {26)
k. 662 v
127 108 118
{16y (15) (81
(33} 21) (131
3 6 13
&0 [ER] (331
52 45 EX
{114y 57 2
10y 74y I
{304y 2 in
21 a8 51
51 (41 {22
(16} {4) (k4]
{237y (E4) (84)
(&) A08 (269}
1,046 1,640 1,027
{Bad) — i24)
7 163 1,137
(143) [L]] (384)
250 -

{258) {240y {2913
(1,370) (8640 19593
1,359 551 A0
iThY (161 an
[EINN] {458) 162
4,558 4,506 4,361

(30) (2 2n
33 21 13
33) - -
20 (33 5T
(59} (66)  (2208)
G e 24
. 273 353
= {194y (198)
- 371 (1725
— (116} 15
= EET) [5]
143 1,404 (1389
2,306 902 2.20)
§ 31 T30 [

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LIBERTY INTERACTIVE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013

{1} Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Liberty Interactive Corporation (formerly
known as Liberty Media Corporation) and its controlled subsidiaries (collectively, "Liberty” or the "Company” unless the
cantext otherwise requires). All significant infercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation,

Liberty, through its ownership of interests in subsidiaries and other companies, s primanly engaged in the video and
on-line commerce industries in Nonh America, Europe and Asia.

As further discussed in note 6, on August 27, 2014, Liberty completed the spin-off to holders of its Liberty Ventures
common stock shares of its former wholly-owned subsidiary, Liberty TripAdvisor Holdings, Inc. (“TripAdvisor Holdings™)
(the “TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-Ofi”"), TripAdvisor Holdings is compnsed of Liberty’s former 22% ¢conomic and 57%
voling interest in TripAdvisor, Inc. (“TripAdvisor”™) as well as BuySeasons, Inc. (“BuySeasons™), Liberty's former wholly-
owned subsidiary, and a corporate level net debi balance of $350 million. In connection with the TripAdvisor Holdings
Spin-OfF during August 2004, TripAdvisor Holdings drew down 5400 million in margin loans and distributed
approximately 8350 million to Liberty. Concurrently with the margin loans, Liberty and TripAdvisor Holdings entered mto
a promissory note whereby TripAdvisor Holdings may request, if the closing price per share of TripAdvisor common stock
were 1o fall below certain minimum values, up to S200 million in funds from Liberty, The TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-Off
has been recorded al historical cost due o the pro rata nature of the distribufion. Following the completion of the
TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-Off, Liberty and TrpAdvisor Holdings operate as separate, publicly wraded companies, and
neither has any stock ownership, beneficial or otherwise, in the other. The consohidated financial statementis of Liberty
have been prepared to reflect TripAdvisor Holdings as discontinued operations. Accordingly, the assets and habilities,
revenie, costs and expenses, and cash flows of the businesses, assets and liabilities owned by TripAdvisor Holdings at the
time of the TrpAdvisor Holdings Spin-Off have been excluded from the respective captions in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets, statements of operations, comprehensive earnings (loss) and cash flows in such consolidated
financial statements.

Addionally, on October 3, 2014, Liberty announced that its board of directors approved the change in atiribution
from the Interactive Group (which we refer to as the QVC Group) to the Ventures Group of its Digital Commerce
companies (defined below) and cash. The reatributed Digital Commerce companies are comprised of Liberty's
subsidiaries Backcountry.com, Inc. (“Backcouniry™), Bodybuilding.com, LLC (“Bodybuilding”), CommerceHub, Evite,
Inc. (“Evite”), and Provide Commerce, Inc. (“Provide™) (collectively, the “Digital Commerce” companies). See note 2 for
addmiona] information on the reattribution.

On December 31, 2014, Liberty announced the closing of the acquisition by FTD Companies, Inc. ("FTD") of Provide
(the “FTD Transaction”). Under the ferms of the transaciion, Liberty received approximately 10.2 million shares of FTD
common stock representing approximately 35% of the combined company and approximately £145 million in cash. We
recognized a gain of $73 million as a result of this ransaction, which is included in the Gains (losses) on transacltions, net
line item in the consolidated statement of operations. Subsequent to completion of the transaction, Liberty accounts for
FTD as an equity-method affiliate based on the ownership level and board represeniation. The FTD Transaction resulted
in a non-cash investing addition of $355 nullion to the investments in affiliates, accounted for using the equity method ling
item within the consolidated balance sheets. Given our significant continuing involvement with FTD, Provide 15 not
presented as a discontinued operation in the consolidated financial statements of Liberty,

On October 1, 2015, Liberty acquired all the outstanding shares of zulily, inc. (“zulily™) (now known as aulily, lc).
sulily is an online retailer offering customers a fun and entertaining shopping experience with a fresh selection of new
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LIBERTY INTERACTIVE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013

product styles launched every day. Effective October 1, 2015, zulily is atnbuted to the QVC Group. See note 5 for
additional information related to the acquisition.

On November 12, 2015, Liberty anmounced that its board of directors authorized management to pursue a plan to spin-
off to holders of its Liberty Ventures common stock shares of newly formed companies to be called CommerceHub, Inc.
and Liberty Expedia Holdings, Ine. (“Expedia Holdings™), CommerceHub, Inc. 15 expecied to be comprised of the
CommerceHub business. Expedia Holdngs is expected to be comprised of, among other things, Liberty's entire interest
in Expedia, Inc. as well as Bodybuilding. The applicable record dates, distribution dates and distribution ratios for the spin-
offs will be announced at a later date. Each of the spin-offs is intended to be tax-free to stockholders of Liberty Ventures
and will be subject to various conditions including the receipt of an opinion of tax counsel. Subject o the satisfaction of
the applicable conditions, the completion of each of the spin-oifs is expected to occur in the first half of 2016,

On September 23, 2011, Liberty completed the split-off of a wholly owned subsidiary, Liberty Media Corporation
("LMC") (formerly known as Liberty CapStarz, Ine, and prior thereto known as Liberty Spliteo, [ne.,) (the "LMC Split-
OFf"), Prior to the LMC Split-OfT, Liberty’s equity was structured into three separate tracking stocks, Liberty Interactive
common stock, Liberty Starz common stock and Liberty Capital common stock, which were intended 1o track and reflect
the economic performance of the separate businesses, assets and liabilities attributed to each group. These attributed
businesses, assets and liabilities were not separaie legal entities and therefore no group could own assets, issue securities
or enter into legally binding agreements. Holders of the tracking stocks did not have direct claim to the group's stock or
assets and were not represented by separaie boards of directors. At the time of the LMC Splu-Off, LMC owned all the
assets, businesses and habilities previously attributed to the Liberty Capital and Liberty Starz tracking stock groups, The
LMC Split-Off was effected by means of a redemption of all of the Liberty Capital common stock and Liberty Starz
common stock of Liberty in exchange for the common stock of LMC. This transaction was accounied for at historical cost
duse to the pro rata nature of the distribution.

Following the LMC Split-Off, Liberty and LMC operate as separate, publicly traded companies, and neither has any
stock ownership, beneficial or otherwise, in the other. In connection with the LMC Split-Off, Liberty and LMC entered
into gerfain agreements in order to govern certain of the ongoing relationships between the two companies afier the LMC
Split-Off and 1o provide for an orderly transition. These agreements inchade a Reorganization Agreement, a Services
Agreement, a Facilities Sharing Agreement and a Tax Sharing Agreement.

The Tax Shanng Agreement provides for the allocation and indemnification of tax labilities and benefits between
Liberty and LMC and other agreements related to tax matters. Liberty 15 party to on-gong discussions with the TRS under
the Compliance Assurance Process audit program, The [RS may propose adjustments that relate to tax attributes allocated
to and income allogable to LMC in the LMC Split-Oif. Any potential ouicome associated with any proposed adjustments
would be coverad by the Tax Sharing Agreement and are nol expected 1o have any impact on Liberty's financial position.
Pursuant to the Services Agreement, LMC will provide Liberty with general and administrative services including legal,
tax, accounting, treasury and investor relations support. Liberty will reimburse LMC for direct, out-of-pocket expenses
ineurred by LMC in providing these services and for Liberty's allocable portion of costs associated with any shared services
or personnel based on an estimated percentage of time spent providing services 1o Liberty. Under the Facilities Sharing
Agreement, Liberty will share office space with LMC and related amenities at LMC's corporate headquarters, Under these
various agreements approximately $13 million, $11 million and $15 million of these allocated expenses were reimbursed
from Libenty to LMC for the vears ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

(2) Tracking Stocks

Om August 9, 2012 Liberty completed the approved recapitalization of its common stock through the creation of the
Liberty Interactive common stock and Liberty Ventures common stock as tracking stocks. In the recapitalization, each
holder of Liberty Interactive Corporation common stock remained a holder of the same amount and series of Liberty
Interactive common stock and received 0.05 of a share of the comesponding series of Liberty Ventures common stock, by
means of a dividend, with cash 1ssued in liew of fractional shares of Liberty Ventures common stock.
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LIBERTY INTERACTIVE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013

On February 27, 2004, Liberty’s board approved a two for one stock sphit of Senes A and Series B Liberty Ventures
common stock, effected by means of a dividend. The stock split was done in order to bring Liberty into compliance with
a Nasdaq lisfing requirement regarding the minimum number of publicly held shares of the Series B Liberty Ventures
common stock. In the stock split, a dividend was paid on April 11, 2014 of one share of Series A or Series B Liberty
WVentures common stock o holders of each share of Series A or Series B Liberty Ventures common stock, respectively, held
by themn as of 5:00 pm, New York City time, on April 4, 2014, The stock split has been recorded retroactively for all periods
presented for comparability purposes.

As discussed innote 1, on October 3, 2014, Liberty announced that its board of directors approved the change in
attribution from the QVC Group to the Ventures Group its Digital Commerce companies and cash, which was provided by
OVC as aresult of a draw-down of QVC's credit facility. The reattribution of the Digital Commerce companies is presented
on 4 prospective basis from the date of the reattribution i Liberty's consolidated financial statements and attributed
financial information, with October 1, 2014 used as a proxy for the date of the reattribution.

Im exchange for the Digital Commerce companies and 3970 million of cash (collectively, the "Reattributed Assets”),
an inter-group interest in the Ventures Group was created in favor of the QVC Group. This inter-group interest was
represented as o number of shares of Liberty Ventures common stock issuable to the QVC Group, which we refer (o as the
"Inter-Group Interest Shares” (as caleulated below). Immediately following the reattribution on October 3, 2014, Liberty's
bowrd declared a dividend of the Inter-Group Interest Shares to the holders of Series A and Senes B Liberty Interactive
common stock in full elimination of the inter-group interest. In connection with the payment of the dividend, typical
antidilution adjustments were made to outstanding options of Liberty Interactive common stock equity incentive awards,
and the Liberty board has reattribuied cash commensurate with the fair value of options assumed {outside of the
Reattributed Assets) to the Ventures Group relating to its assumption of liabilities related to those awards.

In the dividend, the Inter-Group Interest Shares were allocated, pro-rata, to the outstanding shares of Series A and
Series B Liberty Interactive common stock at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on October 13, 2014, the record date for the
dividend, such that each holder of Liberty Interactive common stock received 0,14217 of a share of the corresponding
series of Liberty Ventures common stock for each share of Libenty Interactive common stock held as of the record date,
with cash paid in lieu of fractional shares. The distribution date for the dividend was on October 20, 2014, and the Liberty
Interactive common stock began trading ex-dividend on October 15, 2014, The distribution resulted in 67,671,232 shares
of combined Series A and Series B Liberty Ventures common stock being issued. The Inter-Group Interest Shares were
allocated such that the number of shares of Senes A Liberty Ventures common stock and shares of Series B Liberty Ventures
common stock issued in the dividend were in the same proportion as the shares of Series A Liberty Interactive common
stock and Series B Liberty Interactive common stock outstanding on the record date, with each share of Series A Liberty
Interactive comimon stock and each share of Series B Liberty Interactive common stock receiving the same fraction of a
share of Series A or Series B Liberty Ventures common stock, as the case may be.

I[n connection with the reattribution, the Liberty Inferactive tracking stock trading symbol “LINTA™ was changed 1o
"OVCA" and the "LINTB" trading symbaol to "QVCB," effective October 7, 2014, Other than the issuance of Liberty
Ventures shares in the fourth quarter of 2014, the reattribution of tracking stock groups has no consolidated impact on
Liberty.

Tracking stock is a type of common siock that the issuing company infends to reflect or "irack” the economic
performance of a particular business or "gooup," rather than the economic performance of the company as a whole. Liberty
has two tracking stocks—OQVC Group common stock and Liberty Ventures common stock, which are intended to track
and reflect the economic performance of the QVC Group and Ventures Group, respectively, While the QVC Group and the
Ventures Group have separate collections of businesses, assets and liabilities attributed to them, no group is a separate
legal entity and therefore cannot own assels, issue securities or enter into legally binding agreemenis. Holders of iracking
stock have no direct claim to the group's stock or assets and are not represented by separate boards of directors. Instead,
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holders of tracking stock are stockholders of the parent corporation, with a single board of directors and subject to all of
the risks and liabilities of the parent corporation.

The term "Ventures Group' does not represent a separate legal entity, rather it represents those businesses, assets and
liabilities that have been attnibuted to that group, Following the reattribution, the Ventures Group is comprised primarily
of our interesis in Expedia, [nc., Inierval Leisure Group, Ing., Lending Tree, our Digital Commerce companies, invesimenis
in Time Warner Inc. and Time Warmner Cable Inc., as well as cash in the amount of approxinately £2,023 million (at
December 31, 2010 5), ncluding subsidiary cash. The Ventures Group also has atinibuted to it certain labilities related o
our Exchangeable Debentures and certain deferred tax habilities. The Ventures Group is primarily focused on the
maximization of the value of these investments and investing in new business opportunities,

The term "QVC Group” does not represent a separate legal entity, rather it represents those businesses, assets and
lmabilities that have been atiributed to that group, The QW Group is primanly comprised of our merchandise-focused
televised-shopping programs, Intemet and mobile application businesses. Following the reatiribution, the QVC Group has
attributed to it the remainder of our businesses and assets, including our wholly-owned subsidiaries QVC and zulily (as of
October 1, 2005) and our 38% interest in HSN, Ine. as well as cash in the amount of approximately $426 million (at
December 31, 2015), including subsidiary cash.

In May 2015, Liberty announced its entry imto an agreement with Liberty Broadband Comporation ("Liberty
Broadband"), a separate publicly traded company, whereby Liberty will invest up to $2.4 billion in Liberty Broadband in
connection with (and contingent upon) the closing of the proposed merger of Charter Communications, Inc. ("Charter")
and Time Wamer Cable Inc. ("TWC"), The proceeds of this mvestment will be used by Liberty Broadband to fund, in part,
its agreement to acquire $4.3 billion of Chanter stock. Liberty Broadband's acquisition will be made in support of {and
contingent upon) the closing of the Chaner-TWC merger. In connection with these transactions, if is expecied that Charler
will undergo a corporate reorganization, resulling in New Chanter, a current subsidiary of Charter, becoming the publicly
traded parent company. Liberty's investment in Liberty Broadband will be funded using cash and short term investments
and will be attributed to the Ventures Group,

Liberty, along with third party investors, all of whom will invest o the same terms as Liberty, have agreed to purchase
newly issued shares of Libenty Broadband Series C common stock (the "Series C Shares") at a per share price of $56.23,
which was determined based upon the fair value of Liberty Broadband's net assets on a sum-of-the paris basis at the time
the investment agreements were executed. In the aggregate, Liberty Broadband has entered into investment agreements
with respect to §4.4 billion of its Series C Shares. Liberty's invesiment in Liberty Broadband is subject to customary closing
conditions and funding will only occur upon the completion of the Charter-TWC merger, Liberty Broadband has received
stockholder approval for the issuance of the Series C Shares in accordance with the rules and requirements of the Nasdag
Stock Market, Further, Liberty Broadband has the night, and may determine, to incur debi financing (subject to cerlain
conditions) to fund a portion of the purchase price for its investment in New Charter, in which case Liberty Broadband
may reduce the aggregate subscription for Series C Shares by up to 25%, with such reduction applied pro maia fo all
investors, including Liberty.

Liberty and Liberty Broadband have also entered into an agreement with Charter which provides that Liberty and
Liberty Broadband will exchange, in a tax-free transaction, the shares of TWC common stock held by each company for
shares of New Charter Class A common stock (subject o certain limitations). In addition, Liberty has also agreed to grant
Liberty Broadband a proxy over the shares of New Charter stock it receives in the exchange, along with a right of first
refusal with respect fo the underlying New Charter siock.

As the outcome of the transaction with Liberty Broadband and the Charter-TWC merger are unceriain due to pending

regulatory approvals, Liberty has not reflected any financial impacts in the consolidated financial statements related 1o the
respective agreements as of December 31, 2015,

F-40



LIBERTY INTERACTIVE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013

See Exhibit 99.1 o this Annual Report on Form 10-K for unasudited attributed financial information for Liberty's
tracking stock groups,

{3) Summary of Significant Aceounting Policies

Cash awd Cash Equivalenis
Cash equivalents consist of investments which are readily convertible into cash and have matunties of three months
or less at the fime of acquisition,

Recetvables

Receivables are reflected net of an allowance for doubtiul accounts and sales retums. A provision for bad debis is
provided as a percentage of accounis receivable based on historical experience and included in selling, general and
administrative expense. A provision for vendor receivables are determined based on an estimate of probable expected
losses and included in cost of goods sold. A summary of activity in the allowance for doubtful accounts is as follows:

Balance Additions Balance
beginning  Charged Dedmctions.  ened of
of year fo expense  Other write-offs year

amoands in millions
WS, 5 @ 84 (1) (88) 87
W s B 95 (2) (87) 52
L ) 1 § 7o 81 1 [ipi] 36

Investory

Inventory, consisiing primanly of products held for sale, is stated af the lower of cost or markei. Cost is defermined
by the average cost method, which approximates the first-in, first-out method.  Assessments about the realizability of
inventory require the Company (o make judgments based on currently available mformation about the Iikely method of
disposition including sales to individual customers, returns to product vendors, iquidations and the estimated recoverable
values of each disposition category. Inventory is stated net of inventory obsolescence reserves of 587 million and 586
million for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

In July 2015, the Financial Accounting Standards Board {“FASB™) issued new accounting guidance that changes the
measurement principle for inventory from the lower of cost or market to lower of cost and net realizable value. The new
principle is part of the FASB’s simplification initiative and applies to entities that measure inventory using a method other
than last-in, first-out (LIFO) or the retal imventory method. The new standard 15 effective for the Company for fiscal years
and interim periods beginning after December 15, 2016, The Company has determined there is no significant effiect of the
standard on its ongoing financial reporting.

Investments

All marketable equity and debt securities held by the Company are classified as available-for-sale (" AFS") and are
carried at fair value generally based on quoted market prices. U5, generally accepied accounting principles ("GAAP")
permit entities to choose o measure many financial instroments, such as AFS securities, and certain other items at fair
value and to recognize the changes in fair value of such instruments in the entity's statements of operations (the "fair value
option"), Liberty had previously entered mto economic hedges for certain of its non-sirategic AFS secunties (although
such instruments were not accounted for as fair value hedges by the Company). Changes in the fair value of these economic
hedges were reflected in Liberly's statements of operations as unrealized gains {losses). Inorder to better match the changes
in fuir value of the subject AFS secunties and the changes in fair value of the comesponding economic hedges in the
Company's financial statements, Liberty has elected the fair value option for those of its AFS securities which it considers
to be non-strategic (' Fair Value Option Secunities” ), Accordingly, changes in the fair value of Fair Value Option Securities,
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as determined by quoted market prices, are reported in realized and unrealized gains (losses) on financial instruments in
the accompanying consolidated statements of operations, The total value of AFS securities for which the Company has
elected the fair value option aggregated 1,294 million and $1,220 million as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Other investments in which the Company's ownership interest is less than 20%, unless the Company has the ability to
exercise significant influence, and that are not considered markefable securities are carmed at cost.

For those investmenis in affiliates m which the Company has the ability to exercise significant influence, the equity
method of accounting is used, Under this method, the mvestment, originally recorded at cost, 15 adjusted to recognize the
Company's share of net eamings or losses of the affiliste as they occur rather than as dividends or other distributions are
received. Losses are limited fo the extent of the Company’s investment in, advances to and commitmenis for the investee,
I the event the Company is unable o obtain accurate financial information from an equity affiliate in a timely manner,
the Company records its share of camings or losses of such affiliate on a lag.

Changes in the Company’s proportionate share of the underlying equity of an equity method investee, which result
from the issuance of additional equity securities by such equity investee, are recognized in the statements of operations
through the gains (losses) on dilution of investments in affiliates line item. To the extent there is a difference between our
ownership percentage m the underlying equity of an equity method investee and our carrying value, such difference is
aceounted for as if the equity method mvestee were a consolidated subsidiary.

The Company continually reviews its equity investments and its AFS securities which are not Fair Value Option
Securities to determing whether a decline in fair value below the camrying value is other than temporary. The primary
factors the Company considers in its determination are the length of time that the fair value of the investment is below the
Company's carrying value; the severity of the decline; and the financial condition, operating performance and near term
prospects of the invesiee. Inaddition, the Company considers the reason for the decline in fair value, be it general market
conditions, industry specific or investee specific; analysts” ratings and estimates of 12 month share price targets for the
investee; changes in stock price or valuation subsequent 1o the balance sheet date; and the Company's mtent and ability (o
hold the investment for & period of time sufficient to allow for arecovery in fair value, Ifthe decline in fair value is deemed
to be other than temporary, the carrving value of the security is writlen down to fair value. In situations where the fair
value of an invesiment 15 not evident due to a lack of a public market price or other factors, the Company uses iis best
estimates and assumptions o arfive at the estimated fair value of such investment. The Company's assessment of the
foregoing factors involves considerable management judgment and accordingly, actual results may differ matenally from
the Company’s estimates and judgments, Writedowns for AFS secunities which are not Fair Value Option Securities would
be inclhuded in the consolidated statements of operations as other than temporary declines in fair values of investments,
Writedowns for equity method mvesiments would be included in share of eamings {losses) of aililiates.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

All of the Company's derivatives, whether designated in hedging relationships or not, are recorded on the balance
sheet at faur value, If the derivative s designated as a fair value hedge, the changes in the fair value of the denivative and
of the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk are recogmzed m eamings. If the dervative is designated as a cash flow
hedge, the effective portions of changes in the fair value of the derivative are recorded in other comprehensive camings
and are recognized in the statements of operations when the hedged item affects camings. Ineifective portions of changes
in the fair value of cash flow hedges are recognized in earnings. If the derivative is not designated as a hedge, changes in
the fair value of the derivative are recognized i eamings.

The Company generally emiers into derivative contracts that it infends to designate as a hedge of a forecasted
transaction or the vanability of cash flows to be received or paid related to a recognized asset or liability (cash flow hedge).
For all hedging relationships, the Company formally documents the hedging relationship and its risk management objective
and strategy for undertaking the hedge, the hedging mstrument, the hedged item, the nature of the risk bemg hedged, how
the hedging instrument’s effectiveness in offsetting the hedged risk will be assessed prospectively and retrospectively, and

F-42



LIBERTY INTERACTIVE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013

a deseription of the method of measuring ineffectiveness. The Company also formally assesses, both at the hedge's
ingeption and on an ongoing basis, whether the denvatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in
offsetting cash flows of hedged items. Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is highly effective and that iz designated
and gqualifies as a cash flow hedge are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income to the exitent that the derivative
is effective as a hedge, until earnings are affected by the variability in cash flows of the designated hedged item. The
ineffective portion of the change in fair value of a denvative mstrument that qualifies as a cash flow hedge 15 reported
earmings.

During the year ended December 31, 2015, OV C entered into a hedge of a net investment in a foreign subsidiary. The

purpose of the investment is to protect VC's investment in the foreign subsidiary against the variability of the U5, dollar
and Euro exchange rate.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consisted of the following:

December 31, December 31,

2015 2014

amvounts in millions
Land. ..o i s L3 197 05
Buildings and mprovements _. ... . L 947 %35
SuppPOort SqUIPIMENL . . . v vt e e 909 847
Projects in progress s 71 43
Total property and equipment b 2124 2030

Property and equipment, including significant improvements, is stated at cost. Depreciation i compuled using the
straight-line method wsing estimated usefial lives of 2 to 15 vears for support equipment and 8 to 20 vears for buildings
and improvements. Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2014 and 2013 was $153 nullion, $158
million and 8147 million, respectively.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets with estimable useful lives are amortized over ther respective estimated useful lives to their
estimated residual values, and reviewed for impairment upon certain triggenng events, Goodwill and other mtangible
assets with indefinite useful lives (collectively, "indefinite lived intangible assets™) are not amortized, but instead are tested
for impairment af least annually. Our annual impairment assessment of our indefinite-lived intangible asseis is performed
during the fourth quarter of each vear.

The Company utilizes a qualitative assessment for determining whether step one of the goodwil] impairment analysis
is necessary. The accounting guidance permits entities o first assess qualitative factors 1o determine whether it is more
Itkely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit 15 less than 1ts carrying amount 45 a basis for determining whether it
is necessary (o perform the two-step goodwill impaimment test. In evaluating goodwill on a qualitative basis the Company
reviews the business performance of each reporiing unif and evaluates other relevant factors as identified in the relevant
acoounting guidance to determine whether it was more likely than not that an indicated impairment exists for any of our
reporting units. The Company considers whether there are any negative macroeconomic conditions, indusiry specific
conditions, market changes, increased competition, inereased costs in doing business, management challenges, the legal
environments and how these factors might impact company specific performance in fiture periods, As part of the analysis
the Company also considers fair value determinations for certain reporting units that have been made ai various points
throughout the current year and prior vear for other purposes.
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If a step one test is considered necessary based on the qualitative factors, the Company compares the estimated fair
value of & reporting unit to is camrying value, Developing estimates of fair value requires significant judgments, mcluding
making assumptions about appropriate discount rates, perpetual growth rates, relevant comparable market multiples, public
irading prices and the amount and timing of expected future cash flows. The cash flows employed in Liberty's valuation
analyses are based on management's best estimates considering current marketplace factors and risks as well as
assumptions of growth rates i future years. There is no assurance that actual results in the future will approximate these
forecasts. For those reporting units whose carrying value exceeds the fair value, a second test is required to measure the
impairment loss (the "Step 2 Test"). In the Step 2 Test, the fair value (Level 3) of the reporting unif 15 allocated to all of the
identifiable assets and hiabilities of the reporting unit with any residual value being allocated to goodwill, Any excess of
the carmrying value of the goodwill over this allocated amount is recorded as an impairment charge.

The accounting guidance also permits entities to first perform a qualitative assessment to determine whether it is maore
likely than not that an indefinite-lived intangible asset 15 impaired, [f the qualitative assessment supports that it is more
likely than not that the carrving value of the Company's indefinite-lived intangible assets, other than poodwill, exceeds its
fair value, then a quantitative assessment is performed. If the carrying value of an indefinite-lived iniangible assel exceeds
its fanr value, an impairment loss is recognized in an amount equal to that excess,

Impairment of Long-lived Asseis

The Company periodically reviews the carrying amounts of its property and equipment and its intangible assets {other
than goodwill and indefinite-lived intangibles) to determine whether current evenis or circumstances indicate that such
carrying amounts may notl be recoverable.  If the carrying amount of the asset group is greater than the expected
undiscounted cash flows to be generated by such asset group, including its ultimate disposition, an impaiment adjustment
15 to be recognized. Such adjustment is measured by the amount that the carrying value of such asset groups exceeds their
fair value. The Company generally measures fair value by considering sale prices for similar asset groups or by discounting
estimated future cash flows using an appropriafe discount rate. Considerable management judgment is pecessary (o
estimate the fair value of asset groups. Accordingly, actual results could vary significantly from such estimates. Asset
groups to be disposed of are carried at the lower of their financial statement carrying amount or fair value less cosis to sell.

Noncomrolling Interests

The Company reports noncontrolling interests of subsidianes within equity in the balance sheet and the amount of
consolidated net income attributable to the parent and to the noncontrolling interest is presented in the statements of
operations. Also, changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries in which the Company maintains 2 controlling interest are
recorded in equity.

Foreign Currency Transfation

The functional currency of the Company is the United States ("U.8. "y dollar. The functional currency of the Company's
foreign operations generally is the applicable local currency for each foreign subsidiary. Assets and liabilities of foreign
subsidiaries are translated at the spot rate in effect at the applicable reporting date, and the consolidated statements of
operations are translued al the average exchange rates in effect during the applicable period. The resulting unrealized
cumulative translation adjustment, net of applicable moome taxes, is recorded a5 a component of accumulated other
comprehensive camings in stockholders’ equity.

Transactions denominated in currencies other than the functional currency are recorded based on exchange rates at the
time such transactions anse. Subsequent changes in exchange rates result in transaction gains and losses which are
reflected in the accompanying consolidated statemeints of operations and comprehensive eamings (loss) as unrealized
{based on the applicable period-end exchange rate) or realized upon seitlement of the ransactions.

Revese Recognition

Fetanl revenue is recogmzed af the time of delivery to customers, The revenue for shipments in-transit 15 recorded as
deferred revenue and included in other current liabilities. Additionally, service revenue, which is less than one percent of
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overall revenue, is recognized when the applicable crifena are met: persuasive evidence of an amngement exists, services
have been rendered, the price is fixed and determinable and collectability is reasonably assured.

An allowance for retumed merchandise i1s provided as a percentage of sales based on historical experience. The total
reduction in sales due to returns for the yvears ended December 31, 2005, 2014 and 2013 aggregated 52,037 million, £2,123
million and 52,134 million, respectively. Sales tax collecied from customers on retal sales is recorded on o net basis and
is not included in revenue.

In May 20114, the FASE issued new accounting guidance on revenue from contracts with customers. The new guidance
requires an entity to recognize the amount of revenue to which it expects to be entitled for the transfer of promised goods
or services to customers, The updated guidance will replace most existing revenue recognition guidance i GAAP when it
becomes effective and permits the wse of either a rewospective or cumulative effect ransition method. This guidance is
effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal vears, beginning after December 15, 2007, with early
application permitted. The Company has not yet selected a transition method nor has it determined the effect of the standard
on its ongoing financial reporting,

Costt of Sales
Cost of sales primarily includes actual product cost, provision for obsolete inventory, buying allowances received from
suppliers, shipping and handling costs and warehouse costs.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs generally are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense aggregated 5154 mallion, $271 million and
£258 million for the vears ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Advertising costs are reflected in the
selling, general and administrative expense line item in our consolidated statements of operations.

Stock-Based Compensation

As more fully deseribed in note 15, the Company has granted to ifs directors, emplovees and employees of its
subsidiaries options, restricted stock and stock appreciation nights (S ARs") to purchase shares of Liberty Interactive and/or
Liberty Ventures common stock ("Liberty common stock™) (collectively, "Awards"). The Company measures the cost of
employee services received in exchange for an Award of equily instrumenis {such as stock oplions and resiricted stock)
based on the grant-date fair value of the Award, and recognizes that cost over the period during which the employee is
required to provide service {usually the vesting period of the Award). The Company measures the cost of employee services
received in exchange for an Award of liability instruments {such as stock appreciation rights that will be settled in cash)
based on the current fair value of the Award, and remeasures the fair value of the Award at each reporting date.

Stock compensation expense was 5127 million, 5108 million and S118 million for the vears ended December 31,
2015, 2004 and 2013, respectively, included in selling, general and administrative expense i the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes using the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences atinbutable to differences between the financial statement carrying value
amounts aind income ax bases of assets and liabilities and the expected benefits of utilizing net operating loss and tax
credit carryforwards., The deferred tax assets and liabilities are caleulnted using enacted tax rates in effect for each taxing
Junisdiction in which the Company operates for the year in which those temporary differences are expected 1o be recovered
or settled. Net deferred tax assets are then reduced by a valuation allowance if the Company believes it more likely than
not such net deferred tax assets will not be realized. The effect on deferred tax assets and labilities of an enacted change
in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.
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When the tax law requires inferest to be paid on an underpayment of income taxes, the Company recognizes inferest
expense from the first period the interest would begin accrumg according to the relevant tax law, Such interest expense 15
ingluded in interest expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. Any accrual of penaltics related
o underpayment of mcome taxes on unceriain tax positions is included in other income (expense) in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations.

In November 2015, the FASB issued new accounting guidance to simplify the presentation of deferred income taxes.
The new guidance requires that deferred fax habilities and assets be classified as noncurrent in a classified balance sheet
and permits the use of either a retrospective or prospective transition method, This guidanee 1 effective for fiscal years,
and interim periods within those fiscal vears, beginning after December 15, 2015, with early application permitted, The
Company has early adopted thiz guidance. The retrospective application of this guidance decreased current “Deferred
income tax liabilities” and increased noncurrent “Deferred income tax liabilities™ by $972 million on the consolidated
balance sheet as of December 31, 2014,

Earnings (Loss) Attributabie fo Liberiy Interactive Corporation Stockivolders and Earnings (Loss) Per Common
Share

MNet earnings (loss) attributable to Liberty stockholders is comprised of the following (amounts in millions):

Years endled December 31,
2015 2014 2013

QVC Group

Net eamings (loss) from continuing operations ., $ G40 535 455

Met eamings (loss) from discontinued operations 5 NA {15) {17}
Liberty Ventures

Net eamings (loss) from continuing operations .. $ 229 3 54

Net carnings {loss) from discontinued operations ¥ NA 14 9

Basic eamings (loss) per common share ("EPS") is computed by dividing net eamings (loss) attributable to such
common stock by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the period, Diluted EPS presents the
dilutive effect on a per share basis of potential common shares as if they had been converted at the beginning of the peripds
presented.

Sevies A and Series B QVC Group Commren Stock

EPS for all periods through December 31, 2015, 15 based on the following weighted average shares outstanding,
Excluded from diluted EPS for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013 are approximately 6 million, 1 million
and less than one million pofential commeon shares, respectively, because their inclusion would be antidilutive.
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Vears embed December 31,
1s 204 2013
number of shares in millions
Basic WASO . .............00cen 473 484 3149
Potentially dilutive shares . ........ 6 8 3
Diluated WASO ...l 481 497 527

Series A and Series B Liberty Venfures Common Stock

As discussed in note 2, Liberty completed a two for one siock split on April 11, 2014 on s Series A and Series B
Liberty Ventures common stock. Therefore, all pnor period outstanding share amounts have been retroactively adjusted
for comparability,

Additionally, as discussed in note 2, on October 3, 2014, Liberty attributed from the QVC Group to the Ventures
Group its Digital Commerce companies. [n exchange for the Reattnibuted Assets, Inter-Group Interest Shares in the
Ventures Group were created in favor of the QVC Group. Immediately following the reattribution on October 3, 2014,
Liberty's board declared a dividend of the Inter-Group Interest Shares to the holders of Series A and Series B Liberty
Interactive common stock in full elimination of the inter-group interest. The Inter-Group Interest Shares were allocated,
pro-rata, to the outstanding shares of Series A and Series B Liberty Interactive common stock at 5:00 p.m,, New York City
time, on October 13, 2014, the record date for the dividend, such that each holder of Liberty Interactive common stock
received 0.14217 of a share of the corresponding series of Liberty Ventures common stock for each share of Liberty
Interactive common stock held as of the record date, with cash paid in lieu of fractional shares. The distribution date for
the dividend was on October 20, 2014, and the Liberty Interactive common stock began trading ex-dividend on October
15, 2014. The reattribution of the Digital Commerce companies 15 presented on a prospective basis from the date of the
reatfribution in Liberty's consolidated financial statements, with October 1, 2014 wsed as a proxy for the date of the
reattribation.

EPS for all periods through December 31, 2015, is based on the following weighted average shares outstanding.
Excluded from diluted EPS for the year ended December 31, 2015 are less than a mallion potential common shares becanse
their inclusion would be antidilutive.

Vears embed December 31,
2015 1014 013
number of shares in millions
Basic WASO ..., 142 87 73
Potentially dilutive shares ........ 1 1 1
Diluted WASO ... ... 143 45 T4

Reelasses and adfustments

Centain prior period amounts have been reclassified for comparability with the current year presentation. Such
reclassifications include $135 million and $130 million reclassifications from operating expense to selling, general and
administrative, including stock based compensation on the consolidated statements of operations for the vears ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, related to a change in classification of certain broadeasting expenses at QVC.

In Apnl 2013, the FASH 1ssued new accounting guidance on the presentation of debt issuance costs, which requires
debt issusnce costs related 10 a recognized debt hability to be presented on the balance sheet as a direct deduction from the
debt liability. The new guidance intends to simplify the presentation of debt issuance costs. In August 2015, the FASB
issued new accounting guidance on the presentation or subsequent measurement of debt issuance costs related to line of
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credit arrangements, which provides that such cost may be presented as an asset and amortized ratably over the term of the
line: of eredit arrangement, regardless of whether there are outstanding borrowings on the ammangement. The amendments
in these new accounting standards are effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December
15, 2015, and interim periods within those years. Early adoption is permified for financial statements that have not been
previously issued and retrospective application is required for each balance sheet presented. Liberty early adopted this
gurdance in the fourth quarter of 2015, The retrospective application of this guidance decreased “Other assets™ and “Long-
term debt™ by 543 million in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2014, Refer to “Note 11 -
Debt” below for the current vear preseniation.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAFP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements aid the reported
amounis of revenue and expenses during the reponting peniod.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. Liberty
considers (1) recurring and non-recurring fair value measurements, (i) accounting for mcome taxes, (1) assessments of
other-than-temporary declines in fair value of its investments and (iv) estimates of retail-related adjustments and
allowances o be its most significant estimates,

Liberty holds mvestments that are accounted for using the equity method. Liberty does noi control the decision making
process or busingss management practices of these affiliates. Accordingly, Liberty relies on management of these affiliates
to provide it with accurate financial information prepared in accordance with GAAP that Liberty uses i the application of
the equity method. In addition, Liberty relies on audit reponts that are provided by the affiliates” independent auditors on
the financial statements of such affilistes. The Company 1s not aware, however, of any errors in or possible misstatements
of the financial information provided by its equity affiliates that would have a matenal effect on Liberty's consolidated
financial statements.

(4) Supplemental Disclosures to Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Vears ended December 31,
2015 2014 013
ampunts in millions

Cash paid for acquisitions:

Fair value of assetsacquired ... ......cociiiiiariiirnuiiiuesiiasuiainnaiarnns 3 154 7
Intangibles not subject (o amortizalion ... ... ii i 1,791 12
Intangibles subject (0 AMOMZAGON ... ... .. e 837 — 2
Net habilities assumed ... ... .. ... e (214) R {N

Deferred tax assets (labilities). . ... .. (637) — 10

Fair value of equity consideration {1.087)
Cash paid for acquisitions, net of cash acquired by B4 — 24
Cash paid for mlerest, ... ... i by 374 162 362
Cash paid for meome WXes. . ... ... i b3 318 44 410

(5) Acquisitions

On October 1, 2015, Liberty acquired zulily for consideration of approximately $2.3 billion, comprised of $9.375 of
cash and 0.3098 newly issued shares of QVCA for each zulily share, with cash paid in liew of any fractional shares. The
fair value of the issued shares was determined based on the trading price of QVCA shares on the last frading day prier to
the acquisition. Funding for the §1.2 billion cash portion of the consideration came from cash on hand at zulily and a
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distribution from QVC funded by a drowdown under iis revolving credit facility (see note 11). zulily is atiributed to the
QVC Group and we believe that ils business is complementary to QVC's,

The mmitial purchase price allocation for zulily 15 as follows (amounts in millions):

Cash and cashequivalents. .. ... ...coviiiiiiiiaiaiiianas b 341
Property and equipment. . ... ..o oo 105
Onher assels 46
Goodwill. .. ..., . .. B60
Trademarks 920
Intangible assets subject to amortization . . 430
Accounts payable & Accrued liabilities. . . {145)
Other labilities assumed. ... ... .. ..... .. {65)
Deferred tax labilities. .. ... ... .. ... i (B401)
5 2,252

Intangible assets acquired during 20135 were comprised of customer relationships of $515 million with a weighted
average life of approximately 4 vears, email lists of $265 million with a weighied average life of approximately 2 years,
and capitalized software of $50 million with & weighted average life of approximately 3 vears. None of the acquired
goodwill is expected o be deductible for tax purposes. As of December 31, 2013, the valuation related o the purchase is
not final and the purchase price allocation 15 prelinunary and subject to revision. The primary areas of the purchase price
allocation that are not yet finalized are related to cerfain intangible assets, liabilities and tax balances.

Included in net camings (loss) from continuing operations for the vear ended December 31, 2005 is §34 million related
o zalily's operations since the date of acquisition.

The Pro Forma revenue and net eamings from continuing operations of Liberty, prepared utilizing the historical
financial statements of zulily, giving effect to purchase accounting related adjustments made at the time of acquisition, as
if the tfransaction discussed above occurred on January 1, 20004, are as follows:

Years Ended December 31
2015 014
amounis in millions
(e et}
£ 10907 11,700
750 419

Met eamings {loss) from continuing operations ... ............

The Pro Forma information is not representative of Liberty's future financial position, future results of operations or
future cash flows nor does 1t reflect what Liberty’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows would have been
as if the transaction had happened previously and Liberty controlled aulily during the periods presented.

(6) Disposals

On August 27, 2014, Liberty completed the TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-Off to holders of s Liberty Ventures commaon
stock shares of its former wholly-owned subsidiary, TnpAdvisor Holdings. TripAdvisor Holdings 15 comprised of Liberty's
former 22% economic and 57% voling interest in TripAdvisor, as well as BuySeasons, Liberty's former wholly-owned
subsidiary, and a corporate level net debit balance of $350 million. In connection with the TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-Off
during August 2014, TripAdvisor Holdings drew down S400 million in margin loans and distributed approximately $350
million to Liberty, Concurrently with the margin loans, Liberty and TripAdvisor Holdings entered into a promissory note
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whereby TripAdvisor Holdings may request, if the closing price per share of TripAdvisor common stock were to fall below
certain minmum values, up to $200 million m funds from Liberty, The TrpAdvisor Holdings Spm-Off has been recorded
at historical cost due to the pro rata nature of the distnbution, Following the completion of the TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-
Off, Liberly and TrnpAdvisor Holdings operale as separate, publicly traded companies, and neither has any stock
ownership, beneficial or otherwise, in the other. The consolidated financial statements of Liberty have been prepared 1o
reflect TripAdvisor Holdings as discontinued operations. Accordingly, the assets and labilities, revenue, costs and
expenses, and cash flows of the businesses, assets and liabilities owned by TripAdvisor Holdings at the time of the
TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-Off have been excluded from the respective captions in the accompanying consolidated

balance sheets, statements of operations, comprehensive camings and cash flows in such consolidated financial statements,

In comnection with the TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-off, Liberty and TripAdvisor Holdings entered info a tax sharing
agreement (the “Tax Sharing Agreement”). The Tax Sharing Agreement provides for the allocation and indemmification of
tax liabilies and benefits between Liberty and TripAdvisor Holdings and other agreements related to tax maiters, Among
other things, pursuaint to the Tax Sharing Agreement, TripAdvisor Holdings has agreed to indemmnify Liberty, subject to
ceriain limited exceptions, for losses and taxes resultng from the TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-Off to the extent such losses
or taxes result pnmanily from, ndividually or in the aggregate, the breach of certamn restrictive covenants made by
TripAdvisor Holdings (applicable to actions or failures to act by TripAdvisor Holdings and its subsidiaries following the
completion of the TnpAdvisor Holdings Spim-O4ff).

In October 2014, the [RS completed its examination of the TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-Off and nofified Liberty that
it agreed with the nontaxable characterization of the transaction. Liberty executed a Closing Agreement with the [RS
documenting this conclusion during 2015,

Centain combined financial information for TripAdvisor Holdings, which is included in eamings (loss) from
discontinued operations, is as follows (amounts in millions, except per share amounis):

Years ended December 31,

2004 2013
EVEILE . . oot it et e it e e k3 HE3 1,033
Earnings (loss) before Ncome X85, ... ... oo e i e 5 68 (27
Income tax (expense) benefit ... ... ..o i i e, B {2 53
Earnings (loss) attributable to Liberty Interactive Corporation shareholders . . . . . 5 {1 (&)

Earnings per share impact of diseominued operations

The combined impact from discontinued operations, discussed above, is as follows:

Years ended December 31,

24 3
Basic earmings {loss) from discontinued operations atinbutable o Liberty
shareholders per commaon share (note 3);
Series A and Series B QVC Group commonstock ... ... oL 5 {003 (0L03)
Series A and Series B Liberty Ventures common stock. ... ..o $ 0.16 0.12
Diluted carnings (loss) from discontinued operations attributable 1o Liberty
shareholders per common share (note 3 )
Series A and Series B QVC Group common stock . ... o o 5 {0.03) {0.03)
Series A and Series B Liberty Ventures common stock. ... .....oooonaa. b 0.16 0.12
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The assets and labilities included in the TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-OdfF, and their resulting impacts on the atinbuted
consolidated statements of operations, were included in discontinued operations based on which group owned the assets
at the time of the TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-OMT,

Provide was included in the Corporate and other segment prior to the sale of Provide to FTD on December 31, 2014
in exchange for cash and shares of FTD common stock representing approximately 33% of the combined company (see
note 9 for additional information related to this transaction). Subsequent o this transaction, the Company's interest in FTD,
accounted for under the equity method, is meluded i Corporate and other. Given Liberty's significant continuing
involvement with FTD, Provide 15 not presented as a discontinued operation in the Company’s consolidated financial
statements,

Om June 30, 2015, Liberty sold Backeountry for ageregate consideration, including assumption of debt, amounts held
in escrow, and a noncontrolling interest, of approximaiely £350 nullion. The sale resulted in a $105 mallion gain, which 15
ineluded in “Gains (losses) on transactions, net” in the accompanyimg consolidated statements of operations. Backcountry
is not presented as a discontinued operation as the sale did not represent a strategic shift that has a major effect on Liberty's
operations and financial resulis, Included in revenue in the accompanying consolidated stalements of operations is $227
million, 5471 million and $433 million for the years ended December 31, 2015, 20014 and 2013, respectively, related 1o
Backcountry. Included in net earnings {loss) in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations are losses of 53
million, eamings of $1 million and losses of 83 million for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, related to Backcountry. Included in total assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as of
December 31, 2014 15 8323 million related to Backcountry.

(7} Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value

For assets and liahilities required to be reported at fair value, GAAP provides a hierarchy that prioritizes inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three broad levels. Level 1 inputs are quoted market prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date. Level 2
inputs, other than quoted market prices included within Level 1, are observable for the asset or hability, either directly or
indirectly, Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, The Company does not have any recuming
assels or liabililies measured at fair value that would be considered Level 3,

The Company's assets and liabilities measured af fair value are as follows:

December X1, 2013 Diecemsber 31, 2014
Qrmoted prices Duoted prices

i active Significant imactive  Significant

markets wiher markels wiker
Tor identical observable For identical  observable

asscls il||1l=: assels iupll:
Deseripiinn Tinial (Level 13 iLaevel 2) Tutal (Level 1} (Level 2y

amounis in millions

Cash equivalents . _....... ... ........ 5 2225 2,225 — 2,147 2,147 -
Short term marketable secuniies ... ... ... 5 910 33 579 B3 277 612
Available-for-sale securities .. .. ... . 801,294 1,287 7 1,220 1,203 17
DB e S 2,480 — 2480 23574 — 25M

The majority of the Company’s Level 2 financial asseis and liabilities are debi instruments with quoted market prices
that are not considered to be traded on "active markets,” as defined in GAAP. Accordingly, the debt instruments are reported
in the foregoing table as Level 2 fair value.
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Realized and Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Financial Tnstraments

Realized and unrealized gans (losses) on financial instruments are comprised of changes m the fair value of the
following:

Vears ended December 31,
015 1014 1013
amonnis in millions
Fair Value Option Securmbies. ... ....ovveieennninenninas £ 84 173 514
Exchangeable senior debentures ...... SecooooaboononooonD 30 {2309 {553)
Cther financial instroments . ... ... iiiii i iana e e - 17
s 114 (37) (22)

{8) Investments in Available-for-Sale Securities and Other Cost Investments

All marketable equity and debt securities held by the Company are classified as available-for-sale ("AFS") and are
cammied at fair value generally based on quoted market prices, GAAP permits entities 1o choose to measure many financial
instruments, such as AFS securities, and certam other items at fair value and to recognize the changes in fair value of such
instruments in the entity's statements of operations (the "fair value option™). Liberty has elected the fair value option for
those of its AFS securities which it considers to be non-strategic ("Fair Value Option Securities”). Accordingly, changes in
the fair value of Fair Value Option Securities, as determined by quoted market prices, are reported in realized and unrealeed

gains (losses) on financial instruments in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations,

Investments in AFS securities, the majority of which are considered Fair Value Option Securities and other cost

investmenis, are summarized as follows:

December 31, December 31,

2015 2014
amounts in millions
QVC Group
Onther cost investments. ... ........ Sperey 5 4 4
Total attributed QVC Group 3 4 4
Ventures CGroup
Time Warner Inc. .. . 5 284 375
Time Warner Cable Inc. 994 Bl%
Oiher AFS investments. | . R 71 30
Total attributed Ventures Group . ......oovvvnvnnivns 1,349 1,220
Consolidated Liberty. ... ... i, 5 1353 1,224
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(%) Investments in Affiliates Accounted for Using the Equity Method

Liberty has various investments accounted for using the equity method. The following table includes Liberty's carrying
amount and percentage ownership of the more significant investments in affiliates at December 31, 2015 and the carrying
amount at December 31, 2014:

1] 31, 205 1] her 31, 2014
Pereentage Market  Carrving Carryving
ownership valuwe amwunt amount
dollars in millions
QVC Group
3 T e 3% 51,014 § 165 328
L s e e S S S R R pE RS S S n R R e VANOUS N/A 43 47
Total QVC Group. ..o i e e e e ans 208 375
Ventures Group
Expedia (10(2) . . ..oovr i i s 16 % § 2,934 927 514
FTI (3) T § 267 267 355
Onther (4) VArous MNiA 239 389
Total Ventures Group 1433 1,258
Consolidated Liberty. . .. .oovii i iiiiiiiiiiiiaiicanananas £ 1641 1,633

The following table presents Liberty's share of eamings (losses) of affiliates:

Wears ended December 11
2015 2014 213
amounts in millions
QW Group
15 by ol A R A e et B B A e B A OED S R OO0 GO N B AN E DO S0 o Coa B OnaE Ly G 40 6l
Other .......... J0oo o= {9 {2} (1%)
Total QVC Group 55 51 48
Ventures Group
Expedia, Inc. (1) ...........cooouae o 118 38 31
FTD, Inc . (B3) — e
(iher (4) (150) {70 (46)
Total Ventures Group 000 {115) {12} (15
Consolidated Liberty. .. . ... oo i ittt cir et e 5 [(10)] 39 33

{1) Liberty owns an approximate 16% equity imterest and 52%0 voling interest in Expedia. Libenty has entered inio
governance arrangements pursuant o which Mr. Barry Diller, Chairman of the Board and Senior Executive Officer
of Expedia, may vole its interests of Expedia, subject to certam limitations, Additionally, through our governance
armangements with Mr, Diller, we have the right to appoint and have appeinted 20% of the members of Expedia’s
board of directors, which is currently comprised of 13 members. Therefore, we determined based on these
arrangements that we have significant influence and have accounted for the invesiment as an equity method affiliate.
The ncrease in our share of Expedia’s eamings during the year ended December 31, 2015 is pnmarily due to our
share of a significant gain recogmzed by Expedia related to the sale of one of its subsidiaries.

{2) During the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, Expedia, Inc. paid dividends aggregating $20 million,
£15 million and $13 million, respectively, and HSN, Inc. (“HSNi™) paid dividends of $228 million, $22 million, and
%16 million dunng the vears ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively, which were recorded as
reductions to the investment balances. Dividends from HSNi during the vear ended December 31, 2015 included a
special dividend of $10 per share from which Liberty received approximately 5200 million in cash.
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FTD acquired Liberty's formerly wholly-owned subsidiary, Provide, on December 31, 2004, In exchange for Provide,
Liberty received approximately 10.2 million shares of FTD common stock representing approximately 35% of the
combined company and approximately £145 million in cash, Subsequent to completion of the transaction, Liberty
accounts for FTD as an equity-methed affiliate based on the ownership level and board representation. The carrying
value of Liberty's investment in FTD was impaired to the fair value (based on the closing price (level 1)) as of
December 31, 2015,

The Other category for the Ventures Group is comprised of investments in LendingTree, Interval Leisure Group,
alternative energy investments and other imvestmenis. The alternative energy investments generally operate at a loss
but provide favorable tax attributes recorded through the mcome tax {expense) benefit line item in the consolidated
statements of operations, During the vear ended Degcember 31, 2015, Liberty recorded an impairment of
approximately $98 million, based on a discounted cash flow valuation (level 3), related to one of its alternative energy
investments which has underperformed operationally.

Liberty recognized gains on dilution of investments in affiliates of $314 million during the year ended December 31,

2015, losses of $2 million during the vear ended December 31, 2014 and gains of 51 million during the year ended
December 31, 2013, The significant dilution gain in 2015 is due to an acquisition by Expedia that was executed through
the issuance of stock. This diluted Libenty's ownership percentage at a price greater than our cost basis.

Expedia, Inc.

Summanzed unavdited financial information for Expedia, Inc. is as follows:

Expedin, Inc. Consolidated Balance Sheets

Diecember 31, December 31,

2015 2014
amoants in millions
CLITEI ASSE1S .+ o oot e e e e v e e e v mmme e i aens g 297 2924
Property and equipment, net, 1,004 553
Goodwill. ..o 7,993 3956
Intangible asseis. . ...... 2,794 1,290
Otherassets ........... 674 208
Total assets. ... ....... . 5 15504 9.021
Cuorrent liabilities. ... ... ..o iiiiiiiiiiiaeiiieaen. 5 592 4,187
Deferred INCOME XSS, ... Lo i 474 453
I',l;qg—l.crm debt ..., ... B—_— 3,21 1,747
Other liabilities ... ..ovv i i i i e 973 740
Equity. .. 4,930 1,894
Total Liabil 5 15504 9021
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Expedia, Inc. Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ending December 31,

2015 2004 23
amonnis in millions
Revenue 5 6,672 5,763 4371
Cost of revenue (1,309 (L,17T%H  {(1,038)
Ciross profit 5,363 4,584 3,733
Selling, general and administrative expenses .. ........... (4,785) (3,986) (3,295)
ArorfiZabion ... ..cuciiicrai it e iies it ia e {164} (B0 {72)
Operating income 414 518 366
Iribsrast SXPEIES .« ouesreinnisnnns b nn s bina {126} (98} {ET)
Gamonsale of Business .. ... ......oiiiiiniiianaiian 509 e o
Other income (expense), net . . R 129 45 i |
Income tax (expense) benefit . ........ooa. 203y (97 (B4
Ingome (loss) from continuing operations. . . . . .. 723 73 26
Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interests 41 25 17
Met camings (loss) attributable to Expedia sharcholders ... & 764 198 133
(10) Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
Cravanchwill
Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill are as follows:
Caorporate
ove amlily and Cither Total
amounis in millions
Balance at January 1, 2004 . .. oot ii e e £5312 —_ 60 5,872
Impairments . .......coc0eiiiain. (7 {7
Sale of subsidiary —_ {(352) (351
Foreign currency translation adjusiments {106) — — {106)
Other . = _— {3} {3
Balance at December 31, 2004 . ... ..o e $5.206 198 5404
ACGUISTIIONS | .4 v v e e s ase st e s s e s me s ea s s e st nanas — B60 10 70
Sale of subsidiary . ... ... e i — — {105y (105)
Foreign currency translation adjustments . ... (57) = = (57)
Balance st Diecember 31, 2005, ... ..o ie i $ 5,149 860 103 6,112

Goodwill recognized from acquisitions primarily relates to assembled workforces, website community and other

intangible assets that do not qualify for separate recognition.

As presented in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, trademarks is the other significant indefinite lived

intangible asset.
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Ttangible Assets Subject to Amartization

Intangible assets subject to amortization are comprised of the following:

December 31, 20015 December 31, 2014
Ciross Mt arass Met
carrying Acenmulated  carrving carrying Acenmulated  carrying
AL amortization FCO T At amaortization AT
amannts in millions
Television distribution rights ... ....... § 2,259 {1,920) 139 2308 (1,847) a6l
Customer relationships .. ............. 2,950 (2,141) 809 2488 (2,015) 473
L]l S A s e e e R A R e R S e 1,077 {578) 499 735 (484) 251
L e e s R e e $ 6,286 (4,639) 1,647 5,531 (4,346) 1,185

The weighted average lifie of these amortizable intangible assets was approximately 9 vears, at the time of acquisition.
However, amoriization is expected to maich the usage of the related assel and will be on an accelerated basis as
demonstrated in table below.

Amortization expense for intangible assets with finite useful hives was $550 million, $504 million and $482 million
for the vears ended December 31, 2015, 2004 and 2013, respectively. Based on its amortizable intangible assets as of
December 31, 2015, Liberty expects that amoriization expense will be as follows for the next five yvears (amounis in
millions):

T09
306
228
97
69

L R

Tmpairments

During the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, declining operating results as compared to budgeted resulis and
certain trends related to certain e-commerce companies required a Step 2 impaimment test and a determination of fair value
for those subsidiaries. Fair value for those subsidianes, including the related intangibles and goodwill, were determined
using the respective companies’ projections of fulure operating performance and applying a combination of market
multiples (market approach) and discounted cash flow (income approach) calculations (Level 3). As of December 31,
20135 accumulated goodwill impairment losses for certain e-commerce companics was $87 million.
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{11) Debt

Debt is summarized as follows:
Dol standing
principal Carrving value
December 31, I ber 31, December 31,
- ) S | | 204

amounts in millions

OVC Group
Corporate level notes and debentures
8.5% Senior Debentures due 2029 s s 287 285 285
8,25% Senior Debentures due 2030 I 504 501 501
1% Exchangeable Senior Debentures due 2043 .. ... ... 346 140 bl
Subsidiary level notes and facilities
QVIC 3.125% Senior Secured Notes due 2009, (... ..o oot 400 399 399
QVC 7.375% Senior Secured Notes due 2020, ... . ....covviniiiainnnns 500
QVC 5.125% Senior Secured Notes due 2022, (... ... .o oot 500 500 500
QVIC 4.375% Senior Secured Notes due 2023 T50 T50 T30
QVC 4.85% Senior Secured Notes due 2024, ., e ] LI 600
QVC 4.45% Senior Secured MNotes due 2025, ........... 600 S5 399
QVC 5.45% Senior Secured Notes due 2034, . ... ........ 400 300 399
QVC 595% Senior Secured Notes due 2043, _. 300 300 300
QVC Bank Credit Facilities e 1,815 1,815 508
Other subsidiary debt. .. ......... - 72 72 75
Deferred loancosts . ............ (34) (43)
Total QVC Group ... oLl S 6514 6,535 5817
Ventures Group
Corporate level debentures
4% Exchangeable Senior Debentures due 2029 ... ........ciieiinnnn. 8 437 257 294
3.75% Exchangeable Senior Debentures due 2030, . 437 275 291
3.5% Exchangeable Senior Debentures due 2031 ... ... .. 346 312 325
0.75% Exchangeable Sentor Debentures due 2043 ... ..o Ll B850 1,287 1,220
Subsidiary level notes and facilities
Other subsidiary debl, .. ..o e e i i e 41 41 61
Tolal Venfures GROUP. . ... .o in i it i et ca i ana s 5 2111 2,172 2191
Total consolidated Liberty debt, ... ... ... ... 1y HGES 8,707 8,008
Less debd classified as current (1.226) (946)
Total lemg-term debt .. ...ttt it i i i i TA81 7062

Exchangeable Senior Debentures

Each 51,000 original principal amount of the 0.75% Exchangeable Senior Debentures 15 exchangeable for a basket of
3040 shares of common stock of Time Warmner Cable Inc., 5.1635 shares of common stock of Time Wamer Inc, and
0.6454 shares of Time, Inc., which may change over time to include other publicly traded common equity securities that
may be distributed on or in respect of those shares of Time Wamner Cable Inc. and Time Warner Ine. {or into which any of
those securities may be convened or exchanged). This basket of shares for which each Debenture in the original principal
amount of $1,000 may be exchanged is referred to as the Reference Shares aftributable to such Debenture, and o each
issuer of Reference Shares as a Reference Company. Each Debenture is exchangeable at the option of the holder at any
time, upon which they will be entitled o receive the Reference Shares atiributable (o such Debenture or, at the election of
Liberty Interactive LLC (*Liberty LLC™), cash or a combination of Reference Shares and cash having a value equal to
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such Reference Shares. Upon exchange, holders will not be entitled o any cash payment representing sccrued interest or
outstanding additional distributions.

Each $1,000 debenture of Liberty LLC's 4% Exchangeable Senior Debentures is exchangeable ai the holder's option
for the value of 3.2265 shares of Sprint common stock and 07860 shares of CenturyLink, Inc. ("CenturyLink™) commaon
stock. Liberty LLC may, at its election, pay the exchange value in cash, Sprint and CenturyLink common stock or a
combination thereof. Liberty LLC, at its option, may redeem the debentures, in whole or in part, for cash generally equal
fo the face amount of the debentures plus acerued inferest.

Each 1,000 debenture of Libenty LLC's 3.75% Exchangeable Senior Debentures is exchangeable at the holder's
option for the value of 2.3578 shares of Sprint common siock and 0.5746 shares of CenturyLink commen stock. Liberty
LLC may, at its election, pay the exchange value in cash, Sprint and CenturyLink common stock or a combination thereof.
Liberty, at its option, may redeem the debentures, i whole or in pant, for cash equal to the face amount of the debentures
plus acerued nterest,

Each £1,000 debenture of Liberty LLC's 3.5% Exchangeable Senior Debentures (the "Motorola Exchangeables”) was
exchangeable at the holder's option for the value of 5.2598 shares of Motorola Solutions, Inc. and 4.6024 shares of
Motorola Mobility Holdings, Inc., as a resuli of Motorola Ine.'s separation of Motorola Mobility Holdings, Inc. {"™MMI")
inal for 8 stock distribution, and the subsequent 1 for 7 reverse stock split of Motorola, Ine. (which has been renamed
Motorols Solutions, Ine, ("MSI")), effective January 4, 2011, MMI was acquired on May 22, 2012 for 40 per share in
cash. Pursuant to the indenture, the cash paid to sharsholders in the MMI acquisition was to be paid to the holders of the
Motorols Exchangeables as an extraordinary distribution. Liberty LLC made a cash payment of $184.096 per debenture
in the second quarter of 2012 for a total payment of $111 million, The remaining exchange value is payable, at Liberty’s
option, in cash or M5I stock or & combination thereof. Liberty LLC, at its option, may redeem the debentures, in whole
or in pan, for cash generally equal to the adjusted principal amount of the debentures plus accrued interesi. As a resuli of
a cash distribution made by Liberty LLC in 2007, the cash dishursement discussed above and various pnncipal payments
made to holders of the Motorola Exchangeables, the adjusted principal amount of each 51,000 debenture 1s $577 as of
December 31, 2015,

Each %1000 original principal amount of the 1% Exchangeable Senior Debentures due 2043 (the “HSNi
Exchangeables”) is initially exchangeable for 134580 shares of common stock of HSNi (the "HSNi Reference Shares").
Each of the HSNi Exchangeables 15 exchangeable at the option of the holder, for certain tnggering events (primarily the
inerease in an average trading peniod at the end of the quarter for HEN1 reference shares above 13064 or below 98%, of the
adjusted principal amount &t the end of a quarter) after the calendar quarter ended March 31, 2014, upon achieving certain
trading prices of the underlying HSNi Reference Shares. Upon exchange, holders of HSNi Exchangeables will be enfitled
to receive the HSNi Reference Shares attributable to such HSNi Exchangeables or, at the election of Liberty LLC, cash or
a combination of HSNi Reference Shares and cash having a value equal to such HSNi Reference Shares. For purposes of
the HENi Exchangeables, Liberty LLC is treated as an affiliate of HSNi under the Securities Act. Therefore, for as long as
Liberty LLC 15 treated as an affiliate of HSNi for purposes of the HSNi Exchangeables, any reference shares consisting of
HEN1 common stock (or common stock of any other reference company of which Liberty LLC is treated as an affiliate for
purposes of the HSNi Exchangeables) delivered by Liberty LLC upon exchange or purchase of & HSNi Exchangeables
will be "resincied securities™ wnder the Securities Act and subject 10 restnctions on transfer. Liberty LLC may deliver
HSNi Reference Shares upon exchange or purchase of the HSNi Exchangeables only if {1) permitted under certain
contraciual armangemenis between the Company and HSNi and (2) such Reference Shares would be freely transferable by
the holders of the HSMNi Reference Shares {other than by affiliates of HSNi) under the Securities Act, or if not freely
transferable, there is af that fime an effective registration statement under & registration rights agreement that Liberty LLC
has with HSNi (or such other Reference Company) pursuant to which the recipients of such HSNi Reference Shares may
sell those shares in a registered transaction under the Securities Act.
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Liberty LLC will make an additional distribution on the HSNi Exchangeables if HSNi makes a distribution of cash
(an “Excess Regular Cash Dividend™) in excess of $0.18, currently paid by the HSN1 secunities (other than publicly traded
COMMON equity securities) or other property with respect to the HSNi Refierence Shares, The principal amount of the HSNi
Exchangeables will not be reduced by any amount we pay that cormresponds to any Excess Regular Cash Dividends on the
HENi Reference Shares. In January 2015, HSNi declared a special dividend of 810 per share from which Liberty received
approximately 5200 million in cash in February 2015, Pursuant to the terms of the debentures, a portion of the special
dividend ($54 million) was passed through to the holders of the notes and the outstanding principal balance was reduced
in March 2015, Additionally, HSNi declared cash dividends of $0.35 per share on March 9, 2015, June 1, 2015, August
31, 2015 and November 30, 20015, The portion of the quarterly dividend in excess of the regular cash dividend of 0,18
per share was passed through to bondholders during 20135,

On October 5, 2016, Liberty LLC may, at its option, redeem the HSNi Exchangeables, in whole or in pant, in each
case at a redemption price, in cash, equal o the adjusted principal amount of the HSNi Exchangeables plus accrued and
unpaid interest to the date of redemption plus any final period distnbution.  Additionally, as of such date, holders may
tender HSNi Exchangeables for purchase by Liberty LLC, at & purchase price equal to the adjusted principal amount plus
agcrued and unpaid interest to the purchase date plus any final period distnbution. Liberty LLC may pay the purchase
price, al its election, in cash or through delivery of HSNi Reference Shares (subject to the restrictions discussed previously)
having a value equal to the purchase price or a combination of HISNi Reference Shares and cash. [f Liberty LLC makes a
partial redemption, HSNi Exchangeables in an aggregate original principal amount of at least $100 million must remain
outstanding. The HSNi Exchangeables are included in “current portion of debt™ on the consolidated balance sheet as of
December 31, 2015,

Liberty has elected to account for all of its Exchangeables using the fair value option, Accordingly, changes in the fair
value of these instruments are recognized as wnrealized gains (losses) in the statements of operations.  Liberty will review
the triggering evenis on a quarterly basis to determine whether a triggening event has occurred to require current
classification of certain Exchangeables, see additional discussion below.

Liberty has sold, split-off or otherwise disposed of all of 1ts shares of Motorola, Sprint and CenturyLink common
stock which underlic the respective Exchangeable Senior Debemtures. Because such exchangeable debentures are
exchangeable at the option of the holder at any time and Liberty can no longer use owned shares (o redeem the debentures,
Liberty has classified for financial reporting purposes the portion of the debentures that could be redeemed for cash as a
current liability. Such amount aggregated $844 mullion at December 31, 2015, Although such amount has been classified
as a current hability for financial reporting purposes, the Company believes the probability that the holders of such
instruments will exchange a significant principal amount of the debentures prior (o maturity is remote.

Interest on the Company's exchangeable debentures is pavable semi-annually based on the date of issuance. At
maturity, all of the Company's exchangeable debentures are payable in cash,

Senior Debentires
Interest on the Senior Debentures is payable semi-annually based on the date of issuance,

The Senior Debentures are stated net of an aggregate unamortized discount of 85 million at December 31, 2015 and
2014, Such discount is being amortized o interest expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

QVC Senior Secured Notes
On March 18, 2014, QVC issued $400 million principal amount of 3.125% Senior Secured Notes due 2019 at an issue

price of 99.828% and S600 million principal amount of 4.85% Senior Secured Notes due 2024 ai an issue price of 99.5927%
(collectively, the “March Notes™). The March Notes are secured by the capital stock of QVC and centain of QVC's
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subsidiaries and have equal priority o QVC's senior secured credit facility. The net proceeds from the March Notes
offerings were used to repay indebtedness under QVC's semor secured credit facility and for working capital and other
general COMPOrAIE PUIposes.

On Angust 21, 2004, QVC issued $600 million principal amount of 4.45% Senior Secured Notes due 2023 at an issue
price of 93.860% and $400 million principal amount 5.43% Senior Secured Notes due 2034 at an issue price of 99.784%
(collectively, the “August Notes”). The August Notes are secured by the capital stock of QVC and certain of QVC's
subsidiaries and have equal prionty to QVC's semior secured credit facility. The net proceeds from the August Notes
offerings were used for the redemption of QVC's 7.5% Senior Secured Notes due 2019 {the “Redemption™) on September
9, 2014 and for working capital and other general corporate purposes,

As a result of the Redemption, QVC incurred an extinguishment loss of 348 million for the year ended December 31,
2014, As a result of refinancing transactions in the prior year, QVC recorded extinguishment losses of $57 million for the
year ended December 31, 2013, Losses on early extinguishment of debt are recorded in other, net in the Company’s
consolidated statements of operations,

During prior years, QVC issued 8300 million principal amount of 7.375% Senior Secured Notes due 2020 at par,
51,000 million principal amount of QVC 753084 Senior Secured Notes due 2019 at an issue price of 98.278% of par, 5500
million prncipal amount of 5.125% Senior Secured Notes due 2022 at par, $750 million principal amount of 4.373%
Senior Secured Notes due 2023 at par and $300 million principal amount of 5.95% Senior Secured Notes due 2043 at par.

Om April 15, 2015, QVC completed the redemption of 3500 million principal amount of its 7.375% Semior Secured
Motes due 2020, whereby holders received consideration of $1,036.88 for each $1,000 of principal tendered. As a result of
the redemption, a $21 million extinguishment loss is included in “Other, net” in the accompanying consolidated statement
of operations for the year ended December 31, 2015,

QVC was n compliance with all of its debt covenants related to its outstanding sentor notes at December 31, 20135,
QVC Bank Credit Facilities

On March 9, 2015, OV C amended and restated its senior secured credit facility (the "Second Amended and Restated
Credit Agreement”), which 1s a multi-currency facility that provides for a £2.25 billion revolving credit facility with a $250
million sub-limit for standby letlers of eredit and £1.5 bllion of uncommitted neremental revolving loan commitments or
incremental term loans, QVC may ¢lect that the loans extended under the senior secured credit facility bear interest at a
rale per annum egual to the ABR or LIBOR., as each is defined in the senior secured credit facility agreement, plus a margin
of 0.25% to 1.75% depending on various factors. Each loan may be prepaid in whole or in part without penalty at any tine
other than customary breakage costs, Any amounts prepaid on the revolving credit facility may be reborrowed. Payment
of loans may be accelerated following cenain customary events of default. The purpose of the amendment was to, anong
other things, extend the maturity of QVC's senior secured credit facility (o March @, 2020 and lower the inferest rate on
borrowings. The semor secured credit facility is secured by the capital stock of QVC, QVC had $434 8 million available
unider the terms of the senior secured credit facility at December 31, 20135, The interest rate on the senior secured credit
facility was 1.9% at December 31, 2015,
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The Second Amended and Restated Credit Agreement contams certain affirmative and negative covenants, including
certain restrictions on the Company and each of its restricted subsidianes (subject to certain exceptions) with respect o,
among other things: incurring additional indebtedness: creating liens on property or assets; making cerain loans or
investmenis; selling or disposing of assels, paying certain dividends and other resiricied payments: dissolving,
consolidating or merging: entering into certain transactions with affiliates; entering into sale or leaseback transactions;
restriciing subsidiary distributions: and limiting the Company's consolidated leverage ratio, which is defined in QVC's
senior secured credit facility as the ratio of consolidated total debdt to consolidated Adjusted OIBDA for the most recent
four fiscal quarter period. The Company defines Adjusted OIBDA as revenue less cost of goods sold, operating expenses,
and selling, general and admimistrative expenses (excluding stock-based compensation). QVC was in compliance with all
debt covenants related to the bank Credit Facility at December 31, 20135,

QVC Interest Rate Swap Arrangements

In prior years QVC entered into forward interest rate swap amangements with an aggregate notional amount of $3.1
billion, Such arrangements matured in March 20012 and no further interest swap armangements were entered into. These
swap arrangements did not qualify as cash flow hedges under GAAP. Accordingly, changes in the fair value of the swaps
were reflected in realized and unrealized gains or losses on financial instruments in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations,

Oiler Subsidiary Debs

Other subsidiary debi ai December 31, 2005 is comprised of capitalized satellite transponder lease obligations and
hank debt of certain subsidianes.

Five Year Maturities

The annual pringipal matunities of Liberty's debt, based on stated maturity dates, for each of the next five years is as
follows (amounts in millions):

350
27
)

428

1,837

U N R ]

Fair Value of Debt

Liberty estimates the fair value of 1ts debt based on the quoted market prices for the same or similar issues or on the
current rate offered to Liberty for debt of the same remaining maturities. The fair value, based on quoted prices of
instruments but not considered o be active markets (Level 2), of Liberty's publicly traded debi securities that are not
reported at fair value in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets is as follows (amounts in millions):

Diecember 31
015 w4
Senior debentures, . ... ia i ira noange g sy e pe e e § 804 882
QVC senior secured notes £ 3374 4,118
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Due to the vanable rate nature, Liberty believes that the carrying amount of its subsidiary debt not discussed above
approcamated fair value at December 31, 2015,

{12) Income Taxes

Income tax benefit (expense) consists of:

Wears ended December 31,
2015 2014 013
amsounts in millions
Current:
Federal ..........coovviiininiinnnn, 5 (191 (157) (97
Stateandlocal .. ... (26) (32) (26)
1 e e B e e {T4) {110 (82)
b {291) (299) (205)
Deferred:
d 200 ) e R - {6T) bl (1%
Stateandlocal ...... ...l g {23) 47
Foreign .. ... ... ... 8 5 (6}
{(51) 41 22
Income tax benefit {expensed. ... .......... 5 {342) (258) {183)

The following table presents a summary of our domestic and foreign eamings from continuing operations before
ingome faxes:
Vears ended December 31,

2013 04 3

amounis in millions
IMMNIESIIE L o v ot e et e e e e e e e 5L 6T 573
T T 142 160 162
] B B S Jey i o ) o) e s $ 1,353 £36 737

Income tax benefit (expense) differs from the amounts computed by applying the U8, federal income tax rate of 35%
as a resull of the following;
Years ended December 31

2015 2014 2013
amounts in millions
Compuied expected tax benefil (expense). . . T S S 5 (439 (293) {258)
State and local income taxes, net of I'edcmlnmumc Ia\ius (24) {7 {15)
Foreign taxes, net of foreign tax eredits. ... oo o (4] {2) (]
Sale of consolidated subsidiary ... .o oL L. — 14 —
Impairment of intangible assets not deductible for tax purposes. . ..........0... 0 — (3 2)
Dividends received deductions, . 56 10 9
Alternative energy tax credits. e eryeyer: al 38 54
Change in valuation allowance aﬂeclmg lax expﬁnae .......................... ] {2) 2T
Impact of change in state rate on deferred taxes . . (7 (28) 66
9 (3) (3)
Income tax benefit (expensed ... ....vveainnn. e (342 [258) (183)
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Income tax expense was lower than the U5, statutory tax rate of 35% in 2015 due to the receipt of taxable dividends
that are subject to a dividends received deduction. During 2014 and 2013, Liberty changed its estimate of the effective
state tax rate used to measure its net deferred tax liabilities, based on expected changes to the Company's state
apporiionment factors. The change in 2014 was caused by the sale of a consolidated subsidiary (Provide) on December 31,
2014. The change in state apportionment factors during 2013 also changed the potential utilization of the Company”s state
net operating loss carryforwards, which resulted in a valuation allowance being recorded for certain state net operating
loss carryforwands that may expire unused. In both years, the rate change required an adjustment to the recognized deferred
ftaxes at the corporate level. During 2015, 2014 and 2013, Liberty offset federal tax labilities with tax credits derived from
its alternative energy investments,

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred income tax assets and
deferred income tax liahilities are presented below:

Diecember 31,
2015 2014
amounis in millions
Deferred tax assets:
Net operating and capital loss carryforwards ... Ll s 99 90
Foreign tax eredit carryforwards ... ... ... ... oL 72 88
Accrued stock compensation . 83 41
Other accrved Tabilifiles .. ....ovuveieiiir i iin e i 165 181
Other future deductible anmbounts . ... ..o iiiiiiiianaaias 163 96
Deferred tax assets . 5 496
Valuationallowance ...... ... ivueeiinanastrananiranasanas (34)
Metdeferred tax assels. . .. ..oiiiiiiiiii i iiianaraias 534 442
Defierred tax liabilities:
Investments ......... CEUOHOCe0 B R GROEn0 oH DE DD a0 SonaBa Sa oo 883 703
i 1,284
1,009
257
10
3,263

2,821

The Company's valuation allowance decreased £6 million in 2015, The entire change in valuation allowance affected
fax expense,

Al December 31, 2013, Liberty had net operating losses (on a tax effected basis) and foreign fax credit carryforwards
for income tax purposes ageregating approximately $99 million and 572 million, respectively, which will begin to expire
in 2020 and beyond if not utilized to reduce domestic, state or foreign income tax habilities i future periods. These net
operating losses and foreign tax credit carmyforwards are expected to be utilized prior to expiration, except for $48 million
of net operating losses which based on current projections of domestic, state and foreign income may expire unused.
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A reconciliation of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows:

Years ended December 31,
s 14 13

amounts in millions

Balance at beginning of year. . ......... 00000000 0600 00 0o06 00 5000 00s 8 136 124 122
Additions based on tax positions related to the corrent year ........... 14 16 19
Additions for tax positions of prior years - 20 1
Reductions for tax positions of prior vears ... ..... (12) (& 3
Lapse of statute and seftlements. .. ... i iiaiin . 34 20 _(as

Balance astendof year ... .. oL 5 104 136 124

As of December 31, 2015, 2004 and 2013 the Company had recorded tax reserves of $104 million, £136 million and
5124 million, respectively, related o unrecognized tax benefits for uncertain tax positions, If such tax benefits were to be
recognized for financial statement purposes, $47 million, $68 million and $84 million for the years ended December 31,
2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively, would be reflected in the Company's tax expense and affect its effective tax rate.
Liberty's estimate of its unrecognized tax benefiis related to uncertain tax positions requires a high degree of judgment.
The Company has tax positions for which the amount of related unrecognized tax benefits could change during 2016. The
amount of unrecognized tax benefits related to these issues could change as a result of potential settlements, lapsing of
statule of lmitations and revisions of estimates, It is reasonably possible that the amount of the Company's gross
unrecognized tax benefits may increase within the next twelve months by up to 5 million.

As of December 31, 2015, the Company’s tax vears prior 10 2012 are closed for fiederal income tax purposes, and the
IRS has completed its examination of the Company’s 2012 and 20013 fax year. The Company's tax loss carrviorwards from
its 2011 through 2014 tax years are still subject to adjustment. The Company’s 2014 and 2015 tax years are being examined
currently as part of the IRS's Compliance Assurance Process ("CAP") program.  Various stales are currenily examining the
Company's prior years state income tax retums, QVC 15 currently under audit in the UK., Germany and Italy. The
Company received an assessment related o an examination in Germany, The Company believes that any amounts
ultimately paid in connection with that assessment will be creditable against its U5, federal income tax liability.

As of December 31, 2005, the Company had recorded $17 million of acerued mierest and penalties related to unceriamn
tax positions,

(13) Stockholders' Equity
Preferred Stock

Liberty's preferred stock is issuable, from time to time, with such designations, preferences and relative participating,
aptional or other rights, qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, as shall be stated and expressed in a resolution or

resolutions providing for the issue of such preferred stock adopted by Liberty's Board of Direclors. As of December 31,
2015, no shares of prefermed stock were issued,

F-64



LIBERTY INTERACTIVE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013

Cowmmon Stock

Series A QVC Group and Liberty Ventures common stock has one vole per share, and Series B QVC Group and
Liherty Ventures comimon stock has ten votes per share. Each share of the Series B common stock is exchangeable at the
option of the holder for one share of Series A common stock of the same group. The Series A and Senes B common stock
participate on an equal basis with respect to dividends and distributions.

At the Annual Meeting of Stockholders held on Tune 2, 2013, the Company*s stockholders approved an amendment
to the Restated Certificate of Incomporation that increased (i) the total number of shares of the Company's capital stock
which the Company will have the authority o issue to 9,015 million shares, (ii) the mumber of shares of the Company’s
capital stock designated as “Common Stock™ to 8,963 million shares and (iii) the number of shares of Common Stock
designated as “Series A Liberty Ventures Common Stock,” “Series B Liberty Ventures Common Stock™ and “Series C
Liberty Ventures Common Stock™ to 400 million shares, 15 million shares and 400 million shares, respectively.

As of December 31, 2015, Liberty reserved for issuance upon exercise of outstanding stock options approximately
31.5 million shares of Series A QVC Group common stock and approximate]y 0.8 million shares of Series B QVC Group
common stock. As of December 31, 2015, Liberiy reserved for issuance upon exercise of outstanding stock opiions
approciimately 3.7 million shares of Series A Liberty Ventures common stock and approximately 1.5 million shares of
Series B Liberty Ventures common stock.

In addition to the Serics A and Series B QVC Group and Ventures common stock there are 4 billion and 400 million
shares of Series C QVC Group and Ventures common stock authorized for issuance, respectively. As of December 31,
2013, no shares of any Series C QVC Group and Ventures common stock were issued or outstanding.

As discussed in note 2, on February 27, 2014, Liberty's board approved a two for one stock split of Series A and Series
B Liberty Ventures common stock, to be effected by means of a dividend. The stock split was done in order to bring Liberty
into compliance with a Nasdag hsting requirement regarding the minimum number of publicly held shares of the Series B
Liberty Ventures common stock. In the stock split, & dividend was paid on April 11, 2014 to holders of Series A and Series
B Liberty Ventures common stock of one share of Series A or Series B Liberty Ventures common stock for each share of
Series A or Series B Liberty Ventures common stock, respectively, held by them as of 5200 pm, New York City time, on
April 4, 2014, The stock split has been recorded retroactively for all penods presented for comparability purposes.

Additionally, as discussed innote 2, on October 3, 2014, Liberty attributed from the QVC Group to the Ventures Group
its Digital Commerce compamies, Holders of Liberty Inferactive common shares received 0.14217 shares of Liberty
Ventures commeon shares for each share of Liberty Interactive cominon shares held, as of the record date. The shares issued
and subsequently distributed to Liberty Interactive common stock shareholders in the form of a dividend did not require
retroactive treatment.

On October 1, 2015, in conjunction with the acquisition of zulily, as discussed in note 5, Liberty issued 38,5 million
shares of Series A QVC Group Commaon Stock.

Purchases of Common Stock

During the year ended December 31, 2013 the Company repurchased 46,305,637 shares of Series A QVC Group
common stock for aggregate cash consideration of $1,08% million.

During the vear ended December 31, 2014 the Company repurchased 27356993 shares of Series A QVC Group
common stock for aggregate cash consideration of 8783 million.

During the vear ended December 31, 2015 the Company repurchased 28,134 498 shares of Series A QVC Group
common stock for aggrezate cash consideration of $785 million.
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All of the foregoing shares were repurchased pursuant to a previously announced share repurchase program and have
been retired and retwrned to the status of authorized and available for issuance,

{14) Transactions with Officers and Directors
Chief Executive Officer Compensation Arrangement

In December 2014, the Compensation Committee (the "Committee™) of Liberty approved a compensation
arrangement, including term options discussed in note 15, for its President and Chief Executive Officer (the "CEQ"). The
arrangement provides for a five year employment term beginning January 1, 2015 and ending December 31, 2019, with an
annual base salary of $960,750, increasing annually by 5% of the prior year's base salary, and an annual target cash bonus
equal to 2507 of the applicable vear’s annual base salary. The arrangement also provides that, in the event the CEO s
terminated for "cause,"” he will be entitled only 1o his accrued base salary and any amounts due under applicable law and
he will forfeit all rights to his unvested term options, [f, however, the CED is terminated by Liberty without cause or if he
terminates his employment for “good reason,” the arrangement provides for him to receive his accrued base salary, his
accrued but unpaid bonus and any amounts due under applicable law, a severance payment of 1.5 times his base salary
during the year of his termination, a payment equal to 511,750,000 pro rated based upon the elapsed number of days in the
calendar year of termination, a payment equal to $17.5 million, and for his unvested term options to generally vest pro rata
based on the portion of the term elapsed through the iermination date plus 18 months and for all vesied and accelerated
aplions to remain exercisable until their respective expiration dates. [f the CEO terminates his employment without “good
reasom,” he will be entitled to his accrued base salary, his accrued but unpaid bonus and any amounis due under applicable
law and a payment of the 11,750,000 and for his unvested term options to generally vest pro rata based on the portion of
the term elapsed through the termination date and all vested and accelerated options to remain exercisable until their
respective expiration dates. Lasily, in the case of the CEO's death or his disability, the amangement provides that he will
be entitled only to his accrued base salary and any amounts due under applicable law, a payment of 1.5 times his base
salary during that year, a payment equal to 11,750,000 pro rated based upon the elapsed number of days in the calendar
year of termination, a payment equal to $17.5 million and for his unvested term options to fully vest and for his vested and
accelerated term options to remain exercisable until their respective expiration dates.

In addition, beginning in 2013, the CEO will receive annual performance-based options to purchase shares of QVCH
and LVNTB with a term of 7 years (the “Performance Options”) and performance-based restncted stock units with respect
10 QVOB and LVNTB (the “Performance RSUs™ and together with the Performance Options, the “Performance Awards”)
during the emplovment term. Grants of Performance Awards will be allocated between Liberty and Liberty Media
Corporation. The aggregate target amount (o be allocated between Liberty and Liberty Media was $16 million with respect
to calendar vear 2015, and will be $17 million with respect to calendar year 2016, 518 million with respect to calendar
year 2017, £19 million with respect to calendar year 2018 and 520 mullion with respect to calendar year 2019, Vesting of
the Performance Awards will be determined based on satisfaction of performance metrics that will be set by Liberty and
Liberty Media's respective compensation committees in the first quarier of each applicable vear, except that the CEQ will
forfeit his unvested Performance Awards if his employment is terminated for any reason before the end of the applicable
year. Inaddition, Liberty and Liberty Media's compensation commitices may grant additional Performance Awards, with
a value of up to 50% of the target amount allocated to Liberty for the relevant vear (the “Above Target Awards™), and the
compensalion commitiees may determine to establish additional performance metrics with respect 1o such Above Target
Awards.
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(15) Stock-Based Compensation

Liberty - Incentive Plans

Pursuant to the Liberty Inferactive Corporation 2012 Incentive Plan, as amended (the "2012 Plan™), the Company may
grant stock options (“Awards”) to purchase shares of Series A and Series B QVC Group common stock and Liberty
Ventures common stock. The 2012 Plan provides for Awards to be made in respect of a maximum of 47 million shares of
Liberty common siock. Awards generally vest over 4-5 years and have a term of 7-10 years. Liberty issues new shares
upon exercise of equity awards. The Company measures the cost of employee services received in exchange for an Award
of equity instruments (such as stock options and restricted stock) based on the grant-date fair value of the Award, and
recognizes that cost over the period during which the employee is required to provide service (usually the vesting period
of the Award).

Pursuant to the Liberty Interactive Corporation 2011 Nonemplovees Director Incentive Plan, as amended (the "2011
NDIP”), the Liberty Board of Directors has the full power and authority to grant eligible nonemployee directors stock
aptions, SARs, stock aptions with tanderm SARs, and restricted stock.

In conmection with the zulily acquisition in October 2015 (see note 5), outstanding awards to purchase shares of zulily
Class A and Class B common stock (a “zulily Award™) were exchanged for awards to purchase shares of Series A QVC
Group common stock (a “QVCA Award™). The exercise prices and number of shares subject to the QVCA Award were
determined based on 1) the exercise prices and number of shares subject to the zulily Award and 2) a conversion ratio
which was calculated using the acquisition exchange ratio, acquisition cash consideration, and pre-distnibution trading
price of the Series A QVC Group common stock, such that all of the pre-distribution intrinsic value of the zulily Award
was allocated to the QVCA Award, The exchange of such awards was considered a modification under ASC 805 — Business
Combinations. A portion of the fair value of the replacement QVCA Awards was atiributed to the consideration paid in
the acquisition. The remaining portion of the fair value will be recogmzed in the consohdated financial statements over
the remaming vesting period of each individual award.

In connection with the TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-Off during 2014, the holder of an outstanding Award to purchase
shares of Liberty Ventures Series A and Series B common stock on the record date (a “Liberty Ventures Award”™) received
an Award to purchase shares of the comesponding senes of TripAdvisor Holdings common stock and an adjusiment to the
exercise price and mamber of shares subject to the original Liberty Ventures Award (as so adjusted, an “adjusted Liberty
Ventures Award”). Following the TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-Off, employees of Liberty hold Awards in both Liberty
Ventures commmon stock and TripAdvisor Holdings common stock. The compensation expense relating o employvees of

Liberty is recorded at Liberty,
Addinonally, outstanding stock options, relating to QVC Group common stock, were adjusted, using a similar

methodology as descnbed above, in connection with the stock dividend related to the reattribution of the Digital Commerce
businesses from the QVC Group to the Ventures Group during October 2014,
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Liberty - Grants

During the year ended December 31, 2015, Liberty granted:

2.2 million options, primarily to QVC employees, 1o purchase shares of Series A QVC Group common stock
which had a weighted average grant-date fair value of $11.63 per share and vest semi-annually over four
years,

1.7 million options to QVC's CEO in connection with a new compensation arrangement, to purchase shares
of Series A QWC Group common stock which had a weighted average grani-date fair value of S10.40 per
share and vest 50% on each of December 31, 2019 and 2020.

2.5 million oplions, fo Liberty employees, to purchase shares of Series A QVC Group common stock which
had a weighted average grant-date fair value of $11.63 per share, 652 thousand of the options vest annually
over 3 vears and 1.7 million of the options vest 30% on each of December 31, 2019 and 2020,

683 thousand options to purchase shares of Series A Liberty Ventures common stock which had a weighied
average grant-date fair value of $18.10 per share. Such options primarily vest 50% on ¢ach of December 31,
2019 and 2020

132 thousand performance-based options of Series B QVC Group common stock and 135 thousand
performance-based options of Series B Liberty Ventures common stock to the CEO of Liberty in connection
with our CEO's employment agreement, Such options had a fair value of $10,10 per share and 16,94 per
share, respectively, at the time they were granted. Liberty also granted 182 thousand and 13 thousand
performance-based restricted stock units of Series B QVC Group common stock and Series B Liberiy
Wentures comimon stock, respectively. The restricted stock units had a fair value of $29.41 per share and
54233 per share, respectively, at the time they were granted. The performance-based options and restricted
stock units ¢liff vest in one year, subject to satisfaction of certain performance objectives.

During the year ended December 31, 2014, Liberty granted:

-

1.9 million opions, primarily to QVC employees, to purchase shares of Series A QVC Group common stock
which had a weighted average grant-date fair value of $12.04 per share and vest semi-annually over four
years.

20 thousand options to purchase shares of Series A Liberty Ventures common stock which had a weighted
average grant-date fair value of §16.55 per share and vest quarterly over four years,

646 thousand options of Series B QVC Group common stock and 1.4 million options of Series B Liberty
WVentures common stock to the CEO of Liberty in connection with 2 new employment agreement (see note
14). Such options had a weighted average grant-date fair value of $10.50 per share and $15.52 per share,
respectively, and vest 30% on each of December 24, 2018 and 2019,

During the year ended December 31, 2013, Liberty granted, pnmanly to QVC employees, 4.3 million options to
purchase shares of Series A QVC Group common stock. Such options had a weighted average grant-date fair value of
$8.26 per share.

The Company has calculated the grant-date fair value for all of its equity classified awards using the Black-Scholes-
Merton Model. The Company estimates the expected term of the Awards based on historical exercise and forfeiture data.
For grants made m 2005, 2014 and 2013, the range of expected terms was 58 to 7.9 years. The volatility wsed in the
calculation for Awards 15 based on the historical volatility of Liberty's stocks and the mplied volatility of publicly traded
Liberty options. The Company uses a zero dividend rate and the risk-free rate for Treasury Bonds with a term similar o
that of the subject options.
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The following table presents the range of volatilities used by Liberty m the Black-Scholes-Merton Model for the 2015,
2014, and 2013 QVC Group and Liberty Ventures grants,

Volatility

2015 grants

OV Group oplions. .. ..., .. 4% - M7 %N

Liberty Ventures options 06 % - 424 %
2014 grants

OVC Groupoplions. .. ..., s Doooos 336 % - 397 %

Liberty Ventures options 411 % - 437 %
2013 grants

QVC GROUD OPHIONS . .« o v et e sm s ee s en s e s s s s na st s s s nnma s e s 383 % - 38T %

Liberty Ventures oplions 437 % - 499 %

Liberty - Qutstanding Awards

The following table presents the number and weighted average exercise price ("WAEP") of the Awards to purchase
QW Group and Liberty Ventures common stock granted to certain officers, employees and directors of the Company, as
well as the weighted average remaining life and aggregate intrinsic value of the Awards.

OVC Group
Series A Series B
Weighted  Apgregate Weighted  Aggregate
average imtrinsic average indrinsic
Awards remaining valae Awards remaining value
(ono's)  WAER life fin millions)  (000's)  WAEPR Life {in millisns}
Outstanding at Jamoary 1,200 ..o o oL 24900 £1749 Liad 82478
aulily acquisition ..., ... THIZ 160 - § =
Granted . .. .0 venan G508 32506 132 §2841
Exercised............ (6,419 51483 (398) 5 1651

Forfeted Cancelled . ., , ..
Custanding a1 December 31, 2015

(1L,017) $2550 &
3482 819357 S0 years § 241 778 52079 G yeas & —

Exercisable il December 31,2005 . ... ..._... 19018 $1675 39 yeas 3§ 207 — § — —yam —
Liberty Ventures
Sories A Series B
Weighted  Aggregate Weighted  Aggregate
average intrinsic AVEFAgE intrinshe
Awards remaining value Awards remaining valae
(00’3} WAEP life (in millions) {00y WAEF life (im bl s}
Oustanding an Jamoary 1, 2005 _ ..o L. iwmT s1900 1,307 %3624
Grasted ..o . 683 $4150 135 $4233
Exercised .. ........ (9931 51894 {100) % 1682
Forfesed Cancelled . .. . !31 21662 — % —
Chutstanding a1 December 31, 2015 | 5 3684 52329 Alyeas 5 50 1,542 33804 60 years § n
Exercisable 01 December 31,2005, . ......., 2876 $1897 33 yeams § 75 — % — —yam §

As of December 31, 2013, the tofal unrecognized compensation cost related o wnvested Liberty Awards was
approciimately $113 million. Such amount will be recognized in the Company’s consolidated statements of operations over
a weighted average period of approximately 2.4 vears.
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Liberty - Exercizes

The aggregate intrinsic value of all options exercised during the vears ended December 31, 2015, 2004 and 2013 was
£115 million, $91 million and $76 million, respectively.

Liberty - Restricted Stock

The Company had approximately 3 million and 149 thousand unvested restricted shares of QVC Group and Liberty
Wentures common stock, respectively, held by certain directors, officers and employees of the Company as of December
31, 2015, These Series A and Series B unvested restricted shares of QVC Group and Liberty Ventures had a weighted
average grant date fair value of $24.93 and $9.08 per share, respectively.

The aggregate fair value of all resiricied shares of Liberty common stock that vesied during the years ended December
31, 2015, 2014 and 2003 was $16 million, $19 million and $16 million, respectively.

(her

Certain of the Company’s other subsidiaries have stock-based compensation plans under which employees and non-
emplovees are granted options or similar stock-based awards, Awards made under these plans vest and become exercisable
over various terms and are typically cash setiled and recorded as liability awards. Stock-based compensation expense
related to CommerceHub more than doubled to 51 million during the year ended December 31, 2015, The increase was
primanily related to an increase in the fair value of CommerceHub (determined by 2 valuation based on discounted cash
flows and market comparables (Jevel 3)) and the continued vesting of outstanding awards, The awards and compensation
recorded, if any, under the plans at the other subsidiaries are not significant to Liberty.

(16) Employee Benefit Plans

Subsidiaries of Liberty sponsor 401(k) plans, which provide their employees an opportunity to make contributions to
a trust for investment in Liberty common stock, as well as other mutual funds. The Company’s subsidiaries make maiching
contributions to their plans based on a percentage of the amount contnbuted by emplovees. Employer cash contributions
o all plans ageregated $27 million, £27 million and $24 million, respectively, for the vears ended December 31, 2015,
2014 and 2013, respectively.

(17) Other Comprehensive Earnings {Loss)
Accumulated other comprehensive eamings (loss) included in Liberty's consolidated balance sheets and consolidated

statemenis of equity reflect the agegregate of foreign currency translation adjustments, unrealized holding gains and losses
on AFS securities and Libeny's share of accumulated other comprehensive eamings of affiliates.
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The change in the components of accumulated other comprehensive camings (loss), net of taxes ("AOCI"), 15
summarized as follows:

Fareign Share ol AOCT

CUrrency AT ol
iranslation  of equity  discontinued
axlj alfiliates wperations AT
amsounis in millions
Balance at Jamuary 1, 2003 ..o oo oo 5 151 3} —_ 148
Other comprehensive eamings (loss) attributable to Liberty Interactive
Corporation stockholders ... ... .. {48) 2 (3 (49
Balance at December 31, 2013 . 103 (1) (3) b
Other comprehensive earmings {loss) atiribuiable to Liberty Interactive
Comporation stockholders ..o o o0 oo oo {178) {18} {3 (199)
Distribution to stockholders for TripAdvisor Holdings Spin-Off . ... ... .. — — [ [
Balance at December 31, 2004, . ... .. oo i iiiiiii i i - {75) (1% {9y
Other comprehensive eamings (loss) attributable to Liberty Interactive
Corporation stockholders .. ... ... {100y (21 — 121)
Balance at December 31, 2005, . ... ..o iiii i iiiaiii i i £ (175) {0y (215)

The components of other comprehensive eamings (loss) are reflected in Liberty's consolidated statements of
comprehensive eamings (loss) net of taxes. The following table summarizes the tax effects related to each component of
other comprehensive camings (loss).

Tax
Before-tax (expense)  Net-of-tax
_amompl bepelit amount

amounis in millions
Year ended Decenber 31, 2005:

Foreign currency translation adjustments . ... ... oo oo £ (118) 17 {101)
Share of other comprehensive eamings {loss) of equity af o (33) 12 21)
Other comprehensive eamings (lossh ... ... .. oo i £ (151) 29 {122)
Year ended December 31, 20014
Foreign currency translation adjustments ... ... oo £ (241) 49 {192)
Share of other comprehensive camings (loss) of equity affiliates. ... .............. (29) 11 (18)
Other comprehensive earnings (loss) from discontinued operations {2) 1 {L)
Other comprehensive eamings (lossh .. ... oo i £ (27 ol {211)
Year ended December 31, 20013
Foreign currency translation adjustments . ... oo £ (65) {8) {73)
Share of other comprehensive camings (loss) of equity affiliates . ... .............. 3 (1) 2
Other comprehensive earmings (loss) from discontinued operations. . . ............. {5) 2z {3)
Other comprehensive eamings (lossh ... ..o oo 5 (67) {Th (74)
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(18) Commitments and Contingencies
Operating Leases

Liberty leases business offices, has entered into satellite transponder lease agreements and uses certain equipment
under lease arrangements. Rental expense under such arrangements amounted to $39 million, $47 million and $50 million

for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

A summary of future minimum lease payments under noncancelable operating leases and build to suit leases as of
December 31, 2015 follows {amounts in millions):

Years ending December 31:

U B e S A S e R B O GE0 DD R HO 0 C0 00 H0 00 NS SO0 G L0 000 S CHO 0 SaC 41
#100 TS S et (e O Al B e ) (6 O G000 OB 00 60 0B G0 00 £ 00 00 06 0O B 05 00 GO0 00 0 43
. 41
HMS s 7
WA 34
L T T 210

It is expected that in the nrormal course of business, leases that expire generally will be renewed or replaced by
leases on other properiies: thus, it is anficipated that future lease commitments will not be less than the amount shown for
2015,

Litigation

Liberty has contingent lizbilities related to legal and iax proceedings and other matters ansing in the ordinary course
of business. Although it is reasonably pessible Liberty may incur losses upon conclusion of such matters, an estimate of
any loss or range of loss cannot be made. In the opinion of management, it is expected that amounis, if any, which may be
required 1o satisfy such contingencies will not be matenal in relation o the accompanying consolidated financial
statements,

(19) Information About Liberty's Operating Segments

Liberty, through its ownership interests in subsidiaries and other companies, is primarily engaged in the video and on-
lme commerce industries. Liberty identifies its reportable segments as (A) those consolidated subsidianes that represent
10% or more of its consolidated annual revenuve, annual Adjusted OTBDA or total assets and (B) those equity method
affiliates whose share of eamings represent 10% or more of Liberty's annual pre-tax carnings. The segment presemation
fior prior periods has been conformed to the current period segment presentation,

Liberty evaluates performance and makes decisions about allocating resources o its operaiing segmenis based on
financial measures such as revenue, Adjusted OIBDA, gross margin, average sales price per unit, number of units shipped
and revenue or sales per customer equivalent. In addition, Liberty reviews nonfinancial measures such as unique website
visilors, conversion rates and active customers, as appropriate,

Liberty defines Adjusied OIBDA as revenue less cost of sales, operating expenses, and selling, general and
administrative expenses (excluding stock-based compensation). Liberty believes this measure is an important indicator of
the operational strength and performance of its busmesses, including each business's ability to service debt and fund capital
expenditures. In addition, this measure allows management 1o view operating results and perform analytical comparisons
and benchmarking between businesses and identify sirategies to improve performance. This measure of performance
excludes depreciation and amortization, stock-based compensation, cerain purchase accouniing adjustments, separately
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reported litigation settlements and restructuring and impaimment charges that are included in the measurement of operating
ingome pursuant to GAAP Accordingly, Adjusted OIBDA should be considered m addition 1o, but not as a substitute for,
aperating income, net income, cash flow provided by operating activities and other measures of financial performance
prepared in accordance with GAAP. Libeny generally accounts for indersegment sales and fransfers as if the sales or
transfiers were to third parties, that is, at current prices.

For the year ended December 31, 2015, Liberty has identified the following consolidated subsidiaries as its reportable
segments:

v OVC—consolidated subsidiary that markets and sells a wide vanety of consumer products in the United States
and several foreign countries, primarily by means of its televised shopping programs and via the Intemet and
mobile iransactions through iis domestic and international websites,

¢ zulily - consolidated subsidiary that markets and sells unigue producis in the United States and several foreign
countries through flash sales events, primarily through its desktop and mobile websites and mobile applications.

In prior years, Liberty voluntanly provided financial information for the Digital Commerce busingsses on an
aggregated basis, Due to the sale of Provide and Backcountry and due to Liberty’s announced intention to pursue a plan
to spin-off Bodybuilding and CommerceHub (as described in note 1), Liberty no longer provides separate financial
information for the Digital Commerce businesses. The Digital Commerce businesses are now included in Corporate and
ather.

Liberty's operating segmenis are strafegic business units that offer different products and services. They are managed
separately because each segment requires different technologies, distribution channels and marketing strategies, The
accounting policies of the segments that are also consolidated subsidiaries are the same as those described in the Company’s
summary of significant accounting policies.

Performance Measures

Years ended December 31,
015 2014 2013
Adjusted Aol mstedd Addjusted

BRevenme  OIBDA - Revenme  DIBDA - Revense  OIBDA
amannis in millions

QVC Group
(037 PR A e nrR s Red RrR DA CHOn DR ATOaH AN O cRaAI Ca CE 5 BT43 1,894 E.801 1910 8,623 1,841
wulily 426 21 NA NA NA NA
Comporate and other (1), ... ............ooovinn s — (28 1,227 29 1,596 83
Total QVC GROUp. ..o ocve i ee e 9,169 LERT 10,028 1939 10219 1,924
Ventures Group
Comporate and other (1) ..., 820 59 471 26 — {11}
Total Venures Group. .....ooooiviiiiiiiiiiann B20 59 471 26 e {11}
Consolidated Liberty . ... .......... ... ....... 5 9989 1946 104949 1,965 10,219 1913

{1} As discussed in note 2, on October 3, 2014, Liberty completed the reantribution from the QVC Group (formerly
referred to as the Interactive Group, prior o the reatiribution), to the Ventures Group its Digital Commerce
companies. The reattribution of the Digital Commerce companies is presented on a prospective basis from the
date of the reattribution in Liberty’s consolidated financial statements, with October 1, 20014 used as a proxy for
the date of the reatinbution. Accordingly, Revenue and Adjusted OIBDA attributable tw the Digital Commerce
companics are included in the QVC Group for the period through September 30, 2014 and are included in the
Ventures Group for the period beginning October 1, 2014,
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Other Information

Diecember 31, 2005 December 31, X014
Investments Investments
Tatal in Capital Tatal in Capital
assels affilintes ifmres assels affiliates expenditures

QVC Group
OVC. i s e e 312,058 43 215 12,226 47 183
E b S S A A R A A R 2,741 —_ 3 NA NA NA
Corporate and other ... ... . 342 165 — 544 328 43
Total QVC Group. .. .. Sootonon Sooooog 15,141 208 218 12,770 375 226
Ventures Group
Comporateand other ... oL, 6,039 1,433 A 5,828 1,258 15
Total Ventures Group 6,039 1,433 L] 5,828 1,258 15
Consolidated Liberty S 21,180 1,641 258 18,598 1,633 241

The following table provides a reconciliation of segment Adjusied OIBDA to eamings (loss) from continuing
aperations before income taxes:

Vears ended December 31,
2015 2014 w013
amounts in millions
Consolidated segment Adjusted OIBDA ... ..o ievnnn. 51,9460 1965 1,913
Stock-based compensalion . ... ... i i i {127y (108)  (118)
Depreciation and AMOMIZAION . .. .. ou sy err s inen e aos (T03)  (662)  (629)
Impairment of infangible assels ... ... i i iia i (7 (30)

Trlerasl exXPEnES . ... i vons i ra st rana i na ks ranabananatans (300)  (387) (380)
Share of earnings (loss) of affilimtes, net .. ... ... ool ] 39 33
Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on financial instruments, net. 114 {57 (22)
Gains (losses) on transactions, net 110 74 (1)
Gains (losses) on dilution of mvestments in affilates. ... ......... 314 (2) 1
OREE, T -« oo ettt e e et et e et e e s 19 (1% (30)
Eamings (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes. . ... 51,253 H36 737
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Revenue by Geographic Area

Revenue by geographic area based on the location of customers is as follows:

Yiears embed December 31,
015 2014 013
amaunis in millions
5 7412 7617 7,332
811 912 1,029
850 1003 971
916 967 ERT
S 90989 10,499 10,219
December 31,
2015 2014
amoants in millinns
5 637 529
156 176
173 210

174 178
£ 1,140 1.093
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(200 Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)

1st nd Ard 4th
Cuarier Quarter  Qmarter  Qmarier
amounts in millions,
excepl per share amounts

2015:
Revenue......... . B - £ 224 2252 215 3370
Operating income £ 236 268 247 364
Eamings from continuing operations. £ 152 233 198 303
Met earnings (loss) attributable to Liberty Interactive Corporation stockholders:

Series A and Series B QVC Group common stock ... L 5 15 112 154 223

Senies A and Series B Liberty Ventures common stock. . ... ... ......... 5 (&) 130 36 71
Basic net earnings (loss) from continuing operations attributable to Liberty
Interactive Corporation stockholders per common share:

Series A and Series B QVC Group common stock .. ... ..o o 5 032 0.24 0.33 045

Series A and Series B Liberty Ventures commonsiock. . ............. oL 5 (006y 092 0.26 050
Diiluted net eamings (loss) from continuing operations attnibutable to Liberty
Interactive Corporation stockholders per common share;

Series A and Series B QVC Group common stock ... £ 03 024 033 44
Series A and Series B Liberty Ventures common stock. ... ............. .. & (Do) 09 0,25 .50
Basic net eamings {loss) attributable to Liberty Interactive Corporation
stockholders per common share:

Series A and Series B QVC Group common stock
Series A and Series B Liberty Ventures common
Diluted net eamings (loss) attributable to Liberty Interactive Corporation
stockholders per common share:
Series A and Series B QVC Group common stock .. ... iviiiiaiae £ 031 024 0,33 044
Series A and Series B Liberty Ventures common stock. . ....... .. ... 5 006y 091 0.25 050

0.24 0.33 0435
092 0.26 .50
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Tt Indl Ard dih
erlu Qnrler QI.H"!I’ glﬂt‘bﬂ‘
amonnis in millions,
excepl per share amounis

2014:
REVEIILE « « e oo oo e e e e e e e e e e e § 2434 2483 2330 3232
Operating income . .. . g e 259 239 44
Earnings from continuing ag:crauons 8 91 87 129 7

Net earnings {loss) attnbutable to le-en_'.- I.ntcm.clwe Corpormmn sbodiholders:
Series A and Series B QVC Group comimon stock .
Series A and Series B Liberty Ventures common sl.uck
Basic net earnings (loss) from continuing operations attributable to Liberty
Interactive Corporation stockholders per common share;
Series Aand Series B QVC Grovp commonsiock .. ... aas £ 023 0.23 0.1% 0.47
Series A and Series B Liberty Ventures common stoek. ... .............. 5 (D45 (D47) 047 028
Diluted net earmings (loss) from continuing operations atinbutable w Liberty
Interactive Corporation stockholders per common share:
Series Aand Series B QVC Group common stock ..o ve e i, 5 023 0.23 0,18 046
Series A and Series B Liberty Ventures commeon stock . ... ... ... S (045 (047 046 028
Basic net earnings (loss) attributable to Liberty Interactive Corporation
stockholders per common share:
Series A and Series B QVC Group common stock .. ... et 5 022 0.22 0.17 0.47
Series A and Series B Liberty Ventures common stock. .. ... 5 (D3%) (D.38) 0.51 028
Diluted net earmings (loss) attributable to Liberty Interactive Corporation
stockholders per common share:
Series A and Series B QVC Group common stock
Series A and Series B Liberty Ventures commaon stock

5 1o 105 £3 22
5 (28) (28) 37 36

£ 022 0.21 017 046
S (D3%) (0.38%) 050 028
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Unaudited Attributed Financial Information for Tracking Stock Groups

Our QVC Group common steck is intended to reflect the separate performance of our QVC Group, which, subsequent to
the reattribution, 1s comprised of our subsidiares, QVC, Ine. ("OVC™) and zulily (defined below) (as of October 1, 2015, and
our interest in HSN, Inc. Chur Liberty Ventures comman steck is intended to reflect the separate performance of our Ventures
Group which, subsequent to the reattnbution, consists of our on-line commerce businesses, Bodybuilding.com, LLC
{"Bodybuilding”), CommerceHub, Evite, Inc, (“Evite"}, Provide Commerce, Inc. (“Provide”) (through December 31, 2014) and
Backeountry.com, Inc. ("Backcountry™) (through June 30, 2015) {collectively, the “Digital Commerce” companies), and our
interest in equity method investments of Expedia, Inc, FTD Companies, Inc. (“FTD"), Interval Letsure Group, Inc. and
LendingTree, Inc. {“LendingTree"), and available-for-sale secunities Time Wamer, Time Wamner Cable and AOL.

As discussed m note 2 to the accompanying consolidated financial statements, on October 3, 2014, the QVC Group (refermed
i as the “Interactive Group” prior to the reaftribution) atiributed to the Ventures Group its Digital Commerce businesses, which
were valued at $1.5 billion, and approximately $1 billion in cash. In connection with the reastribution, each halder of Liberty
Interactive common stock received (L14217 of a share of the comesponding series of Liberty Ventures commeon stock for each
share of Liberty Interactive common stock held as of the record date, with cash paid m lieu of fractional shares. The distribution
date for the dividend was on October 20, 2014, and the Liberty Interactive common stock began trading ex-dividend on Oetober
15, 2004, The Interactive Group is referred to as the QVC Group subsequent to the reattribution. The reattribution of the Digital
Commerce companies is presented on a prospective basis from the date of the reattribution in Liberty’s consolidated financial
statements, with October 1, 2014 used as a proxy for the date of the reatiribution.

Additionally, as discussed in note & and nete 9 of the accompanying conselidated financial statements, Liberty's former
whally-owned subsidiary, Provide, was sold to FTD on December 31, 2014, in exchange for cash and shares of FTD commion
stock representing approximately 35% of the combined company. Subsequent to completion of the transaction, Liberty accounts
for FTD as an equity-method affiliate based on the ownership level and board representation. Ciiven our significant continuing
mvolvernent with FTD, Provide 15 not presented as a discontinued operation in the consolidated financial statements of Liberty.

As discussed in note 6 of the accompanying consolidated financial statements, Liberty sold Backcountry, a Digital
Commerce company altributed to the Ventures Group, on June 30, 2015, Backcountry is not presented as a discontinued
operation as the sale did not represent a sirategic shift that has a major effect on Liberty's eperations and financial resulis,

As discussed in note 5 of the accompanying conselidated financial statements, on October 1, 2015, Liberty acguired all of
ihe ouistanding shares of zulily, e, “zulily™} (now known as zulily, llc) for consideration of approximately $2.3 billion. zulily
is an online retailer offering customers a fun and entertaining shopping experience with a fresh selection of new product styles
launched each day. zulily is attributed to the QVC Group.

The following tables present our assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2005 and 2014 and revenue, expenses and cash
flows for the three vears ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, The eamings attributed to the QVC Group and Ventures
Giroup for purposes of those financial statements only relate to the period after the tracking stocks were issued. The financial
information in this Exhibit should be read in conjunction with cur consolidated financial statemenis for the year ended December
31, 2015 mcluded in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Notwithstancing the following mtinbution of assets, habilities, revenue, expenses and cash flows to the QVC Group and
the Ventures Group, our tracking stock structure does not affect the ownership or the respective lzgal titfle to our assets or
responsibility for our Labilities. We and our subsidiaries are each responsible for our respective habilities. Holders of QVC Group
comman stock and Liberty Ventures commen stock are holders of our commaon stock and are subject to nsks associated with an
invesiment in our company and all of our businesses, assets and habilities. The 1ssuance of QVC Group commaon siock and
Liberty Ventures commaon stock does not affect the rights of our creditors or creditars of our subsidiaries,
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SUMMARY ATTRIBUTED FINANCIAL DATA

OVC Growp

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
amounts in millions
Summary balance sheet data:

e e e e e e e S P T 9 SR S R RO 13 2,827 2,584
Investments in affiliates, accounted for using the equity method . ... ... ... 5 208 375
Intangible assets not subject to amontization, net 5 9,358 7,634
TObB] ESEAE . e v invms i msie s e b na s s 60 5 15,141 12,770
Long-term debt, meluding current portion . ........ v usn 5 6,535 5,817
Deferred tax habilities. .. ... ... . .......... . 5 1,359 R34
Attribubed nBt as8RlE . .. ..o i v s 5,195 4,280
Wears ended December 31,
2018 24 2013

amonnis in millions
Summary operations data;
REVEIILIE L . ottt e st e as e m s e e e e e e 5 9,169 10,028 10,219
Costofsales. . ........oveiennnnn. [ Qia: (5,847)  (6,378)  {6,533)
Operating expenses (620) (719 (732)
Selling, general and administrative expenses (1) (B75) {1075 (1,140)
Depreciation and amortization (657) (643) (629)

Impaimmient of intangible 855615 . ... ... .o e — {7} (300
Operating income (JO5S) ... ...t iiit it ettt ittty 1,170 1,206 1,155
Interestexpense ... .. ... ... L. R S b (283) (312) (290)
Share of earnings (losses) of affiliates, net 55 51 48
Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on financial instruments, net ... 42 (22) (12)
Crams (1osse5) On IENSActmE, NEL. . ..o oe ot it o craee s e nannes — — {1
Gains (losses) on dilution of mvestments in affiliates (note 3) ., - (2) 4
Other income (expense), BEb. .. ..o vivivnviiivansiivananss {6) {41 {58)
Income tax benefil (expense) 1000 (304) (306) (346)
Eamings (loss) from continuing operations .. .............. 674 574 SOHY
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, net of taxes ... .. — (15) (17)
Net eamings (JOS8) . ... ocucueiiuriiesaunriunsinsannns or 674 559 483
Less net earnings (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests 34 39 45
Net camings (loss) attributable to Liberty Interactive Comporation sharcholders. . 5 6d0 520 438

(1) Includes siock-based compensation of $60 million, $83 million and 5110 million for the vears ended December 31,
2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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SUMMARY ATTRIBUTED FINANCIAL DATA {Continued)

Fennwes Group

December 31, 2005 Dezember 31, 2004

amounts in millions

Summary balance sheet data:

Cashand cashequivalents .. ... .. i i e L3 2,023 1,884
Short term marketable secunities H 598 B68
Investments in available-for-sale securities and other cost investments . . ......... b 1,349 1,220
Investments in affiliates, accounted for using the equity method 1,433 1,258
Intangible assets not subject o amontization, net . . 127 259
Long-term debt, mcluding current portion . ........ 2172 2,191
Deferred tax liabilities. .. ............... Dopon 2,143 1,987
Attributed net assets (liabilities) 1,592 1,393

Years ended December 31
015 014 3
anwounts in millions

Summary operations data:

Revenue .. ............. e e e e $ 820 471 —
L0 T (546)  (306) —
Ly T {79) {37)

Selling, general and administrative expenses (1) .. .. ‘i {203y  {127) (19)
Depreciation and amorfizalion ... .....ocoviiiiaen {46y (19

Operating mcome (loss) . . .. s (54) (18 (19
INIETES EXPEMEE . . v v ov e veeare s snnnamananans fiad {17 (751 {90y
Share of earnings (losses) of affiliates, met .. ... o i i e {115) {12) {15)
Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on financial instruments, net ... ... 72 (35) {10}
Grams (losses) on ransactions, N8l .. ... ..o e 110 74 —
Gains (losses) on dilution of mvestments in affiliates (note 3) 314 — [E]]
L 25 12 8

Income tax benefit (expense) (38) 48 163

Eamings (loss) from contiming operations .. ......... ... 237 4 54
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, net of faxes .. ... oo i — 63 43
Met earmings (IS5 . ..o u it i i e 237 67 97
Less net earmings (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests .. ... ....ooviieniia.n. 8 0 34
Net eamings (loss) atiributable to Liberty Interactive Corporation shareholders. ... .. ... 5 229 17 63

(1) Includes stock-hased compensation of 67 million, $25 million and $8 million for the vears ended December 31,
2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively.



BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION

December 31, 2015

{unaudited)
Attribmted {mote 1)
Ventures Consolidated
Cramp Likerty
amiunts in millions
Assets
Current asseis:
Cash and cash equivalenis . ... .o iee e ia it iaia iy ] 426 2,023 2,449
Trade and other recervables, net. .. ..o . ... ... ... 1,379 64 1,443
L L o 1 e e S e T s e e S 945 33 1,000
Shori-term marketable securifies .. ... .o i i 12 898 10
Ovher current assets, ... .....o... 65 3 73
Total currenl S85EL5 . . . . . e e e e e e et 2 R2T J048 SR7S
Investments in available-for-sale securities and other cost investments
I ) P 4 1,349 1,353
Investments in affiliates, accounted for using the equity method (note 3) ..., 208 1,433 1,641
Property and equipmenit, Bel. ... . ..oovivieiiiiacaiicasatiiasarinanans 1,104 36 1,140
Intangible assets not subject to amontization, net . . 9,358 127 G485
Intangible assets subject to amortization, net ... .........00.. 1,607 40 1,647
Other assets, at cost, net of accumulated amortization . . ....... 33 i 39
B BT P | $ 15141 6,039 21,180
Liahilities emd Eguiny
Current liabilities:
Intergroup payable (receivable) . .. ... 5 45 (45) —
Accounts Payable .. ... oo s e e 736 26 762
Accrued labilities . ... e 745 19 784
Current portion of debl (note 41, .. ... .o i i e 158 868 1,226
Other current liabilities. .. ... ... i e c i 219 109 328
Total current liabilities ... ....cooiiii it ciiii i 2,103 o997 3.100
Lomg-term debi (note ) ... oo e 6,177 1,304 7481
Deeferred meome fax labiliies .. ... i 1,359 2,143 3,502
Other liabilities .. .................. 2 13 222
Total liabilities 9848 4457 14,305
Equity/Attributed net assets (liabilities) 5,195 1,592 6,787
Noncontrolling interests in equity of subsidiaries. . ........... i e 98 (10} HE
Total liabilities and equity .. ... ... ..o oo ool 5 15141 6,039 21,180




BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION

December 31, 2014

{unaudited)
Attrihated (note 1)
Qve Ventures Consalidated
Caramp Granp Liberty
amounts in millions
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents . .......... SCoodoooc he ] 422 1,884 2,306
Trade and other receivables, net, .. .. R 1,196 6 1,232
L e S e S R R B RN O RO S oo C D B 882 167 1,049
Short-term marketable seourilies .. ... oL 21 RO 89
OhET CUTENT ASZELS. . 4« v e vvsas e e s e s s s s e s iane s nn e 63 9 72
Total Curment 885E15 . . . .\ v s ar s e e 2584 2,964 5,548
Ivvestments in available-for-sale securities and other cost investments
T T 4 1,220 1,224
Investments in affiliates, accounted for using the equity method (note 3) .. 375 1,258 1,633
Property and equipment, nel. ... .o oo 1,026 a7 1,093
Intangible assets not subject to amortization, net . ... ... ee s 7634 259 7,893
Intangible assels subject to amortization, net ........ooooiiiii i 1,130 53 1,185
Other assets, at cost, net of accumulated amortzation . ... ... ... ..., 17 5 22
Tolal G815 . o ... oL $ 12770 5,828 18,598
Liabilities and Equiny
Current liabilities:
Intergroup payable (receivablel . ... e o e i e b (5) 5 —
Accounts payable .. ............... 629 106 735
Accrued habilities .. ... ............ 3.3 55 743
Curreni portion of debi (note 4). .. ... Srr noon b 937 946
Other current lisbilities. ... ... o s 269 74 343
Total carrent babilities ... ... ... i 1,590 1,177 2,767
Long-term debt (note ) . ..o i it iiiiii i st ia i 5,808 1,254 7,062
Deferred meome tax labiliies .. ... i e 834 1,987 2,821
L0012 B T O S e G R Gy R 157 11 168
Total Habiles ... ..o ve e e e e 8,389 4,429 12,818
Equity/Attributed net assets (liabilities) 4,280 1,393 5,673
Noncontrolling interests in equity of subsidiaries. . ... ....... o000 iea e 101 & 107
Total liabilifies and equity ... ..o oveiin o i e $ 12,770 5,828 18,598




Total revenue, net

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS INFORMATION

Year ended December 31, 2015

{unaudited)

Operating costs and expenses:
Cost of retail sales (exclusive ofdcpmcmlion shown separately below) ..

Operating . .

Selling, gea:eml und adm:mstmln e, mcludu!g slm.k b.nsed oompeusmm:

(mote5)........

Deprec.latmn and

anort mltmn ....................................

Operating meome (loss) ..o L L
Other income (expense):

Inferest expense.
Share of carnings

(losses) of affiliates, net (note 33, ... a. e

Realized and unrealized gams (losses) on financial instruments, net . . . ..

Gains (losses) on
Gains (losses) on
Oher, net .. ...

Earnings (loss) from continumg operations before meome taxes
Income tax benefit (expense)

Met earnings {loss)
Less net earnings

Net camings (10‘-5}

sharcholders. .

IFANSACTONS, ML, .0 v vs s ana i sasanasusanannne
dilution of investiments in affiliates (note 3) .

{loss) attributable to noncontrolling inierests
attributable to Liberty Interactive C nrp-urallun
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Atiribmted (note 1)

ove Ventures  Consolidated
Garamp Gromp Liberty
amounis in millions
§ 9,169 20 G989
5,847 546 6,393
620 79 Loy
875 203 1,078
657 46 703
7,999 874 8,873
1,170 (54) 1,116
(283) {(77) (360)
55 (115) {641
42 72 114
1o 110
314 314
(6} 25 19
{192) 319 137
978 275 1,253
{304) (18) (342}
674 237 a1
34 8 42
5 ) 119 6




STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS INFORMATION
Year ended December 31, 2014

{unaudited)
Adtribiwted (note 1)
Qve Ventwres  Consolidated
Ciromp Croap Liberty
amsnnnts in millions
TOUA] PEVSEIIE, BB v vs vinn s tnd 0 nten s m 0 Snn e En b R k4 e e $ 10,028 471 10,494
Operating costs and expenses:
Cost of retail sales (exclusive of depreciation shown separately below) .. 6,378 306 6,684
L 19 37 756
Selling, general and administrative, including stock-based compensation
[ A R S A R eI A G DB L OO AR DA S0 EE AR RO 6 BHO 0 000 o SO e S Y 1,075 127 1.202
Depreciation and amortization. ... ... .. . oo 643 19 i
Impairment of intangible assets ... ... ... o 7 — 7
8,822 4849 9,311
Operating meome (loss) ..o o oo oo 1,206 {18) 1,188
Other income (expense):
Interest expense, | (312) (75) (387)
Share of camings {Ioss:s}ofal‘h]lat:s ncl{mlc 31 51 (12) 39
Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on Anancial ulstnmaeuls. |:el. ..... {22) (35) {57)
Gains (losses) on IRSActions, N8L. - ... .. ... oo eiieoieoeeioaaas — T4 74
Gains (losses) on dilution of investments in affiliales (note 3) . 0500 {2) {2)
{41y 22 (19)
[326) (26) (352)
Earnings (loss) from continumg operations before meome taxes R0 {44) A6
Income tax benefit (expense) . . ............. ... {(306) 48 (258)
Earnings (loss) from continuimg operations, net of taxes .. ... .. 574 4 578
Eamings (loss) from discontinued operations, net of faxes ., .. {135) 63 48
Meteamnings (loss). .. ... . .. ..o 350 a7 626
Less net eamings (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests 39 S0 B
Net eamings (loss) atinbutable to Liberty Interactive Corporation
shareholders . .. i 5 520 17 537




STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS INFORMATION
Year ended December 31, 2013

{unaudited)
Attribmted (note 1)
ove Ventures  Consolidated
Group Ciromp Liberty
amonnts in milllons
B T 5 10219 — 10,219
Operating costs and expenses:
Cost of retail sales (exclusive of depreciation shown separately below) . 6,533 — 6,533
L T 732 — 732
Selling, general and administrative, including stock-based compensation
[0 A A e R A SRR A St SRS S B A BB AR O EE AR RO 6 S0 0000 SO SR H D LY 1,140 19 1,159
Depreciation and amortization. ... ... .. ... oo 624 — 6%
Impairment of intangible assets ... ... ... o 30 — 30
9,064 19 9,083
Operating meome (loss) ... oo oo oo 1,155 {19) 1,136
Other income (expense):
L {200y (90) (380)
Share of camings (losses) ofﬂ.l‘il]lat:s et (note 3) P 48 (15) 33
Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on Anancial ulstnmaeuls. |:el. ..... (12) {10)p (22)
Gains (losses) on IMRSActions, N8L. _. .. .. ... oo eoieiieoeaiiaaas {1y — {1y
Gains (losses) on dilution of investments in affiliales (note 3) . 0500 & {3) 1
{58) 28 (30}
(30 {90y (3949
Earnings (loss) before income (axes. ... ... ..o iiiiia e 846 (109) 37
Income tax benefit (expense) .. ......... . I {346) 163 {183)
Earnings (loss) from continuimg operations S00 54 554
Eamings (loss) from discontinued operations, net of taxes . . .. (17) 43 6
Meteamnings (loss). .. ... . .. .. i 483 L 580
Less net camings {loss) attnibutable to noncontrolling interests 45 34 7
Net earnings {loss) atinbutable to lecn} Interactive Corporation
shareholders. . ..o oot it b 438 63 01
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS INFORMATION
Year ended December 31, 2015

{unaudited)

Cash flows from operating activities:
MWetearnings (oS8} - .. oo
Adjustments to reconcile net eamings to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortization. ... ..................
Stock-based compensation. ... e
Cash paymenis for stock-based compensation . . ... ... .. .
Excess tax benefit from stock-based compensation . ..............
Noncash INIEOest EXPenBe. . ..o v veivn i caniiraiiianioians
Share of {earnings) losses of affiliates, met. ... ... ... ...
Cash receipts from returms on equity investmients
Realized and unrealized { gains) losses on financial instruments, net .
(Gaing) Josses on ansactions, T8l . ... vt an e i i
(Gains) losses on dilution of investments inaffiliates ... .........
{Gains) losses on extinguishment of debt. ... ... ... ... . ...
Deferred incoms tax expense (benefit) o
Intergroarp tax allocation. ... .o ... ... L Ll Lo
TRLETErOAUD LA PAYTIRERNS. ..\ ov v v e e e
Other noncash charges {eredits) met. ... ... ... oo
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Currentand otheT 885815, . . .. ... con it iiae i e e
Payables and other liabilities ..
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities. ... ...........
Cash Mows from investing activities:
Cash paid for acquisitions, net of cashaequired . ... ... ...,
Cash procesds from dispositions. . ... ..o ioin i iiiia i
Investment in and loans to cost and equity Investees . ... ... ..
Cash receipts from retums of equity investments
Capital expended for property and equipment ... ... ... .. 20
Purchases of short term investments and other marketable securities. . |
Sales of short term investments and other marketable securities ... .,
Other investing activities, Det . ... .. ... oo i
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities .................
Cash flows from financing activities:
Bomowings of debt
Hepavments of debt
Repurchases of QVC Group common stock
Mininwam withholding taxes on net share senlements of stock-based
COMPENSAITION . .o v vvw v nnntmsn it mneiannsisaninnarsnnnonnas
Excess tax benefit from stock-based compensation
Purchase of noncontrolling interest. . ... ... ... .. .. ... .
Other financing activities, met. ... ... ... ... i
Met cash provided (used) by financingactivities ... ... ..
Effect of foreign currency exchange rates oncash . ...... ..
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents . . .
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period . .. . .. a4
Cash amd cash equivalents atend of period . . . ... ... ... ...

Adtribuder {mode 1)

OV Group Ventares Group  Consolidated Liberty
amoanis in millions
5 674 217 a1l
637 a6 T3
6l 67 127
{16} (16}
(24) {9 {33)
6 {1 5
(55) 115 &0
2 10 51
(42 {72) (114}
{1 (110}
(314} (314}
2 3l
{122) 173 51
141 (141}
{1aly 101
(14} {2 {16}
(245) 8 (237)
3 {47) (44
951 (i) 10446
{824 {2 (544}
27 M
(143) (143}
i S0 250
(218) [E10] (238)
{184) (1,186) (1,370)
193 1,166 1,359
{76 (761
{309} 98 [E1R]
35969 580 4,558
(3.244) (567) {3,811)
{TE5) (785}
(25) &) 30}
4 L 33
an 33
{4} {17y (21}
(65) (24) (89)
{3 K]
& 139 143
422 1,584 2,306
& 426 2,023 1449




STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS INFORMATION
Year ended December 31, 2014

{unaudited)

Cagh flows from operating activities:
Met earmings (OSE), . oo e v i e e
Adjustments to reconcile net eamings to net cash provided by operating
activities:
(Eamings) loss from discontimued operations . ... ... oo i
chnmia.liﬁnand anwrlj.zaliﬁn .....................................
Cash pnym:an for stock- Imod. -:ompcmauon ...........
Excess tax benefit from stock-based compensation. .. ... ..
Moncash interestexpense ... .. ... ac
Share of losses (eamings) of affiliates, net ...
Casly receipts from retum o equity mmwnns .
Realized and unreslized gaing (losses) on finsncial insramsens, net
(Ciing) lodses on WARESCHONE, BEL . . . ... oouun v aan oo,
(Gains) losses on dilwion of investuments in affiliates . . ........... ... ...
(Gaing) losses on extingnishment of debt _ ... . o oo o o Lol
Impairment of intangibe asses, ...
Deferred imcome tax (benefit) expense
Intergroap tax, allocation
Intergroup tux, payments . ,
Uﬂletmashchmgeg[uudmj.uel
Changes in operaling ageis and Iuahluhes
Current ond other 88008 .. ... ... ...
Payables and other curnent lishabines ... ..............
et cash provided (used) by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activitics:
Cash procesds from dispositions . . 8
Invesunents in and loang 1o codt anr:leqmt}l investees
Capital expended for propenty and equipment ... ... ...
Punchases of short tenn and other markeiable securities. . .. ..
Sales of shon term investments and other marketable securities
Oiber investing activities, met . . . . .
Met cash provided (used) by ua\.tghng acl:\rnma
Cash flows from financing activities:
Bomowingsof debl. ... .oove i i i i s i s
Repayments of debd. ... ... ...
Intergroup receipls (payments) net ... ........
Repurchases of Liberty [merctive common stock
Minirmm withholding taxes on net share settlements of stock-based
COMIPATUNIEDON «.e.« u ¢ o s vemimrm emm o o o e s im0 e o s memimem i g n s e hemmne
Exeess tax benefit from stock-based compensation . .
Onlver fimancing activities, nex .
Nﬂ.uaahpmulod!mtd}b}ﬁmungactwmw
Effect of forgign currency mtesonemsh .. ...ooo o iii i
Net cogh provided (used) by discontinued operations:
Cash provided (used) by operating selivilies ... ... .. oo i iiienaaas
Cash provided (used) by investing activities
Cash provided (used) by financing activities:
Change in available cash held by discontinwed operations . . . .
Met cash provided (used) by discontinmed operations . ... ..
Met increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalens . ... ... ..
Cagh and cash equivalents a1 beginning of peried .. ... ... ..
Cash and cash equivalents atendpeniod ... ... oo i aeneaa

Afiributed {nole 1)

Cansolidated
VI G Ventures Group Liberty
amoznisis millisns

5 539 a7 626
15 (63) (45
643 19 652
&3 25 108
(13} (2) {15p
(20) () @

[ — 6
(51} 12 (3%

2 i} 45

v 35 57
(T4 (74

2 — 2

48 — 45

7 — 7
(160 19 (413

169 (164

(3EE) 388 —
5 1 (L]
(80} (4 (54}
345 &0 405
1,204 436 1,640
—— 163 163
[E1] [£1)] (L3N]
(226} (15 (241)
(73} (71 (8543
52 539 591
(30} 14 (16}
(281} (177 (458}
4,360 146 4,506
(3,563) (186) (3,74%)
{1,035 1,038 -
(785) = (T85)
(25} [4¥] (26
20 1 21
18) (25) (33
{1,036) @70 (]
(46} — (d5)
(20 93 73
- (154) {194y

i 368 37
3 1119 {1164

(14 348 334
(173} 1,51 1,404
595 307 92

5 427 1 884 2,306




STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS INFORMATION
Year ended December 31, 2013

{unaudited)
.lllrlhltrd!lnt: i}
Consolidated
VL Grou Ventures Group Liberty
amounis in millions
Cash flows fromy operating activities:
et earmings (loss) . .. . & 483 a7 580
Adjustments 1o rn:nnelle 1l eI s 1o n:lt:u'h p'r:wu:h:d bynpel:ung activiies:
{Earmirgs) loss From diseontmeed ooerations. . e 2060 17 43y {26)
quanmlandannmxanml......____...... 629 — ax
Stnck-hased compensation ., ... oaae e 10 B 18
Cask payments for siock-based compensation, | . (8) 4]
Excess tax benefit from siock-hased compersation . {13) {13)
Nopcash iRlerest eXpenss, oo vennniiiaan 12 1 13
Share of losses (earnings) of alfiliates, et ... ... {48) 1% (330
Cash receipts from meham on equity myvestments . 500 16 1% 35
Reealized and unrealized gains (losses) on I'ma:.claluuumwms |>¢t aieua 12 10 x
{Giains) losses of ARSASTONE BET . .. iyt iauisitininisiananasioas 1 — 1
(Gains) losses on dilution of nvestments in affiliates | . [E1] 3 in
[ Gains) losses on extingushmertofdeb . ... .. oL L. 57 — 57
Impairmsent of miangibleassets ... ... ... ... .ol 30 — 30
Dieferred income tax (benefit) expense . S04 (132) 110 2%
Imtergroup tax alloeation . .......ooeeeeiiinaaiiiiiineniiaaannniiaan m 272y
Inrtergron 1200 PAYTIIETIES, . 1o v s iauncneisanans st sinansnsananantiann {52) 52 —
Criker noneash charges {ereditsl, net. . ..., ... SO0 tisanoooonoonHoaodaca {10 E (k4]
Changes in operaling assels and labiiles
Current and ofher 348618 . ... .. oL i (&1 {3 (84h
Payables and oiber current Inhlmmi . o0 (306} 37 {2689
Net cash provided (used) by upﬂmg LT L 98 42 1.027
Cask flows from investing seivilies:
Cash proceeds from disposifions. . o..cceeiiiaiaiiiiiineeiiiassaiiaas 1 1,136 1,137
Ievestmeents in ard loans 1o cost and equity investess. ., {4y (380} {384)
Capital expended for property and equipment .. ... . 550 2813 — (291)
Cash paid for acquisitsons, nel of cash acquired . . Doooonomaang 24) — {24)
Purchases of shart ferm ivestments and ull|=|:nn.l|!=hnl= SECURbes .. ..o ... — {959y {950
Sales of ahont term ievestnents and olber marketable secunes. .. . STy — 400 A0
Otherinvesting REtivities I8 . .. .. cou v e vinaan i i 1381 [Ed] [CI]
Net cash provided (rsed) by investing acivilies . . ... .0 ooeoeneeanees s (356} 194 (1621
Cask flows from fieancing activities:
Barmowings of debt 3,520 841 4,361
Repayments of debt | . (3,052) (2,363) (5.415)
Repurchases nEI.lh-u‘l_-, COTMOT nnl:k 5 {1,084) — (1,085
Mirimen withholding thges on net.!h.r! srl'|Lr.me.r|l:. nfsbm:k bm:d :Dlrrpem:m . (21 - (#:d]]
Excess tax benefit from stock-based eompersation . ... ..o 0ooocii i i i 13 — 13
Otther financing activities, net. .. .. ... {57 = (5T)
Net cash provided (ded) by lrancieg s (GE6) {1.522) (2, 20%)
Effect of foreign enmency matesaneash .. .. .oooiiiiii i iiii i iiiaaieiaan [l — {240
Wet cash provided (used) by discontmued operations:
Cash provided (used) by opemting activities. (13 36 333
Cash provided (used) by investing activities (6} (192) {198)
Cash provided (used) by financing activities {n (71 (73
Change in available cash held by discontinued operations {2) 7 13
Mot eash provided (esed) by diseontinged opemtions. .. ... ... oo L. [i] — [kd]
Met increase (decrease) m easb and cashecumvalemts ... L. (103) (1,286) (1,385)
Cask and cash equivalents at begmeing of perid . . GUE 1,503 2,201
Cash and cash equivalents at end period. ..., ... 3 505 307 W)_
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Notes to Attributed Financial Information
{unaudited)

{1y OnOctober 3, 2014, Liberty reatiributed from the QVC Group to the Ventures Group its Digital Commerce companies,
which were valued at $1.5 billion, and approximaiely 51 billion in cash. In connection with the reatiribution, each
holder of Liberty Interactive common stock received 0.14217 of a share of the cormesponding series of Liberty Ventures
common stock for each share of Liberty Interactive common stock held as of the record date, with cash paid m lieu of
fractional shares. The distnbution date for the dividend was on October 20, 2014, and the Liberty Interactive common
stock began trading ex-dividend on October 15, 2014, The reattribution of the Digital Commerce companies is
presenied on a prospective basis from the date of the reatinbution in Liberty’s consolidated financial statements, with
October 1, 2014 used as a proxy for the date of the reattnibution. Accordingly, the financial results of the Digital
Commerce companies are reflected in the QVC Group through the penod ending September 30, 2014 and are reflected
in the Ventures group for the period begimning October 1, 2014,

Subsequent to the reatiribution, the QVC Group is comprised of our consolidated subsidiaries, QWC and zulily {as of
October 1, 2015), and our interest in HSN, Inc. Accordingly, the accompanying attributed financial information for
the QW Group incledes the foregoing invesiment, as well as the asseis, liabilities, revenue, expenses and cash flows
of QVC and zulily. We have also attributed certain of our debt obligations {and related interest expense) to the QVC
Group based upon a number of factors, including the cash flow available tw the QVC Group and its ability to pay debt
service and our assessment of the optimal capitalization for the QVC Group. The specific debt obligations attributed
to cach of the QVC Group and the Ventures Group are described in note 4 below, In addition, we have allocated
certain corporaie general and adminisirative expenses between the QVC Group and the Ventures Group as described
in e 5 below.

The QVC Group is primanly comprised of our merchandise-focused televised-shopping programs, Internet and mobile
application businesses. Accordingly, we expect that businesses that we may acquire in the future that we believe are
complemeniary to this strategy will also be atinibuted to the QVC Group,

Subsequent o the reattribution, the Ventures Group consists of all of our businesses not included i the QVC Group
including our Digital Conimerce businesses and interests in equity method investments of Expedia, Ine., FTD, Interval
Letsure Group, Inc. and LendingTree and available-for-sale securities, Time Warner and Time Wamer Cable,
Accordingly, the accompanying attnbuted financial information for the Ventures Group includes these mvestmenis,
as well as the assels, abilities, revenue, expenses and cash flows of the Digital Commerce businesses.  In addition,
we have atinbuted to the Ventures Group all of our sentor exchangeable debentures (and related interest expense). See
note 4 below for the debt obligations attributed to the Ventures Group,

Any businesses that we may acquire in the future that we do not attribute to the QVC Group will be attributed to the
Ventures Group.



(2) Invesiments in available-for-sale secunties, including non-sirategic securities, and other cost investments are

summarized as follows:

Dicember 31, 20015 December 31, 2004
amaonnis in millions

QVC Group

Other COstIMVESIMENTS, -, . ov v s e vern s M 4 4
Total QVCGroup . ..ot iiiii et 4 4

Wentures Group
Time WamerInc. .. ... ..ovevnv i cniiien s 184 375
Time Wamer Cable Inc.. .. 994 815
Other AFS investments . ... 71 0
Total Ventures Group . . e L34% 1,220
Consolidated Liberty ... .......ooiiiiiiinniiaenn.. 8 1,353 1,224

(3) The following table presents mformation regarding certain equity method investments;

Share of carnings (losses)
December 31, 20015

Percentage Carrying Nlarket Years ended December 11

—_———
wwnership value value M3 4 iy
dallar amownts in millions
QVC Group
T T ¢ TU 38% 0§ 165 1,014 64 60 61
her .. e . VATIOUS 43 NIA () ] 13)
Total QVC Group 208 53 51 48
Ventures Group
Expedia, e, (120 o v et eieisiannns 16 % 917 2934 1% 58 3
| T 7% 267 267 (83) N/A  N/A
L1 various 239 NiA (1500 (T {46}
Total Ventures Group e 1,433 {115) 12y _(15)
Consolidated Liberty. ... ..o vviiiiiinnnns 3 I=64I !lElEl 39 33
(1) Liberty owns an approximate 16% equity interest and 52% voting interest in Expedia. Liberty has entered into

2

3

governance ammangements pursuant to which Mr. Barry Diller, Chairman of the Board and Senior Executive Officer
of Expedia, may vote its interests of Expedia, subject to cenain limitations. Additionally, through our governance
arangements with Mr. Diller, we have the right to appoint and have appointed 20% of the members of Expedia’s
board of directors, which is currently comprised of 13 members. Therefore, we determined based on these
amangements that we have significant influence through our amangements with Expedia and have accounted for the
investment as an equity method affiliate. The increase in our share of Expedia’s eamings during the year ended
December 31, 2015 is primarily due to our share of a significant gain recognized by Expedia related to the sale of
one of its subsidianes,

During the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, Expedia, Inc. paid dividends aggregating 520 million,
515 million and 313 million, respectively and HSN, Inc. (“HSNi”) paid dividends of 5228 million, $22 million and
$16 million duning the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively, which were recorded as
reductions to the investment balances, Dividends from HSNi during the year ended December 31, 2015 included a
special dividend of $10 per share from which Liberty received approximately $200 million in cash,

FTD acquired Liberty's formerly wholly-owned subsidiary, Provide, on December 31, 2014, In exchange for Provide,
Liberty received approximately 10.2 million shares of FTD common stock represeniing approximately 35% of the
combined company and approximately 5145 million in cash. Subsequent to completion of the transaction, Liberty
accounts for FTD as an equity-method affiliate based on the ownership level and board representation. The carrying



value of Liberty’s invesiment in FTD was impaired to the fair value (based on the closing price (level 1)) as of
December 31, 2015,

{4)  The Other category for the Ventures Group is comprised of investments in Lending Tree, Interval Leisure Group,
alternative energy investments and other investments. The alternative energy investments generally operate at a loss
bui provide favorable tax attributes recorded through the income tax (expense) benefit line item in the consolidated
statement of operations. During the year ended December 31, 2013, Liberty recorded an impairment of approximately
598 million, based on a discounted cash flow valuation (level 3), related to one of its alternative energy investments
which has underperformed operationally.

Liberty recognized gains on dilution of investments in affiliates of 5314 million during the year ended December 31, 2015,
losses of 82 million during the year ended December 31, 2004 and gains of $1 million during the year ended December
31, 2013, The significant dilution gain in 2015 is due to an acquisition by Expedia that was executed through the issuance
of stock, This diluted Liberty’s ownership percentage af a price greater than our basis,

{4) Debi afiributed to the QVC Group and the Ventures Group is comprised of the following:

December 31, 2015
Chmistanading Carryving
principal walue
amomnis in milliens

QVC Group
Corporate level notes and debentures
#.5% Senior Debentures due 2029 . ..o s 5 287 285
8.25% Senior Debentures due 2030 . .. ... oo iiii i e e e e S 501
196 Exchangeable Senior Debentures due 2043 . . oo oo oo 36 349
Subsidiary level notes and facilities
QVC 3.125% Senior Secured Notes due 2019, ., . 400 399
QVC 5.125% Senior Secured Notes due 2022, ., SO0 500
QVC 4.375% Senior Secured Notes due 2023, ., T50 750
QVC 4.85% Senior Secured Notes due 2024, . . GO0 G0
QVC 4.45% Semor Secured Notes due 2025, . G 599
QVC 545% Senior Secured Notes due 2034, e 400 J0
QVC 5.95% Senior Secured Notes due 2043, ... . ....... 300 300
QVC Bank Credit Facilities 1,815 1,815
Other subsidiary debt. .. ......... J050 T2 72
Deferred Joan COstS . ... ...ttt i ai e ia i e 34)
B I L 1T S 6,574 6,533
Ventures Group
Corporate level debentures
4% Exchangeable Senior Debentures due 2020 ... ... i 437 257
3.75% Exchangeable Senior Debentures due 2030, ..... .. 437 275
3.5% Exchangeable Senior Debentures due 2031 ... oo 346 312
0.75% Exchangeable Senior Debentures due 2045 . o L 250 1,287
Subsidiary level notes and facilitics
Other subsidiary debt. .. ... ... e e 41 41
Total Ventures GROUP. . ... ... . i 2111 2172
Total consolidated Liberty debt. . .. e S H6Es 8,707
Less debt classified 8 CUMEnl. . . ... ouvu it in s i i ia i (1.226)
Total lomg-term debt .. ..o 7481

{5 Cash compensation expense for our corporate emplovees will be allocated among the QVC Group and the
Ventures Group based on the estimaied percentage of time speni providing services for each group. On a semi-
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(5)

annual basis estimated time spent will be determined through an inlerview process and a review of personnel
duties unless transactions significantly change the composition of companies and investments in either respective
group which would require a more timely reevaluation of estimated time spent. Other general and administrative
expenses will be charged directly to the groups whenever possible and are otherwise allocated based on estimated
usage or some other reasonably determined methodology.  Amounizs allocated from the QVC Group o the
Ventures Group was determined to be $20 million, $18 million and §11 million for the years ended December 31,
2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively. We note that stock compensation related to each tracking stock group is
determined based on actual options outstanding for each respective tracking stock group, therefore, as it relates
to periods prior to the LMC Split-Off (as defined in note 1 1o the accompanying consolidated financial statements),
no stock compensation expense was recognized by the Ventures group,

While we believe that this allocation method is reasonable and fair to each group, we may elect to change the
allocation methodology or percentages vsed to allocate general and admimistrative expenses i the future,

We have accounied for income taxes for the QVC Group and the Ventures Group in the accompanying atiributed
financial information in a manner similar o a stand-alone company basis. To the extent this methodology differs
from our tax sharing policy, differences have been reflected in the attributed net assets of the groups.

QVC Group

Income tax benefit (expense) consists of:
Vears ended December 31
s 2014 203

amounts in millions

Current:

Federal «oovvoei e, § (33 (325 (370)
State and local | . (20) (31) (26)
Foreign .. ...................... (75) (110) (82)
§ (426) (466} (478)

Deferred:
Federal .......ocvvvvinnnnninnnn g 1M 143 195
State and local . s 14 12 {37)
Foreign .. ... ool 7 5 (3]
122 160 132
Income tax benefit (expense). .. ..... 5 (304) {306} {3d6)




Income tax benefit (expense) differs from the amounts computed by applying the U8, federal income tax rate of
35% as a result of the following:

Years ended December 31,
PN 24 203
amounis in millions

Computed expected tax benefit {expense) . .............. g (343) {308) {296)
State and local income taxes, nel of federal income taxes. . . {12) {14) {24)
Foreign taxes, net of foreign tax credits e %) (2) (7
Sale of consolidated subsidiary ... ..........00 0. — 14 —_
Change in valuation allowance affeciing tax expense ... ... 2 2 (23)
Impairment of intangible assets not deductible for tax

PUIPOSES. o vt at e e aee e ie s et cae e iaaa e eaaeens — (3 (2)
Dividends received deductions ................ 49 4 5
Impact of change in stafe rate on deferred taxes. . ......... ) 1 3
Other, mel. ... 9 — (2
Income tax benefit (expense) .. ............ OeEo0o000000 [] {30} {306 {3469

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred income tax assets and
deferred income tax liabilities are presented below:

December 31,
s 24
amounts in millions
Deferred tax assets:
MNet operating and capital loss carryforwards . . .. £ 44 40
Foreign tax credit carryforwards .. ... ... m BE
Accrued stock compensation ... ... ... oo 39 18
Other acerued liabalites ... ... ... ... .. 161 177
Other future deductible amounts .. ..., ........ 150 154
Deferred fax assels “Can oo 465 477
Valuation allowanee _. .. ... ... ... ... (44) (46}
Net deferred tax assets .. ..o venn e 421 431
Dieferred tax liabilities:
Intangible as5e15 ... .o 1,765 1,242
Other deferred tax liabilities. . - .. 15 23
Deferred tax labilies . ... .. .. . .. 1,780 1,265
Met deferred tax liabilities. .. ... ... .. 5 1,359 34



The Company’s deferred tax assets and Liabilities are reported in the accompanying balance sheet information as
follows:

Ventures Group

Income tax benefit {expense) consists of:

Wears ended Decembor 31,
215 2ill4d T3
amvounts in millions
Current:
T 5 140 168 173
Stateand local ... ...vi i e () (1) -
L2011 - o P g e 1
$ 135 167 373
Deferred:
Federal . .. ..o 5 (168) (84) (214)
Stateand local . .. ... e et e () (35) 104
Forsign. .. ..o . 1 — —
{173) (11 {11
Income tax benefit (expense) . ... ... 5 (38 48 163

Income tax benefit {expense) differs from the amounts computed by applving the U.S. federal income tax rate of
35% as a resull of the following:

Years emled Ib ber 31

015 2004 2013
amounts in milions
Computed expected tax benefit (expensel .. ... 5 (96) 15 38
State and local income taxes, netl of federal income axes .. .. ... ... {12) 7 L]
Foreign taxes, net of foreign tax credits 1 — —_
Impact of change mn state rate on deferred taxes. . ... ie i eans 3 (29) 63
Change in valuation allowance affecting tax expense . 4 (4) (4)
Dividends received deductions ... ... SCon 00 L0000 DonT 7 6 4
Alternative energy tax credils ... oL 6l 58 34
LT — 3] 1]
Income tax benefil (EXPENSEl. . . .. ovuiu ittt it et 5 (3F) 48 163




The tax eifects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the defierred income tax assels and
deferred income tax liabilities are presented below:

Drecember 31,
2015 2004

ammunis in millions

Deferred tax assets:

Net operating and capital loss carryforwards 5 55 30
Accrued stock compensation .. R s 44 24
Other future deductible amounts 18 15
Deferred tax assets, . ............ 117 B3]
Valuation allowance ... ............ [E1] [£:1]
Netdeferred X 455615, . L .. L e as 113 81
Deferred fax habilities:

G8 T46

23 43

Discount on exchangeable debentures, . . 1,129 1,022
Deferred gain on debt retirements . . . . 193 257
Ovher deferred tax labilities. ... ..... 3 —
Deferred tax liabilities........... e e ey 2,256 2068

Net deferred tax iabililes, .. ... ..o o i e is s e 5 2,143 1,987

{7

Itergranp payable (receivable)

The intergroup balanees, at December 31, 2005 and 2014, are primanly a result of timing of tax benefits.

The QVC Group Stock and the Liberty Ventures Stock have voting and conversion rights under our restated
charter. Following is a summary of those rights. Holders of Series A common stock of each group is entitled to
one vole per share, and holders of Series B common stock of each group are entitled (o ten voles per share.
Holders of Series C common stock of each group, if issued, are entitled to 1/100th of a vote per share in centain
limited cases and will otherwise not be entitled o vote. In general, holders of Series A and Series B common
stock will vote as a single class, In certam limited circumstances, the board may elect to seck the approval of the
holders of only Senies A and Series B QVC Group Stock or the approval of the holders of only Series A and
Series B Liberty Ventures Stock.

At the option of the holder, each share of Series B common stock will be convertible into one share of Series A

common stock of the same group. At the discretion of our board, the common stock related 1o one group may be
converted into common stock of the same series that is related to the other group.
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